
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEI~TING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIl) HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, !VII 48198 

NOVEMBER 21, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of September 19, 2016 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7, PRESENfATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARlNGS 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depalimental Reports: Building Department, Fire Depaliment, Parks 
Commission Minutes, Sheriff's Report 
c. Utility Department Financial Reports Period Ending September 30, 2016 
d. Controller's Report, 1st _3rd Quru1er, 2016 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Township Website Transition 
b. 2017 Township Holiday Schedule 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

12. 
13. 

a. Resolution 2016-26, 2017 Salaries for Non-Union Employees 
b. Resolution 2016-27, 2017 Salaries for Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer and 

Trustees 
c. Resolution 2016-28, Appointments 
d. Resolution 2016-29, Fees Peliaining to ST Zoning Ordinance 
e. Resolution 2016-30, Pru'k Commission Resignation 
f. Resolution 2016-31, Park Commission Appointment 
g. Resolution 2016-32, Accept FEMA Grant for Fire Truek 
h. Amended and Restated Tax Exemption Ordinance #159 
1. Security Service Agreement 
j. Proposal for Engineering Services for Demolition of Geddes Road Booster 

Station 
k. Appointments 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

Page 1 of2 

I 
i 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 



14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-lwp.org 

Page 2 of2 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIllP HALL 
3040 N .. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MJ 48198 

NOVEMBER 21,2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of September 19, 2016 

6. CITIZENPARTICIPAT[ON 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Deprutment, Parks 
Commission Minutes, Sheliff's Report 
c. Utility Department Financial Reports Period Ending September 30, 2016 
d. Controller's Report, 1st _3 rd Qualter, 2016 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

10. Ul\1FINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Township Website Transition 
b. 2017 Township Holiday Schedule 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2016-26,2017 Salaries for Non-Union Employees 
b. Resolutio1l2016-27, 2017 Salaries for Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer and 

Tl'llstees 
c. Resolution 2016-28, Appointments 
d. Resolution 2016-29, Fees Peltaining to ST Zoning Ordinance 
e. ResolutioI12016-30, Park Commission Resignation 
f. Resolution 2016-31, Park Connnission Appointment 
g. Resolution 2016-32, Accept FEMA Grant for Fire Truck 
h. Amended and Restated Tax Exemption Ordinance # 159 
L Security Service Agreement 
j. Proposal for Engineeling Services for Demolition of Geddes Road Booster 

Station 
k. Appointments 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

Pagelof2 



14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, NIL 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphiIlips@superiol'-twp.org 

Page20fi 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on September 19,2016, at the Superior Township 
Hall, 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE 01<' ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKhmey, Nancy Cavistoll, 
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to adopt the agenda with the addition of: under 
Presentations, a presentation by Dr. Debbie Mitchell on her youth program; under 
Communications, an update by Trustee Williams 011 the Connty Clean-Up held on October 15 at 
Rynearson Stadium; under Communications, a letter ii-om David Phillips, Clerk; under New 
Business, Special Assessments by the Treasurer's Office for the 2016 Winter Tax Bill. 

The motion carrie'd by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of September 19, 2016 as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Omer Jean Wiuborn, township resident and member of the Ypsilanti District Library Board, 
spoke about working on a grant for a district library in Superior Township. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Martha Kem, Parks Commissioner, spoke about the success of the Parks and Recreation 
pumpkin carving event. She said over 300 people attended. 

Four political candidates introduced themselves. 

7. I'RESENTA TIONfi 

A. DR. DEBBIE ~1.TCHELL, "ALI. TlllNGS ARTISTIC", YOUTH PROGRAM. 

Dr. Debbie Mitchell spoke about her program, "All Things Artistic", that engages Superior 
Township youth in arts education (dance, acting, singing, music, writing, etc,), The program 
is based at the New Christian Love Fellowship Church, 1601 Stamford. She inquired if the 
Township would be willing to help fund the 1Jrogram. 

B. REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY MILLAGE PROl'OSAL 

Tiffany Gunter, Deputy CEO, made a presentation about the Regional Transit Authority 
millage proposal that is on the November 8, 2016 ballot. The proposal is to levy 1.2 mills 
for 20 years and will increase the scope and efficiency of the bus and rail system in the foul' 
county Southeast Michigan areas. She spoke about the improvements and the advantages of 
the proposal. 

C. 2017 TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, to open the 2017 Truth-In-Taxation Public 
Hearing. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

There were 110 questions or comments fi'om the public, 

The hearing was closed at 8:13 pm. 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17,2016 
PROPOSED MIl'.'1JTES 
PAGE 3 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following; Fairfax Manor is closed. They have a significant 

debt with HUD and may be headed for foreclosure. He attended a SEMCOG meeting last week 
and they talked about infrastmeture. The Washtenaw County Water Resourees Commission is 
eonsidering installing a rain garden along MacArthur Boulevard. The Road Commission has 
presented a proposal to replace the hridge for the Parks Drain on Cherry Elill with an aluminum 
eulvclt that will result in a cost savings to Superior Township. ChelTY Hill Road will remain 
closed until the project is completed in 2017. He met with Dr. Edmundson, Superintendent of 
Ypsilanti Community Schools about the Township purchasing Cheney School and using it for 

rccreation programs. The Utility Department SAW grant is almost eomplete and the next step is 
to determine if adjustments are needed 10 rates and/or conncction fees to fund the needed 
improvements; Sutton Ridge-Redwood has filed for site plan review by the PlalUling 
Conmlissiol1. There has been a ZBA petition filed regal'ding the fe-zoning but Sehwarlz has 
discussed it with the Township Attorney and they lllay not have standing to have their appeal 
heard. Schwartz met with the County Treasurer who has filed to have a conservator appointed for 
Mr. Alden David BlU'ley, 6645 Warren Road, because he is delinquent with his taxes and faces 
the possibility of losing his homc if the Township assesses additional costs for the blight clean
up to his property. Township oflicials have been meeting with a group that is in the process of 
purchasing Danbury Manor Apal'tments. Revisions to the PILOT ordinance and Security 

Agreement have been drafted and will be coming to the Board for review and approval. Deborah 
KuelUlretired and her replacement, Laura Bennett, has excellent credentials and is working out 
well in the Building Dept. There is an appreciation day for David Phillips on Wednesday, 

November 16,2016, noon at the Township Hall. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFK'ER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SIIEIUFF'S ImpORT 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
repolts. 

The motion calTied by unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 



SUPERlOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

A. ALEX WILLIAMS, REPORT ON THE OCTOBER 15 COUNTY CLEAN-UP 
EVENT AT RYNEARSON STADIUM 

Tlllstee Alex William said the October 15 County Clean-Up Event was a success. There were 
about 250 cars, which is about average. He said many ofthe attendees indicated they learned of 
the event fi'om the flyer that was included with the Superior Scenes newsletter that was mailed 
out the first of October. 

B. COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP LETTER 

Brenda Bakel', Chairperson of the Committee to Promote Superior Township (C2PST), 
presented a letter and made a short presentation to the Township Board, which provided an 
annual report of the C2PST activities and accomplishments over the last year. These included 
contributing articles to the newsletter, promoting the use of Superior Township when 
addressing mail, expanding "Superior Places" and the Michigan Township Association featw'ed 
Superior Township and C2PST in an article about place making. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to receive the letter fi'om C2PST. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. LETTER FROM DAVID PHILUPS, CLERK 

David Phillips, Clerk, presented a letter (0 the Board thanking everyone he has served with and 
worked with for theh' cooperation, dedication and hard work. He highlighted that during the 
financial crisis, which began in 2008; the Township did not raise taxes and maintained the 
same level of services with minimal employee cut-backs. He encouraged the fulme Township 
Board (0 maintain this precedent of prudent financial responsibility. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

111ere was none. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2016-21. 2017 MILLAGE RATES 

Supervisor Schwartz explained the millage rates for 2017, which were very similar to the millage 
rates for the current year. Totalrevellue for each fund increased for each fund. 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S RESOLUTION 

OCTOBER 17, 2016 

RESOLUTION 2016·21 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT MILLAGE RATES: 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board ofTl'Ustee's has carefully reviewed the 
Township'S current and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee's recognizes its responsibility to the citizens of the Charter Township 
of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide necessary revenue to offset proposed 
expenditures, aud 

WHEREAS: the auditors snggested that millage rates for revenue should be by resolution, and 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Chalier Township of Superior Board of Trustee's adopts 
the millages all the attachment by Resolution as listed. 

r-'-"-'-'-- TAXABLE-'-'-iMILLAGE I TOTAL TAX REVENUE' 
VALUE I IGENE1iAL--~-~·---·-~~~·~-r~·~·~-·~·~· .~.--.~~.~.~ .. ~~.~~.~~ 

c.-_~_._._.~_.(._ ... _._._~._._. __ ~._._._.. ~._._._~. ___ . __ ~~.~ __ ._._ 
f-.. REG i $582,122,63~r--_ 0.8128 $473,1~ _____ ._ 
11FT $43,934,616 0.4064 £17,855 

:--·--~·--·--~···======-l~===-=======-·=~ [IRE V"" App,""d ±~ .-.-.-.-~.- -.-~.-.~~.-.---.-. .---.~.- .-.--.--.-.--~--.-

_~~9~~~~~_~~~J>582,122,633 i •• 2.9769.. $1,732,920 ._ .. ~_._ .. ~ 
_'. 1F'!"....._~~_~ __ ._~43,234,§1~J J.48_8~_ ·~65,392 _~==~ ____ ~ 

i LAW Voter Approved .-.-.-.-.. -.-.. ~ r- -REG---- $582,[?? ";1'1 2.2327 $1,299,705 
I '---' . 1FT 
~-... 

$43,934,616 U163 I ~i1 0 ClLli1 

i 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEI~TING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

The motion cal1'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

B. RESOLUTION 2016·22. 2017 BUDGETS ALL FUNDS 

Supervisor Schwartz provided a written summary of the 2017 budget highlights, which included 
a 3% pay increase for all employees, an overall 3.68% increase for medical insurance and no 
change in the health incentive. He indicated other highlights for the different Township Funds. 

Parks Director Juan Bradford provided a written explanation of the Parks Department 2016 and 
Pal'ks and Recreation Accomplishments for 2016. Included in his proposed budget is $36,000 for 
a new van and to increase funds for park development/improvement to $50,000. Members of the 

Board and audience commented on the improvement to Fireman's Park, which was 

accomplished through a grant. 

Controller Keith Lockie reviewed the Utility Department's proposed budget. He said capital 

improvements were not included in the budget, water and sewer revenues were up 15%, the 
Utility Department has over $3m in capital reserves and $117,000 is budgeted to transfer to 
capital reserves in 2017. 

Clerk David Phillips questioned the addition of a full·time deputy clerk position for 2017. The 
proposed salary for the position is about $40,000 and there will between $10,000 and $15,000 in 
additional fringe benefits. He said that his actual expenses for total additional staftlng to assist 

his office for 2016 will be in the neighborhood of $12,000 and this was with foul' elections. 
There are currently no elections scheduled for 2017 and he questioned why a new ibll-time staff 

member was needed. 

The following resolution wa~ moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPEIllOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT: 
2017 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS 

oerOBER 17, 2016 
RESOLUTION 2016-22 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's has careullly reviewed the 
Township'S curren! and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Chmiel' Township of Superior Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to 
the citizens ofSuperiol' Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the 
needs of the Township, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trnstees of the Chalter Township of Superior has carefully 
considered the projected revenues and expenditnres for the coming year, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; that the Charter Township of Superior Board 
of Trustee's adopt the proposed budgets for the 2016 calendar year: the General Fund Bndget by 
activity dated October 17,2016, the Fire fhnd Budget dated October 19,2016, the Building Ftmd 
budget dated October 17, 2016, the Law Fund hudget dated October 19, 2016, the Park Fund 
Budget dated October 17, 2016, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 19,2016, The Streetlight 
Budget dated October 17, 2016, the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated October 19, 
2016, and the Hyundai Special Assessment Fund dated October 19, 2016. 

Aycs: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Cavistoll, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green (Icft at 9:10 pm) 

The motion carried, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

C. RESOLlJTION 2016-23, HCSP CONTRIBUTION ADJUSTMENT 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COlJNTY, MICHIGAN 

October 17,2016 

RESOLUTION 2016-23 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 
PARTICIPATION AGREI,MI,NTS 

At a regular meeting of the Tovmship Board ofTlUstees of Superior Chmiel' Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the seventeenth 
day of October, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. Eastel'l1 Standard Time, the following resolution was offered 
by McKillney, and supported by Lewis: 

WHEREAS Superior Charter Township employees are permitted to request that the Superior 
Chalier Township Board amend their MERS Health Care Savings Plan Participation (HCSP) 
Agreement once per calendar year; and 

WHEREAS the following employees have requested a change in the amount they contribute to 
their HCSP for fiscal 20 16 heretofore; 

2016 HEALTH OPTION CHANGES 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a new MERS Health Care Savings Plan 
Pm'licipation Agreement be created for the above employees with the employee contribntion 
rates for 2016 as indicated above, with all other provisions of their current existing MERS Health 
Cm'e Savings Plan Participation Agreement to remain the same; 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there be no ehtmge in the definition of pay eligible for the 
mandatory salary reduction which is cUlTently defined as regular and overtime 
pay, education and 10llgevity pay, and an option to cash 0% to 100% of benefit hours upon 
separatiou ii'om service. 

he motion cat1'ied by 1Ulanimous voice vote. 

D. RESOLUTION 2016-24, DEMOLITION BIDS FOR GEDDES ROAD PUMP 
STATION 

Supervisor Schwaltz that the Utility Depaltmcnt pump station on Geddes, east of Prospect, has 
been painted with graffiti several times over the past year. It is costly to have it removed. OHM 
has indicated that the station is no longer necessary and it can be removed. Supervisor Schwartz 
is recommending that it be removed. 

The following motion was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADMINISTRATIVE 

STAFF TO SOLICIT DEMOLITION BIDS 

Resolution Number: 2016-24 

October 17, 2016 

WHEREAS, In May 2014 the Superior Township Board approved a water and sewer capital 

improvement plan (el?) for the utility department; and, 

WHEREAS, the CIP identified the abandonment of the Geddes Road booster station as water 

system project; and 

WHEREAS, the Geddes Road booster station has been a repeated target of graffiti and 

defacement; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to prepare bid documents for the demolition, 
removal and restoration of the Geddes Road water booster statiOlI, including underground 
removal and capping of pipes to be funded from the Capital Reserve Funds of the utility 
budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute 
any document necessary to carry this resolution into effect. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

E. WASHTENA W COUNTY HUMANI, SOCIETY LOCAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

For numerous years, Washtenaw COlU1ty has been negotiating with Washtenaw County 
communities to contribute towards the operation and maintenance of the Humane Society of 
Huron Valley (HSHV). In the past, Superior Township agreed to contribute $10,000 per year, 
although the County requested more. Supervisor Schwartz explained that since the Township has 
an animal control ordinance and we use the HSHV's animal control services, we are obligated to 
contribute to the HSHV. 

It was moved by McKi1l1lcy, seconded by Phillips, for the Board to approve the following 
contract with Washtenaw County, to approve the payment of$10,OOO to the County for animal 
control services and to authOl;ze the Supervisor to sign the contract. 

CONTRACT 
Superior Township 

AGREEMENT is made this 23rd day of September, 2016, by the Township of Superior 
("Township") located at 3040 North Prospect, YpSilanti, MI 48198 and tho COUNTY OF 
WASHTENAW, a municipal ccrporation, with offices located in tho County Administration Building, 220 
North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104("County"). 

WHEREAS, under Michigan law, the County Is responsible for handling stray dogs and 
other smaller animal-related issues; and 

WHEREAS, under Michigan law, other local governmental entities may choose to enact 
their own animal control ordinance and keep the fees assessed under that ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Michigan Attorney General has opined (Opinion #5566, September 24, 
1979) that a County is not responsible to pay for the costs associated with the enforcement of a 
local unit of government's animal control ordinance; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

WHEREAS, the County contracts with the Humane Society of Huron Valley ("HSHV") to 
provide statutorily required animal control services to the County; and 

WHEREAS, the Township maintains its own animal control ordinance and has been using 
HSHV to meet the requirements of Its ordinance without paying either the County or HSHV; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the County will continue to contract with HSHV, 
but that the Township will contribute funds to the County to help off-set those animals handled by 
HSHV under the Township'S animal control ordinance. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as 
follows: 

The parties agree that to assist the Counly In helping to defray its contractual cosls 10 HSHV for 
providing animal control services throughout the entire County, Including those animal service costs 
generated by the Township's Ordinance, the Township will pay the County an amount not to exceed ten 
thousand ($10,000.00) dollars. The Township shall pay these funds In a lump sum to the County 
immediately upon execution of this Contract. Payment must be sent to: 

Washtenaw County Administration 
Attn: Candace Wethington 

220 N. Main Street 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

This contract begins on January 1,2016 and ends on December 31, 2016. 

ARTICLE IV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

The County will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital 
status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a bona fide occupational 
qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the business). 

The County will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a 
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of emptoyees. Affirmative action will include, but not 
be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment advertisement; layoff or 
termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; selection for training, including apprenticeship. 

The County agrees to post notices containing this policy against dlscnmination in conspicuous 
places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or advertisements for 
employees, placed by or on the behalf of the County, will state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, 
physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief. 

ARTICLEV - EQUAL ACCES~ 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIHP BOARD 
REGUI,AR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

The County shall provide the services set forth in Article I without discrimination on the basis of 
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or age. 

AR~I<:;.~E \/1 - A§.SIGNS AND SUCCESSORS 

This contract is binding on the Township of Superior and the County, their successors and 
assigns. Neither the County nor the Township of Superior will assign or transfer its interest in this 
contract without the written consent of the other. 

ARTICLE VII- TERMINATIO!'J OF CQNTRACT 

Section t - Termination without cause. Either party may terminate the contract by giving thirty 
(30) days written notice to the other party. 

ARTICLE VIII - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 

Changes mutually agreed upon by the Township of Superior and the County, will be 
incorporated into this contract by written amendments signed by both parties, 

ARTICLE IX - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM 

This contract is to be interpreted by the laws of Michigan. The parties agree that the proper 
forum for litigation arising out of this contract is in Washtenaw County, Michigan, 

ARTICLE X - EXTENT OF CONTRACT 

This contract represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
representations, negotiations or agreements whether written or oral. 

All parties to this contract agree that either electronic or handwritten signatures are acceptable 
to execute this agreement. 

ATIESTEDTO: WASHTENAW COUNTY 

8y:;--__ c:-.,--,:--_.~~-:-; 
Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE) 

8y::o-_-::"" _____ --;-~"=-' 
Gregory Dill (DATE) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MJ.:ETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGJU3 

County Clerk/Register County Administrator 

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY Township of Superior 

By: 
C~ur7.ti-s~N~.~H7e-d~g-er------~(=DA~T=E=)--

By: __________ . __ ._ 
Kenneth Schwartz (DATE) 

Office of Corporation Counsel Township Supervisor 

REVISED: 611/00 

The motion carried by lUwrumolis voice vote. 

F. TOWNSHIP LOGO 

Clerk David Phillips explained that as part of the website design, JCM Media agreed to redesign 
the Township logo at no cos and their will provide it in several formats to make it easier for 
printing and copying. JCM Media provided 22 possible logs. Phillips emailed the designs to all 
Board members for comment and rating but received conmlents from two board members. 
Phillips requested the Board decide it they want to keep the current logo or adopt one of the new 
logos. If it is decided to choose a new logo, Phillips' requested the Board assist with detelmining 
which logo they prefened. It was decided that Board members and members of the audience 
should forward their comments and reconunendations to Phillips' by this Friday. Phillips will 
detennine which logo is liked most and will infurm JCM of the decision. 

G. TOWNSHIP HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2017 

Clerk Phillips explained that there were several choices to choose for days off around Christmas 
and New Year's. He suggested Board member postpone action on the schedule until the 
November 21 Board meeting. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2017 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Monday, January 2,2017 Day After New Year's Day 

Monday, January 16, 2017 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 



SUPERIOR CHARTlm TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE: 14 

Monday, February 20, 2017 

Friday, April 14, 2017* 

Monday, May 29, 2017 

Tuesday JlJly 4,2017 

Monday, September 4,2017 

Monday, October 9, 2017 

Friday, November 10, 2017 

Thmsday, N ovelllber 23, 2017 

Friday, November 24,2017 

Friday, December 22, 2017 

Monday, December 25, 2017 

Friday, December 29,2017 

--------OR-----

Monday, December 25, 2017 

Tuesday, December 26,2017 

No New Year's Eve Days offfor 2017 

Approve Monday, Jannary 1,2018 

Tuesday, January 2,2018 

President's Day 

Good Friday 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Columbus Day 

Day Before Veteran's Day 

Thanksgiving Day 

Day After Thanksgiving 

Day Before Christmas Eve 

Christmas Day 

Day Before New Year's Eve 

Christmas Day 

Day After Clu'istmas 

New Year's Day 

Day After New Year's Day 

* denotes Y, day, offices close at 12:00 noon 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Chalier Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to postpone action on the Township 2017 
Holiday Schedule until the next Board meeting of Novembcr 21, 2016. 

The motion calTied by unanimous voice vote. 

H. TOWNSHIP MEETING SCHImULE 2017 

Clerk Phillips provided his recommended meeting schedule for 2017 for the Board and the 
Planning Commission. 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to approve the following 2017 
meeting schedule for the Board and to recommend the following meeting schedule to the 
Plmming Commission for their approval: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-7099 

2017 MEETING SCHEDUI,E 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:00 p.m. 
on thc third Monday of each month. If a holiday falls on a third Monday, the 
meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that week. 

Tuesday, January 16,2017 (following Martin Luther King Day) 
Tnesday, February 21,2017 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, March, 20, 2017 
Monday, April 17,2017 
Monday, May 15,2017 
Monday, June 19, 2017 
Monday, July 17,2017 
Monday, August 21, 2017 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
I'ROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

Monday, September 18, 2017 
Monday, October 16, 2017 
Monday, November 20, 2017 
Monday, December 18,2017 

PLANNING COMMISSION (subject to Planning Commission approval) 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:30 p.m. 
on the fourth Wednesday of each month, except for the November meeting, which 
will be held on the third Wednesday of the month and December meeting, which 
will be held on the second Wednesday of the month. 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 
Wednesday, February 22, 2017 
Wednesday, March 22, 2017 
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 
Wednesday, May 245,2017 
Wednesday, June 28,2017 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-7099 

Wednesday, July 26, 2017 
Wednesday, Augnst 23,2017 
Wednesday, September 27, 2017 
Wednesday, October 25, 2017 
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 

The motion carried by unanimons voice vote. 

1. CHERRY HILL ROAD CULVER AGREEMENT 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the Washtenaw County Road Commission has reconsidered 
their approach to repairing the bridge over the Parks drain that is located east of Gotti'edson 
Road. Instead of constructing a new bridge, they can install an aluminum box culveli at about 
one-half the cost, which is estimated at $200,000. The Township will be responsible for one-half 
ofthe cost. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney for the Board to approve the following 
agreement: 

2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT 
Cherry Hill Road over Parks Drain 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ___ day of, 2016, by and between the Superior 
Charter Township Board of Trustees (Superior Township), Washtenaw County, parties of the first 
part, and the Board of Washtenaw County Road Commissioners (WCRC), parties of the second part. 
WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made to the Cherry Hill 
Road Structure crossing the Parks Drain, located on a local road In Superior Township (the Project); 
and 
WHEREAS, the WCRC will commit to fund this structure replacement in the calendar year 2017; and 
WHEREAS, the proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement under the provisions in 
Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951, as amended. 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will complete the replacement of the 
Cherry Hill Road Structure over the Parks Drain and perform the preliminary and construction 
engineering as specified herein, all in accordance with standards of the parties of the second part; 

and 
IT IS FURTHER AGREED that all Project costs including preliminary engineering, easement 

acquisition, construction and construction engineering will be spirt equally between Superior 
Township and the WCRC; and 
IT IS FURTHER AGREED, on March 1, 2017, the WCRC will submit an invoice to Superior Township 
for 40% of the estimated costs of said improvements for Superior Township's portion of the Project 

costs. On June 1, 2017, the WCRC will submit a second invoice for an additional 40% of the same 
costs. Following a final accounting of the Project costs, the WCRC will submit a final invoice for the 

actual remaining unpaid costs on September 1, 2017. Superior Township agrees to remit payment 
within 30 days from receipt of each invoice. The final invoice shall provide supporting detail and 
Information, which reasonably identifies the Project Costs. 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 
Cherry Hill Road over Parks Drain 

Construction Cost Estimate and PEjCE Costs * = $200,000 
Estimated Project Cost Summary 

Total Estimated Project Cost = $200,000 
Less WCRC Share of Project (50%) = ($100,000) 
Estimated Amount to be Paid by Superior Township under 
this Agreement: = $100,000 
'The actual cost will be based on the finai accounting by the Road Commission. 

FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor Witness 

David Phillips, Clerk Witness 
FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 

Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBIIR 17, 2016 
I'ROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green (left at 9: 10 pm) 

The motion carried. 

I. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS BY TIII~ TREASURER FOR 2016 WINTER TAX BILL 

Treasurer McKinney requested the following speeial assessments be added to the 2016 Winter 
Tax roll: 
Clean Up at 1594 Stephens Dr. (Duckworth); Grass Cutting at 1900 Fairfax (Lanyi); Nuisance 
conditions at 1580 Wiard Rd.; Delinquent Water Bills Special Assessments; Streetlight Special 
Assessments; Clean up at 6645 Wanen Road Expenses (Burley); False Alarm Speeial 
Assessments; Side Street Maintenance Special Assessments. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, to approve the special assessments provided by 
the Treasurer. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. 
It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKitmey, that the Record of Disbursements be 
received. 

The motion caITied by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were no pleas or petitions. 

14. ADJOURt'lMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

It was moved by Cavistoll, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
C!lITied by a voice vote and the llleeting adjourned at 9:35 pm. 

Respectfblly submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Pl'illted; i I/tSno 16 

Electrical Permits 

ManufacturedlModulal' 

Mechanical Permits 

Plumbing 

Res-New Building 

Res-Other Building 

Res-Other Non-Building 

Res-Renovations 

Totals 

SUl'ERIOR TOWNSIDP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

October 2016 

Estimated Cost Pel'mit Fee 

$0.00 $4,449.00 

$0,00 $150,00 

$0.00 $4,988,00 

$0,00 $4,665,00 

$4,046,787.00 $29,169.00 

$52,270.00 $600.00 

$0.00 $200,00 

$75,000.00 $487.00 

$4,174,057.00 $44,708.00 

Number of Permits 

24 
1 

38 

27 
16 

6 
2 

2 

116 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prlltted: 11118/16 YEAR·TO·DATE REPORT 

January tbrough November 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 
"-"-"-"_. __ ._-_._-

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 $5,046.00 1 
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,867.00 2 
Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $700.00 5 

Eleetrieal Permits $0.00 $37,804.00 216 
Manufactul'edIModnlar $0.00 $4,650.00 31 
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $56,091.00 398 
Plnmbing $0.00 $39,039.00 250 

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 1 
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $347,341.00 $7,819.00 17 

Rcs-Mallufaetul'ed/Modulal' $0.00 $2,400.00 16 
Res-New Building $20,770,4770 $155,981.00 75 
Res-Other Building $139,975.00 $2,450.00 21 
Res-Other NOll-Building $11 5,470.00 $5,471.00 44 
Res-Renovations $469,225.00 $4,487.00 18 

-. ---.---~----

Totals $21,978,978.00 $323,905.00 1,095 



OCTOBER 2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 11/3/:16 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TDTAL:$.OO 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

NONE 



Superio~ Township Fi~$ 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (lO/Ol/2016} And {lO/31/2016} 

Inoident Type 
--

I Fire 
100 Fire, Other 
111 Building fire 
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 
151 Outside rUbbish, trash or waste fire 

Pot of 
Count Inaidante 

l 0.9'/% 

3 2.91% 

1 0.97% 

1 0,97% 

2 1. 94% 
--- --._----.. 

a 7.76" 

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion I Over.heat(no fire) 
251 Excessive heat 1 scorch burna with no 1 0.97* 

3 Reseus & EmargEilnoy Medioal Service Inoident 
31l Medical assist, assist EMS crew 
3?1 E~lS call, excluding vehicle accident I.ith 
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 
413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 
421 Chemical hazard (no spill or :leak) 
424 Carbon monoxide inoident: 
442 Overheated motor 
444 Power line dovm 

5 Service Call 

520 \'later problem, Other 
554 Assist invalid 
561 unauthorized burning 

6 Good Intent Call 
600 Good intent call, Other 
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 
622 1>10 Incident found on arrival at dispatch 

11/03/2016 14,49 

1 0.97% 

42 
10 

3 

2 

57 

40.77% 

9.70% 
2,91% 

1.94% 

55.33% 

1 0.97% 

1 0.97% 

1 0.97% 

1 0.9'1% 
1. 0.97% 

5 4.95% 

2 1.94% 

1 0.97% 
1 0.97% --
4 3. Se% 

4 3.e8% 

15 14.56% 

3 2.91% 

Total 
Est Loss 

$0 
$20,000 

$0 

$500 
$0 

--_ .. _-----< 
$20,500 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

~O 

~O 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

page 

Pot of 
Loases 

0.00% 

97.56% 
0.00% 

2.43% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00'> 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00'> 

0,00% 

o ~ OO%: 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00'< 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

1 



Superior Township Fire 

Incident !:Cype Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (lO/Ol/2016} And {10/31/2016} 

Pot of Total Pet of 
Incident Type Count Incidents Bst Loss Losses 
6 Good Intent Call 
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.97% $0 O.oot 
651 Smoke scare , odor of smoke 1 0.97% $0 0.00>'-

---
24 23.30% $0 0.00% 

7 False Alarm & False Call 
700 False alarm or false calli Other 1 0.97% $0 0.00% 

736 CO detector activation dun to malfunction 1 0.97% $0 0.00% 

743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 2 1.94% $0 0.00% 
---

4 3.88% $0 0.00% 

Total Inoident Count: 103 Total Est Loss: $20,500 

11/03/2016 ).4,49 Page 



Superior Township Fire 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {lO/Ol/2016} And {lO/31/2016} 

Department Notified j\id Type ~ __ ~E'_i_re_~E_M_S._R:;:e:::..::c"=-_O;:.t:::.h:.:":::r 
16-0627076 10/02/2016 00,13,27 
251 Excessive heat, sco1."eh burns with no ignition 
EMU Bese Residence Hall 
ypSi~EITY Ypsiio.ntC~--10/02/2016~-4Auto.iatiCaid- IIPer;onnel·--O-~-O--~O~--3 

City Fire Department given IIApparatua 0 ° ° 2 
Response Time.OO,Oa,06 

--~ 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident, 00,08,06 

16-0627265 10/03/2016 19,59,00 
111 Building fire 
1561 Wingate B1 
YPSI-T~fP 'fpsiianti---l0/03/2016·~~:iMutualaid-g~en jjPersonnei-~-4~--O-~-O~-~O 

Township Fire 
Department 

Response Tima,OO,OO.oO 

iiApp"ra tue 2 o o o 

Subtotal Responses, 1 Average Ald Response Time for rncident, 00.08,00 

16-0627269 10/03/2016 20,38.58 

311 Medioal assist, assist Et1'S oraw 

1592 ~VEST LN 
MTPI Ann Arbor ---·-10 1 o-:l/20iG--1-Mtitualaid----~~ l;pers.;nnel-~-·~-O-~~-2 -~-·--o ·~~~~O 
TO\'1nship received jiApparatus o 1 o 0. 

Response Time,OQ,09,56 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Averaga Aid RQsponse Time fo~ Incident: 00:09:50 

16-0627272 10/03/2016 22.29,00 

421 Chemioal ha.ard (no spill or leak) 
528 E CLlIRK lID 

YJ?Si:TNJ? ~yP"i:tanU-~~-i%-3/2oi6~3MutusT;,Id~gi ven#i'e~sonnel--~O--~-O- ~~o~ ° 
Township .Fire 
Department 

Response 'rime, 00,05,00 

IIApparatus 

R~Bponse time oaloulated from time notifiad to arrival time. 

n/03/2016 14,34 

o ° o o 

Page 1 



Superior Township Fire 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {10/01/2016) And (10/31/2016) 

l)~l'artment ~otifie~_ Aid Type 
16-0627272 10/03/2016 22:29,00 
421 Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 
528 E Cr.JUU<: RD 

B'ire EHS Rose Othe" 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: OOt05:00 

16-0621469 10/05/2016 21:50:00 
322 Motor vehicle acoident with injurie£! 
US 23 .& l'lAS!lTE~AW /ATln Arbor, HI 48105 

AATW An;;'-Ari);;~-~-~- 10/05/20164 Automatic aid-~#Per8onnel--O---O--O--O 

Tmmship given 

Response ~'ime,Oo,l1'OO 
"Apparatus o o o o 

Subtotal Responses i 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident, 00,11:00 

16-0628446 10/15/2016 21,11:00 
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 
837 Green RD 
Yl?SI CITY-Ypsilantl-- 10/15/2016 4 Automatic aid----1tPersonnel ---3-----0------ 0 ° 
City Fire Department given 

Rosponse 'rime, 00,05,00 
llllpparatus o o o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:05:00 

16-0628451 10/16/2016 00,32,00 
100 Fire, Other 
1238 Medford DR 
YPSX-TNPypaTlanti-~~10il!i/::i016-4-Automatic a{(f-- IIPersm'nel---- 3--0-----0----0 

Township Fire 9i ven !IApparatus 2 ° 0 ° 
Department 

Response Time,00:09,OO 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for lnoident: 00:09,00 

Response time aalculated from time notified to arrival time. 

11/03/2016 14,34 11a9 8 



Superior Township Fire 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between (lO/Ol/2016) And (lO/31/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type 
C:==:::"---:=;""="L<::=.-

16-0628585 10/17/2016 12:43:00 
651 Smoke Bcare, odor of smoke 
2791 PROSPECT no 
AATI1 Ann~Arboi:~-~~---lO/17 /2 0 16~4AutomatT';~aid~-tiPer"onnel 

~'o"n9hip gi ven UApparatus 

Response Time:OO:09:00 

",=ir"'''"--,E::;M,,,S,,- ReBa Other 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

a 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00;09:00 

16-0628817 10/19/201616:10:00 
111 Building fire 
1500 STAHFORD no 
Yi.?Sr .. 'l'IWYpsilant i -~ - 10/ 19/2 0i6-1MutuaCCaid~-~lIpersonn~~-~5--~-O--O~-O 

.Township Fire 
Department 

received 

Response Time:OO:07:00 

HApparatua 2 o o o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:07:00 

16-0629059 10/21/2016 21:39:00 
600 Good intent call, Other 
IlB 23 G EASTRIPJ,E/MlN AilEOR, ~fI 48105 
AAT'IAnn~Arbo;:----- 1 0 /21i2016-4A~tomatic aid-'fl?erson';eT--:i~ o--o~-o 
Township given 

Response Time:OO:12:00 
"Apparatus 1 o o o 

aubtotal Raspol1sas I 1 Ave~aga Aid Response Time fo~ Inoident: 00:12:00 

16-0629698 10/29/2016 07:09:00 
111 Building fire 
181 Russell CT 
YPSI . TNP-Ypa ilantY---~iOi29720164-AUt:o;'lal::fc~aId~-IIl?ersonnel-~3---0--- -0--0 
'l'o\'mahip Fire 
Department 

given 

Response TimetOO:09.00 

nApparatus 

Rssponsa time oalculated from time notified to arrival time. 

11/03/2016 14: 34 

2 o o o 

Page 3 



Superior Township Fire 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between {10/01/2016} And {10/31/2016} 

.~--~~-~--- ~ .. -.~.---.... -~ .. -~~.-
Department Notified . .Aid......:rxP ..... ~ ____ ~ 
16-0629698 10/29/2016 07:09,00 
111 Building fire 
181 Russell CT 

Subtotal Responses, 1 Average Aid nesponae Time for Inoident: 00:09,00 

16"0629876 10/31/2016 07:50:50 
442 Overheated motor 
3506 DIXBORO 1m /Ann Arbor, HI 48105 

AAT~I Ann Arbor ._-- 10/31/20161 Mutu~aid--·-·#Pereonnel 

Township reoEdved 

Response Time:OO:O'}.33 
UApparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 

o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:07:33 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

11/03/2016 14: 34 Page 4 



!.""i~e_n1:Typo 
111 Building fire 

Superior Township Fire 

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {10/Ol/2016} And {lO/31/2016} 
and Incident Type Between "100" And 11138" 

Count Total Total Total 
Values Losses Saved 

--~--~~ .. --~- ----~--~-~--

1 $20,000 $20,000 $0 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 $500 $500 $0 

~.--.. ---
Grand Totals 2 $20,500 $20,500 $0 

Total Percent Lost: 100.00 % Total Percent 

11/03/20),6 14,53 

Peroent Parcer 
Lost Sav~ 

100.00% 0.( 

100.00% o. ( 

Saved: 0,01 

Page 



Inoident-Explt 
16-0627469-000 
16-0629332··000 
16-0628017-000 

Superior Township Fire 

Inoident List by Street Address 

Alarm Pate Between (10/01/2016} And {10/31/2016} 
and Inoident Type Between "322" And "323" 

--.. ----.---~-. 

AIm Date AIm 'Time Loca.tion Inoident 'lCype ._-_. __ . 
10/05/2016 21,50,00 US 23 & l'lASHTBNAN /Ann Ar 322 f4otor vehicle accident 
10/25/2016 07139:51 liORD RD " BERRY RD 322 tifotor vehicle aocident 
10/11/2016 17,36,01 N HURON nIVER DR & SUPER! 322 I~otor vehicle accident 

Total Inoidenc Count 3 

~age 1 

>11th 
with 
with 



Superior Township Fire 

Inoident List by street Address 

Alarm Date Between {10/01/2016) And (10/31/2016) 
and Incident Type Between "700" And "740" 

---------~------ ------~~~---.. --
Inoidenc-Explt Alm Date Alm Time Location Inoident Type 
16 " 0 52 70"'OC:7::-~-"0:-:0-:O--:1-0:"'/-:CO:-1/72:-0:-:1cc6"'-1::C1:--' 11 ,54 B 43 8 OL8NDAO:L=E-:D:::~::------=7=3-=-6 CO detector ao ti va ti on due 

16-0629435-000 10/26/2016 08,06.38 3648 PROSPECT RD 700 False alarm or false call, 

Total Inoident Count 2 

11/03/2016 14,58 Page 1 



Approved on 10/24/2016 by Superior Charter Township Park Commission. 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 

Approved Minutes 

Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:36 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Marlon Morris, Mirada Jenkins, Paula Jefferson, Nahid Sanil-Yahyai, 
Sandi LopezJ Terry Lee lansing/ Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, 
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Amy Sarafian, Samantha Wlnston
Brown, Chaelee Farquharson, Donnalee Farquharson 

III. Flag Salute 
Chair Marion Morris led those assembled In the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the agenda as drafted. 
The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. August22,2016 

It was moved by Terry Lee lansing and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the minutes of 
8/22/16 as drafted. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Amy Saraflan, Superior Township resident and leader of Girl Scout Troop 40589 addressed the Park 
Commission about a project this girl scout troop Is working on. With Ms. Sarafian were girl scouts 
Samantha Winston-Brown and Chaelee Farquharson, as well as Donna Farquharson who is co-leader 
with Ms. Sarafian. Girl Scout Troop 40589 is working on the silver award by establishing habitats for 
monarch butterflies. They planted a butterfly garden in Pittsfield Township, and have enough plants 
remaining to plant another garden approximately 16 feet In diameter. The scouts asked if there was 
a piace In one of Superior Township'S parks where they could plant a butterfly garden. If Superior 
Township could prepare a site that Is 16 feet in diameter with top soil and mulch, the girl scouts of 
Troop 40589 will plant the garden, weed and water it for a year. After a year the garden should be 
sufficiently established to grown without special watering. Park Commissioners expressed support 
for a butterfly garden, and suggested locating it in Oakbrook Park near the two flower beds. David 
Buterbaugh said he could have a site 16 feet in diameter prepared with top soil and mulch by 
Saturday, October 8. Troop 40589 will plant the butterfly garden on October 8. 

VII. Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Chair Marion Morris reported the tree in memory of Jan Berry has been purchased. It will be 
planted soon on Township Hall grounds. Chair Morris works regularly with Juan Bradford on the 
Five Year Plan. Their goal is to have the plan reviewed, edited and approved by December 2016. 
Marion also worked on the 2017 proposed budget. 

1 



Approved on 10/24/2016 by Superior Charter Township Park Commission. 

B. Administrator 
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. The additional spllt·rail fence at Fireman's Park and 
the new fence In Harvest Moon Park have been completed. Engineered Wood Fiber has been 
installed under play structures In Oakbrook Park, Harvest Moon Park and Community Park. New 
park signs have been delivered for Oakbrook Park, Harvest Moon Park, Community Park and 
Norfolk Park. These signs will be Installed this fall. Park benches and grills have been ordered for 
Oakbrook Park, Community Park and Fireman's Park. Juan submitted a letter of support for a 
grant application by the Stewardship Network for a grant from the State of Michigan to combat 
Invasive species. The state should make funding decisions by the end of 2016 on this grant. The 
Park Commissioner scheduled to attend the 10/17/16 Township Board meeting is Martha Kern· 
Boprle. 

C. Board Liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the 9/19/16 Township Board meeting. Lisa Hoenig, Executive 
Director of the Ypsilanti District Library (YDl) addressed the board abollt services and facilities 
available at the library and plans for the future. Fairfax Manor is closing on 10/03/16. The 
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner Evan Pratt is considering installing rain 
gardens along MacArthur Boulevard. A resolution to recognize challenges presented by the 
Invasive species phragmites was adopted. A resolution to replace carpet in the Sheriff 
Department space at township liall was adopted. Authorized the BuIlding Department to hire a 
clerical staff member. Deborah Koen is retiring. The AT & T franchise agreement was approved. 
The public hearing on the proposed 2017 budget is scheduled for 10/17/16. On 9/22/16 Trustee 
Williams and Clerk Phillips met with the website contractor. The website draft should be ready in 
three or four weeks. Alex presented draft pages of the website to park commissioners. He 
emphasized that now is the Ume to contact the core committee about things we wish to post on 
the website. Park Commissioners should contact Juan Bradford with ideas, and he will convey 
them to the core committee. This website committee is seeking maps from the Park 
Department. 

D. Board Meeting Attendee 
Marion Morris attended the 9/19/16 Township Board meeting. She confirmed that Water 
Resources Commissioner Evan Pratt Is planning to install rain gardens along MacArthur 
Boulevard. The real estate at the northwest corner of Prospect and Clark Roads is owned by the 
CVS corporation. CVS will begin maintaining this property. Ypsilanti District library (YDL) offers 
"learning Never Gets Old" and other classes. At the Superior Township branch story time for 
small children and afterschool programs for older children are offered. The Navigator 
(bookmobile) is a roiling mini library with computers among many resources. 

E. Park Stewards 
David Buterbaugh reported that staff have been busy with mowing, as well as installing all the 
new park signs. A few trees have fallen and require removal. 

F. Safety 
David Buterbaugh reported that polson ivy is everywhere. No accidents or injuries have occurred 
in the past month. 

VIII. Communications 
A. Educational Information: The Power of Parks 
B. letter from Ellen Kurath RE: CHNP 
It was moved by Terry lee Lansing and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Old Business 

2 



Approved on 10/24/2016 by Superior Charter Township Park Commission. 

X. New Business 
A. Memorial Tree and plaque for Jan Berry. The tree and plaque will be Installed In the next month, 

and the Park Commission 'will gather to commemorate Jan after it Is In place. 

B. I/Young lungs at Play/J signs 
Park Commissioners discussed the pros and cons of Installing signs prohibiting smoking In 
township parks. The consensus was to not Install no-smoking signs In township parks. 

C. Park Usage Request 
A request to use Oakbrook Park for an event on 9/24/16 was received and approved. 

D. Norfolk Park Swingset Bids 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi Lopel to authorized purchase of 
swingsets for Norfolk Park from Playworld MidStates per the terms of their quote ff85174 for an 
amount not to exceed $9,156.00. The motion carried. 

E. Mission Statement 
Commissioner Nahld Sanil-Yahyal drafted a new Mission Statement for the Park Commission. It 
was moved by Martha Kern-Boprle and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adopt the follOWing 
Mission Statement prepared by Commissioner Sanll··Yahyal: 
"We at the Parks and Recreation Commission In Superior Township are committed to enrich the 
quality of life of our residents and future generations by providing the highest standard of 
excellence In public service. Preserving, Improving and protecting our parks and valuable natural 
resources/green spaces achieves this goal. We also strive to create safe and enjoyable 
recreational opportunities and programs that promote a strong sense of community, increase 
social Interaction, and improve the physical and mental wellbeing of our residents." The motion 
carried. 

F. 2017 Park Development/Improvement Ideas 
Chair Morris informed park commissioners that she has to present the proposed park fund 
budget to the township board with a list of spending priorities. Significant Items Include: 
New van 
Make at least one township park ADA accessible -Installing a sidewalk in Oakbrook Park so a 
wheelchair could access the Interior of the park along with a paved area near playground 
equipment 
Replace playground equipment In Community Park. 

The cost of these improvements to Oakbrook and Community Parks will cost approximately 
$50,000. A pay Increase of 3.5% is planned for park commissioners. 

Park Commissioners are encouraged to email budget questions and comments to Juan Bradford 
In the next week, so responses can be prepared before the 10/17/16 Township Board meeting. 

XI. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Nahld Sanll·Yahyai to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $35,393.22. The motion carried. 

XII. Financial Statements 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marlon Morris to receive the August 2016 
financial statements. The motion carried. 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 

3 



Approved on 10/24/2016 by Superior Charter Township Park Commission, 

Trustee Alex Williams informed the Park Commission that Washtenaw County will hold a clean-up day 
on October 15 in the parking lot of EMU Rynearson Stadium on Hewitt Road near Huron River Drive 
from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm. Residents can dispose of trash, tires, building materials, computers, 
appliances, medical sharps. 

There will also be another such clean-up day on October 19:00 am - 2:00 pm at the Saline Public 
Works yard, 

Trustee Williams also noted that the Park Commission did not add to its fund balance until after 2009, 
For many years it had to draw upon fund balance Just to operate. 

XIV. Adjournment 
Chair Morris adjourned the meeting at 8:05 pm, 

Submitted by: 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Park Commissioner and Secretary 

4 



Zoning Report 
October 21, 2016 

1351 StamfOl'd - Glen Oaks- Officials and staff have met with the management agent 
for the Glen Oaks Cooperative. Two topics have been under discussion. 

First, the Glen Oaks property is directly adjacent to Township property (Community 
Park). The property lines of each parcel are at odd, oblique angles such that Glen Oaks 
does not utilize some of their property (parks does) and Parks does not utilize a portion 
of its property that is somewhat enveloped by Glen Oaks property. A property "swap" 
has been proposed. It seems that both palties are open to this idea. 

Secondly, Glcn Oaks currently uses one of its dwellings as the management office. They 
propose to construct a separate management building and return the dwelling to 
residential occupancy. These changes would come before the Planning Commission for 
revicw. 

Sutton Ridge Apartments- The Township ha1 
(represcnting a resident of the Bromley Park SuI i" A 
Board of Appeals. The request is that the ZBA re i J I..."I..."V Q. 
Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge Area Plan. Secti r fl--:--' 
indicates "The Board of Appeals shall not heal' TOY [5 D l 
conditional uses, use variances 01' Special Dist 
zoned PC and, as such, is a Special District. The requesL 11a" v~. __ 

Township's attorney for review and comment. 

law firm 
the Zoning 
l approval of 
Irdinanee 
ling to 
Ridge is 
ld to the 

!i860 Ford Road- Officials and staff have met with a Township rcsident who is 
interested in constructing an indoor sports facility at the south west cornel' of Old Ford 
Road and Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road. The property consists of two separate parcels 
totaling 7.79 acres. The parcels would have to be re-zoned to allow such a facility since 
recreational facilities are prohibited in the NSC District. An office development had 
been proposed for this location in years passed. 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 



JERRY L. CLAYTON 
SHERIfF 

WASHTENAW COLTNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hog"aei< Road. Ann ArtJor, Michigan 48105.(l732. OffICE (l34) 97H400. FAX (134) 973·4524 • EMAIL ,hcliff@cl'lashl€naw,org 

November 7, 2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: October 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

In October of 2016 there were 871 calls for service In Superior Township, compared to 820 in 
October 2015. 

For the month of October deputies initiated 255 traffic stops and issued 57 citations. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• October 14, 1100 Block of Stamford, Home Invasion, entry through sliding glass 
door, television taken, Deputy Parker OIC, 16-83519 

• ,October 21, MacArthur and Clark, Felony warrant arrest, OIC, Deputies McKinney 
and Toth, 16-85585 

• October 25, Superior and Geddes, OWl arrest resulting from Traffic crash, Deputy 
Crova OIC, 16-86483 

o October 27,5700 Block of Plymouth Road, Robbery of Dixboro Village Pharmacy. 
Deputy Smith OIC, 16-87223 

• October 27, 1515 Ridge, Home Invasion, entry through front window, 2 televisions 
taken, Deputy Parker OIC, 16-87226 

• October 27, 9200 Block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through side door, 
television taken. Deputy Toth OIC, 16-87300 

• October 28,9900 block of Avondale, OUID arrest reSUlting from traffic stop, 
Deputies Hall and Hankamp OIC, 16-87335 

• Saturday October 29, 5301 E. Huron River Drive, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy 
Traskos OIC, 16-87855 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Month: October 

Vear: 2016 

Print Option: PrInt Both Monthly and YTD 

Include Unfounded: No 

Report Offen.es: Include All (1,2,3.4) 

AttempledICompl.tedIN~: Includes Attempted, Completed 

C,,,lty,,,:~ __ , _____________ ~_,_Superio!Tw"'p-"'SU"'T'_ _____________ ----' 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of October 

Classification Octl2315 Octl2016 
----~~~~~----------------------~-~-------------- ----------~ 

%Ch.ng. 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA-CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -eSC 1ST DEGREE 

11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBl.E ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 

13003 INTIMIDA nON/STALKING 

20000 ARSON 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 

23003 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUIl.DING 

23005 lARCENY ·THEFTFROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

23006 LARCENY ·THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY-OTHER 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOl.EN PROPERTY 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMA nc TELLER MACHINE 

26005 FRAUD ·WIRE FRAUD 

26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 

27000 EMBEZZl.EMENT 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

30002 RETAIl. FRAUD ·THEFT 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROl.LED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOl.ATIONS 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE· CONCEALED 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
2 

7 

5 

a 
6 

2 

5 

8 

o 
o 
o 
2 

o 
o 
2 

o 

9 

o 
2 

o 

o 
o 
o 
a 

a 
o 
o 
o 
2 

5 

3 

o 
a 
3 

1 

o 
o 
4 

o 
o 

3 

2 

o 
2 

o 

7 

o 
4 

3 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE ·OTHER 0 0 

22003 

26006 

36004 

38001 

38003 

41002 

48000 

BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

FRAUD ·BAD CHECKS 

SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 

FAMILY ·ABUSE/NEGl.ECT NONVIOLENT 

FAMILY -OTHER 

LIQUOR VIOLATIONS ·OTHER 

OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-28.5% 

-40% 

·100% 

0% 

·50% 

·50% 

-80% 

·100% 

·100% 

300% 

0% 

0% 

O"h 

50% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-22,2% 

0% 

100% 

0% 

0% 

0"/. 

, _ 7''-

I 
;20%! 

·100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

·100% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of October 

Classification 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

60000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 OCNSERVA nON 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAwAy 

I 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK /INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE' TITLE' REGISTRATION CITA nONS 

6000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

OcU2015 

0 

3 

a 
0 

0 

5 

0 

2 

0 

5 

9 

30 

14 

146 

a 
217 

191 

14 

2 

o 

o 

o 

Oct/2016 

0 

2 

0 

0 

3 

4 

0 

1 

4 

2 

10 

28 

16 

195 

207 

224 

23 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS a 0 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6800 COURT 'WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

I 

4 

53 

0 

2 

0 

3 

44 

2 

2 

o 

%Change 

0% 

-33,3% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-40% 

0% 

100% 

0% 

0% 

-20% 

100% 

11,11% 

-6,66% 

7,142% 

33,56% 

0% 

-4,60% 

17,27% 

64.28% 

-100% 

0% 

-1000/0 

0% 

0% 

0% 

~25% 

-16,9% 

0% 

0% 

0% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through October 

Classification 2015 2016 o/4Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 ff100% 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA·CSC 1ST DEGREE 4 300% 

11002 SEXUAL PENETPATION PENISNAGINA·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 2 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAl ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 2 0% 

'1005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 3 0 -100% 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 6 11 83,33% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 105 97 ~7.61°/Q 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 48 30 -37.5% 

13003 INTIMIDATIONISTALKING 9 6 -33,3% 

20000 ARSON 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 47 28 ·40.4% 

22002 BURGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 11 8 -27,2% 

23003 LARCENY -Tf:lEFT FROM BUILDING 30 26 -13,3% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 48 23 -52,0% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 6 100% 

23007 LARCENY-OTHER 26 16 ·38.4% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 12 8 -33.3% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 2 3 50% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 5 400% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 15 16 6,666% 

26002 FRAUD ·CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 16 13 -18,7% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 3 -66.6% 

26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 17 12 -29.4% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 6 5 -16.6% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 80 74 ~7.5% 

30002 RETAil FRAUD -THEFT 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 45 30 -33.3% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 5 9 80% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 8 12 50% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 2 2 0% 

26006 FRAUD -SAD CHECKS 0 3 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE .OTHER 0 0% 

36001 FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 9 4 -55,5% 

36003 FAMILY ·OTHER 1 0 -100% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 10 6 «40% 



City:Superior Twp~SUT 

Year To Date Through Octobor 

Classlf/catlon 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFElY 

51001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

10000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3000 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS {WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

.4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE J TITLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

I 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

2015 

28 

0 

23 

6 

0 

28 

2 

21 

1 

13 

14 

33 

138 

300 

196 

1713 

2 

2243 

2100 

162 

5 

2 

11 

3 

11 

3 

5100 1M STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 4 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

51 

395 

8 

38 

1 

2016 

13 

3 

30 

1 

2 

4 

26 

5 

25 

7 

70 

22 

110 

276 

189 

1158 

3 

2295 

1560 

;rt: 

119 

5 

2 

5 

2 

0 
>: 

",2'" 

56 

390 

17 

26 

4 

~::\ "-.:0; ~ ~ '. 
, 

" • . :--

%Chango 

~534S% 

0% 

30.43% 

16.66% 

0% 

300% 

-1.14% 

150% 

-7.40% 

0% 

-46.1% 

-5.40% 

-33.3% 

-20.2% 

~8% 

-3.51% 

-0.84% 

50% 

2.318% 

-25.7% 

~26,5% 

0% 

0% 

-54.5% 

-33.3% 

-33.3% 

-100% 
".--,/.-,;-j 
' ':-7:1_~4Yoi 

13.72% 

-1.26% 

112.5% 

-31.5% 

300% 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arcn Report (Sorted by DatelTime, tllell Log In) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior TWp. 

11/04/2016 
12:00 AM 

1011/2016·10/3112016 

Log # Deputy 101 Name 

601501 1749 CRATSENBURG. JOHN A DatelTime: 10/1/201612:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: DBIPROPERTY Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

;omments: EVIDENCE TECH Assist into: Superior Twp. 

601497 1714 YEE. RAY MAND Date/Tlme: 1011/20162:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8996 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

;omments: ASSIST 763 PER 628110·25 PER 763 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

601505 2090 MCKINNEY. JUSTIN W DatelTime: 1011/20162:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8996 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

~omments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS WITH REPORTED LARGE FIGHT! UPON Assist into: MacArthur Blvd 
ARRIVAL UTL WITH ANYONE FIGHTING PER SGT MAHAUCK Contract 

601497 1714 YEE, RAYMAND DatelTime: 1011120162:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8996 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 10 

::omments: ASSIST 763 PER 6281CANCEL PRIOR TO ARRIVAL 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

601461 1715 WEBB. BRIAN J DatelTime: 10/1120162:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8996 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SHOTS FIRED PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

601505 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/TIme: 1011120162:35 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8996 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS WITH SHOTS FIRED ON THE MACARTHUR ASSist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
BLVD. UTL WITH ANYONE OR SHOTS PER SGT MAHALICK Contract 

601497 1714 YEE. RAY MAND DatelTime: 1011/20163:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 5301 E HURON RIVER DR 

Comments: ASSIST 765 PER 628 

601622 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 

Location: 8965 MACARTHUR 

Comments: PER 638 

601644 1810 CARTER. ANDREW N 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior TWp. 

Date/TIme: 10121201611:30AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 45 ASSignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTime: 101212016 11 :40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8965 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: PER 631 I BACK·UP SUT DEPS I FIGHT 1 MAN WI A GUN I UTL Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

602008 1530 RUSH. HORACE E Date/TIme: 10/4120161:00 PM Type: Self·lnitiated Actlvily 

Location: SOUTH POINTE ACADEMY Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Commllnts: Southpointe Academy; Cyber Bullying Presentation. Per Lt. Marocco Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

602406 2223 WOOLLAMS. JOHNNY R DatelTlme: 10/71201612:00 AM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: SPEED Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

p_aLassisUnto_area 10f4 11141201612:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

1110412016 
12:00 AM 

LOg # 

602406 

Deputy 101 Name 

2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R 

Location: 9100 MACATHUR 

:omments: 

602406 2223 WOOL LAMS, JOHNNY R 

Location: 9460 MACARTHUR 

;omments: ASSIST DEPUTY HALL 

602406 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R 

Location: 7603 ELLENS WAY 

::omments: CFS 

602737 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

10/112016 - 1013112016 

DatelTime: 10171201612:55 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTime: 1017120161:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTlme: 1017120163:35 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTlme: 1019/20164:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 2240 HICKMAN Minutes: 160 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: SEE REPORT ... ASSIST DEPUTY HALL ON A CSC THAT JUST OCCURRED Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
SGT MAHALICK 

602741 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

Location: 2240 HICKMAN 

Comments: 16·81927 

602956 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

DatelTlme: 10/9120164:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 195 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 10111120162:00 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 1090 W CLARK Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: SUBJECT SHINING LIGHT INTO WINDOW 
SUPERIOR CAR AT THE JAIL 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

SGT MAHALICK 

603692 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E DatelTime: 10115120164:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9302 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 761 WIGROUP OF DISORDERLY SUBJECTS, PER 628. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

603698 2175 ERBES, JORDAN P 

Location: 9732 MAPLELAWN 

Comments: ASSIST PER 628 

603692 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 

DatelTime: 1011512016 5:40AM Type: Service RequostAssist 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTime: 10/15120166:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9732 MAPLELAWN Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 761 WISUPPLIES TO PROCESS HOME INVASION, PER 628. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

604601 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D DatelTime: 10121120168:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9412 MAC:"'!:THUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST DEPS WI SHOTS PER SGT CAMPBELL; ALL WAS SECURE Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

604703 1355 LARKIN, ERIN T DatelTime: 10121120168:55 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9412 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

2 of4 1114/2016 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unnssigllcd Aren Report (Sorted by DatelTime, thell Log lD) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp, 

1110412016 
12:00 AM 

101112016 - 1013112Q16 

Log # Deputy I.D 1 Name 

:omments: DISP: 
ASSiST 763. PER 638 

604746 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON 0 

Location: 1460 MCINTOSH 

:omments: BOL suspect; Mahalick approved 

604769 2172 HOGAN II, MICHAEL 0 

Location: 1460 MCINTOSH 

;omments: DISP: ASSIST 768 

604770 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

.Location: 1460 MC INTOSH 

~omments: ASSIST 768 PER 628 

604898 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S 

Location: STA. 1 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

DatelTlme: 10122120161:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTlme: 10122120161:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTime: 10122120161:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTlme: 10123120166:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

:omments: assist traskos with owi arrest. I administered datamester to arrestee at the jail, Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
approved by sg!. mahallck 

605186 792 ROBINSON, KATRiNA ANNE DatelTlme: 10125120166:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: NOTTINGHAM DR 

Comments: UTL 

605279 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE 

Location: 5410 MEADOWCREST 

Comments: Assist with Raid, Per Lt. Morocco 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist into: Superior Twp. 

DatalTime: 10125120168:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 120 ASSignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

605230 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A DatalTime: 101251201611:15 Type: Court (Regular Time) 
AM 

Location: Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: OWLS TRIAL- 14A2 DISTRICT CT- SUP lWP CASE Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

605661 267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID DatelTime: 10127120164:45 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 5770 PLYMOUTH 

Comments: back superior units 

605614 1530 RUSH, HORACE E 

Location: 5770 PLYMOUTH RD 

Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Satem Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DetelTime: 10127120164:45 PM Type: SerVice Request Assist 

Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assist Superior Units wilh RA per Sgt Campbell Assist inlo: Superior Twp. 

605540 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S DatelTime: 10127120165:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 5770 PL Ytvl0UTH Minutes: 240 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: assist superior units with evidence tech processing of RA scene, per Sgt. Assist into: Superior Twp. 
Campbell . 

605982 2170 TRASKOS, RiCHARD T DatelTime: 10129120169:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MACARTHUR 1 STAMFORD Mlnules: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNiTS 1 APPROVED SGT PENNiNGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

3014 11141201612:00 AM 



Washtellaw County Sherift1s Activity Log 
Assist Info Unassigned Area Repol't (Sol'ted by DatelTime, thell Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

Log # Deputy ID I Name 

101112016 -1013112016 

Total Minutes: 1,490 

Salem Twp 

Ypsilanti Twp 

tota,l: 

(24 hours 50 minutes) 

11 trip tolaling 35,minutes 

32; Irips totaling' 1455,minutes 
• 

,33' trips totaling 1490 minutes 

11/0412016 

12:00 AM 

4of4 11141201612:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Out of Arca Report (Sortcd by Datcrrimc, thcll Log ID) 

Assignment Area: Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

1011/2016 - 10131/2016 

111412016 15:13 PM 

Log # Deputy lD I Name 

601713 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 10/03/16 2:00 Minutes: 120 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 10885 TEXTILE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: assist twp units, bJe 10-11 1]3 per 628 

601732 
Type: 

Comments: 

601732 
Type: 

Comments: 

602062 
Type: 

Comments: 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A DatelTima: 10103116 3:00 Minutes: 25 
Service Requests Location: FORESTIHARRIS Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: I WAS DISPATCHED PER 628 TO CHECK CAL IN YPSILANTI TWP DUE TO ALL THE CARS BEING TIED UP. I 
WAS UTUGOA. 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A DatelTime: 10103116 4:25 Minutes: 85 
Service Requests Location: 1146 HAWTHORNE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: I WAS DISPATCHED PER 628 TO THIS CALL DUE TO NO YPSILANTI TWP UNITS BEING AVAILABLE. THE 
CALLER APPEARED TO HAVE SOME 339 ISSUES AND WAS ADVISED. 

1763 GEBAUER; JOEL J DatelTime: 10/04116 23:50 Minutes: 10 
Service Request Assist Location: MlCHIGANlWlARD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist k9-2, strong arm 10-11, per 628 

--------------------------------~--------------
602631 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 10108116 2:25 Minutes: 20 

Type: Service Request Assist Location: HARRISI ECORSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Comments: ASSIST DEP. WOOLLAMS ON TRAFFIC STOP PER 628 

602600 
Type: 

Comments: 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTlme: 10/08116 3:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: MICHIGANICOUNTY LINE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi units with chase-mahallck approved 

65 

602631 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 10108116 3:40 Minutes: 50 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: WEST WILLOW AREA Area: Ypsilantl Twp. 

Comments: ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH PURSUIT AND DOG TRACK PER 628 

602655 
Type: 

Comments: 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL DatelTlme: 10108116 12:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 655 SPRING VALLEY Area: Barton Hills 
SCENE, MEDICAL, COMMAND, FAMILY, PCP, MEl, REMOVAL SERVICE 

165 

602781 
Type: 

1810CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 10/09116 18:55 Minutes: 35 
Service Request Assist Location: 2025 E CLARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: DISP: CLEARED BY 630 I BACK-UP YPSI TWP UNITS I DV I BOTH PARTI ES ON SCENE I 2025 E CLARK RD lONE 
IN CUSTODY 

575770 
Type: 

Comments: 

575770 
Type: 

Comments: 

603048 
Type: 

Comments: 

603264 
Type: 

Comments: 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
Service Request Assist 
assist 703 wi pursuit per 630 

DatelTime: 10109/16 21 :30 Minutes: 
Location: WEST WillOW Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1763 GEBAUER. JOEL J DatelTime: 10109/16 21:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2695 INTERNATIONAL Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ble 10-11, assist lwp units, per 630 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 10111116 13:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1601 FOLEY Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 631 I YPSI TWP UNITS FIGHTING WI ONE I NOT RESPONDING ON RADIO I EMERGENCY BUTTON 
PUSHED I TASER DEPLOYED lONE IN CUSTODY 

1691 TOTH, GRANT A DatelTlme: 10112116 23:45 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1278 FALL RIVER RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
UTl- CLEARED BY 639 

15 

25 

30 

15 

603495 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTime: 10113116 19:05 Minutes: 40 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 9390 CHUBB RD Area: Salem Twp. 

Comments: CFS I ASSISTED 760 ON DISORDERLY I APPROVED BY 632 

603495 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTlme: 10113116 23:35 Minutes: 15 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 528 E CLARK RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: CFS I ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEPUTIES REF. RETAIL FRAUD I APPROVED BY SGT. HUNT 

Page 1 



603920 
Type: 

Comments: 

604166 
Type: 

Comments: 

604166 
Type: 

Comments: 

604232 
Type: 

Comments: 

604349 
Type: 

Comments: 

1793 URBAN, SEAN G Date/Time: 10/17/16 1:15 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2375 GROVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Kg TRACK- SGT MAHALICK APPROVED 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 10/18/16 17:40 Minutes: 
Service Req\leslAssist Location: 570 GREENLAWN ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DiSP: PER 623 / ASSIST YPSllWP UNITS I FOOT CHASE I S1 IN CUSTODY I TOT 703 OIC 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 10/18116 19:05 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: BAlLARD 1 WASHTENAW Area: Ypsilanti TWp. 
DISP: PER 6231 ASSIST YPD W/ PURSUIT I ENDED WITH CRASH AT HURON I WHITTAKER - ASSIST UNITS 
Sf ARCHING WOODS BEHIND CHASE BANKI SECURE ONE IN CUSTODY 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 10/18/16 20:20 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2201 HOGBACK Area: Pittsfield Twp. 
RE-ROUTED 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTime: 10/19116 13:25 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: LEFORGE I WOBURN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DJSP: FlAGGED DOWN I DISORDERLY I TOT YPD 

75 

85 

55 

15 

20 

604848 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 10/22/16 22:40 Minutes: 40 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: RUSSEL ST I RUSSEL BLVD. Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSISTED YPSILANTI DEP. ON UDM RECOVERY I K-9 TRACK I APPROVED BY 630 ------
604933 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 10/23/16 19:40 Minutes: 20 

. Ty-pe: Service Request Assist Location: 1278 RIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Comments: DISP: PER 630 I ASSIST 703 lONE .380 CASING LOCATED IN FRONT OF PARTY STORE I SCENE SECURITY 

PROVIDED 

604962 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 10/23/16 19:40 Minutes: 35 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1278 RIDGE RD ' Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEP. ON SCENE I APPROVED BY 630 

604992 
Type: 

Comments: 

606090 
Type: 

Comments: 

606056 
Type: 

Comments: 

606093 
Type: 

Comments: 

606095 
Type: 

Comments: 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N Dale/Time: 10123/16 22:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1603 WINGATE Area: Ypsilanti TWp, 
assist ypsl units with fool chase pennington approved 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM DatelTime: 10/30116 17:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1771 E. MICHIIGAN Area: Ypsilanli Twp. 
ASSIST WITH ROBBERY ARREST 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTlme: 10/30116 17:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1771 E MICHIGAN AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 630 I RIA IN PROGRESS I BACK-UP YPSllWP UNITS lONE IN CUSTODY ION ALLEN ST 

1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C Date/Time: 10130/16 
Service Request Assist Location: LAMAY/FOREST . 
lamaylforest robbery assist ypsi BOl area for suspect 

18:00 Minutes: 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN IN DatelTime: 10130/16 18:00 Minutes; 
Service Requests Location: 8872 MACARTHUR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Duffing the LEN ref. Interviews of Involved parties ilwas discovered the incident took place in ypl twp. per Sgt 
Pennington I completed the investlgaUon 

60 

90 

35 

30 

45 

Total Minutes: 1320 (22 hours o minutes) 

Barton Hills: 1 trips totaling 165 minutes 

Pittsfield Twp.: 1 trips totaling 15 minutes 

Salem Twp.: 1 trips totaling 40 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 25 trips totaling 1100 minutes 

Page 2 



1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN W1LUAM 
1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 
1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C 

597 FLINT, CYNTHIA MARIE 
1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 
2140 HALL, MICHAEL S 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 

322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 
586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 
33 HENDRICKS, TODD ALAN 

744 HILOBUK, JEREMY MICHAEL 

1986 HOUK, RICHARD A 
958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 

2113 MCFADDEN 111, ROBERT B 
1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 
2096 MORSY, AHMED M 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A 
336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 
1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
1140 SAYDAK. SHARON ANN 

en 
it! 
:E 

-"'-1 
21 
24 
25 
4 

1 
8 

19 
10 
2 

2 

1 
3 
1 

21 
2 
12 
7 

1 
2 
20 
1 
2 

1 
13 
1 

Washtenaw Connty Sheriff's Activity Log 
Individual Deputy Statistical Report 

~ 

" = ",'i:: 
it! '" .- 0-ilS} 

5 

1 
5 
:; 
4 

1 

6 

1 

J!l 
8 g; 
"Ei5-
'" '" wet: 

2 
24 
55 
44 
4 

14 
34 
22 
c 
1 
1 
l} 

1 
52 
3 

23 
11 
2 

1 
62 
1 

1 
3 

47 
1 

Date Range: 101112016 ·1013112016 

Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

en 
C. 
.8 
w 
" 
~ 
4 

12 
26 
37 
5 

16 
19 
9 

12 
5 
\) 

6 
-, 

14 
1 
4 

7 

3 

29 

5 
7 

3 
13 

:= 
" 
;~ 
~ 
o 
c. 
~ 
'0 

6 

16 
5 

G 

o 
6 

11 
4 
n 

1 
c 
1 
1 

14 

13 
6 
1 

20 

v 

7 

t: 

If> I~';;_ 
~ c6'=~ , "0 ~ o 0::: c. :r... 
::J WW": 
'" 
1 

3 

3 
[; 

n 
1 

0: 
, 
'. 
r, '. -.-
.,-

: 
D' 

4 

1 
;'j. 

:::' 

1 

3 

'. " 
C> 

D 
o , 
.' 

.; 

1 
1 

1 

(i 

• -" 
• 
':~ 

~ 

g=-
"'W "'-E If> ,,-
"0 m "' ~ .- ~ 
:iji« 

(, 

!) 

5 
2 

G' 
:; 

1 
4 

c 

;, 

o 
,'., 

:-
1 
2 

. 

, 

~ 
<t 
~ 
£
tf~ , 

L; 

c 
c' • 
1;.' 

c 
c 
1 

", 
~ 

-'-:;J 
. 

1 
c 
" 

~ 

""1-= ,l!l 
:: e tn 

~ e 
,,~,:;; 

, 
J' 
(j 

o 

2 

v 

:j 

• ' . 
" 

2 
," 

~: 

" 
" 

~ 
'" :iji '" ~c. 
c:::::> 
~~ 
~ " "'-s:~ 

o 
:::; 
, -
e, 
r, 

,~ 

.' 
:} 

c 

': 

t 

" 
11) 

(I. 

i[-

~ 

o 
::: 

ill '" E " ",.2 
"0 -

"'"'" :1E~ 
1 , 
7 
c..;' 

1 

" '~ 

tf 

1 

c 

\' 

2 

1 

1 

1 

'" t: 
o 
:g 
§ 
" 
:;; 
~ 

5 
1 

10 

1 

1 

4 

2 
1 

c' 

:; 

2 
" 

1 

4 
4 

1 
1 

'" "'= = 0 32= 
~ '" "'::: CL-'L 

" 

" ., 
.' 

" , 
o 
'. 
" 

1113120169:27:48 AM 

~ 
<t 
-' 
5 
~ , 

:) 

1 
c 
r-
() 

1 , 
; 
::r 

" 

() 



1780 SMITH, JESSE N 14 6 22 12 4 1 
, 

1 c " c c 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 27 34 49 4 1 :;.' h 
~ 

. , 
3 .' " '" v 

1691 TOTH, GRANT A 15 6 24 11 4 " 2 . 1 S 2 5 ~ 

2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T 1 1 1 '::;: .' ' . 1 - , 
," c 

1793 URBAN, SEAN G 1 1 1 J' " :J. {} c 
, ,. ") c' , 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 3 6 4 1 1 '" 
. ;> ~ ~ 

Grand Total: 267 39 498 313 127 19 3 18 3 6 ,0 17 50 0 2 

1113120169:27:48AM 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - OCTOBER, 2016 

,_.:-=1 
. 0 All of 2013 I 

~AIl of 2014 

IBiiI All of 2015 

lifI As of 2016 

Total Incidents 

o All of 2013 

!9 All of 2014 

GAil of 2015 

GAs of 2016 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 



Superior Township Monthly Report Octoberl 
November 2016 

Resident Debrisl Complaints: 
8336 Barrington- Carpet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8500 Preston Ct.- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8884 Nottingham- Boxes on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8896 Nottingham- Debris in Containers- (Tagged for Removal) 
9084 Ascot Dr.- Sofa 8. Mattress on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8638 Heather Ct.- Pillows on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8647 Nottingham- Refrigerator on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8925 Bristol Ct.- Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8609 Deering- Refrigerator on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8486 Barrington- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1802 Sheffield- Cabinet 8. Box on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8623 Cedar Ct.- Bars 8. Misc. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1554 Sheffield- Brick Pavers on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9124 Panama- T,V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1669 Savannah Ln.- Refuse on Extension- (Spoke w/owner-5erviced) 
8575 Barrington- Recycle can on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1784 Sheffield- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9535 Glenhill- Mattress & Boxspring on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10223 Avondale- Large Hot Tub on Extension- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
9245 Abbey Ln.- Mirror on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1653 Crab Apple- Table 8. Misc. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 

Yardwaste & Grass Complaints: 
8784 Heather-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8665 Nottingham Ct.-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8928 Oxford Ct.-Yard waste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1508 Devon-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8487 Preston Ct.-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8830 Somerset-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1745 Hamlet-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8739 Barrington-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8611 Barrington-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8555 Barrington-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 



8734 Barrington-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1912 Savannah Ln.-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1929 Savannah Ln.-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9658 Wexford-Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1819 Manchester-Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
1823 Manchester-Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
Glendale & Sheffield- Motorhome in Driveway- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
9545 Glenhlll- Trailer in Driveway- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
8522 8arrington- Vehicle has expired tags- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
1835 Manchester- Vehicle has no tags- (Tagged) (Letter Sent) 
Harris Rd & Barrington- Abandoned Vehicle in Roadway- (Removed) 

Illegal Dumpings: 
Geddes Rd. & Paddock Way- Camper Top Dumped- (Reported To Office) 
Vreeland & Prospect Rd.- Potty Chair Dumped- (Office Notified) 
LaForge & Geddes Rd.- Brush & 8ags Dumped in Road- (Office Notified) 



11:49 AM 

10125110 
Accrual BasIs 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

As of September 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assefs 

Checking/Savings 
100 . CASH - O&M 

101 • Checking - Chase 205000485529 

102 . O&M Money Mid. - Comerica 
103 • O&M Cash In Register 
104 • O&M Petty Cash 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

115' CASH • SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
118 . Sys. Rep.-Money Mkt. - Comerica 

Tolal115 . CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESE ... 

120' CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
125' CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125-AA' Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 
125-YC • Cap. Reserves Checking· YC .. . 
125' CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 - at .. . 

Total 125 • CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

127 • Cap. Res. Money Mkt.·Comerlca 

Total 120 • CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

140 • CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
145 . Debt Servo Money Mkt.- Comerica 

Total 140 • CASH - DEBT SERVICE RESER ... 

Total CheckIng/savIngs 

AccQunts Receivable 
160 • AIR - Due From Other Funds 

160-GF . Due From General Fund 
160-PR . Due From Parks & Rec. 
160-UD . Due From Other UD Class 

Total 160 . AIR - Due From Other Funds 

161 • AIR - Other Customers 
162 . AIR - Water/Sewer Bills (UB) 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
164 . Undeposited Funds 
166 • Prepaid Expenses 
170 • InventOlY - Meters & Paris 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

16 

312,751.66 

966,854,54 
300.00 
100.00 

1,280,006.20 

608,229.57 

608,229.57 

312,287.81 
1,433,914,83 

12.237.07 _ ... _-----
1.758,439,71 

643,626.12 

2,402,065.83 

995,832.49 

995,832.49 

5,286,134.09 

399,73 
83.55 

950.00 
-........ ~--------

1,433.28 

24,373.78 
699,839.53 

-~ .... -------.-

725,646.59 

166,168.46 
5,720.52 

62,135.79 

234.024.77 ----
6.245,805.45 

Aug 31,16 _ ... -.------

123,473.07 

966,656.45 
300.00 
100.00 

1,090,529.52 

608,104.96 

608,104.96 

270,287.81 
1.345.771.86 

12,237.07 

1,628,296.74 

643,494.26 

2,271,791.00 

995,628.47 

995,628.47 

4.966,053.95 

128.09 
4,280.00 

4,408.09 

26,682.49 
954,591.49 

-----"-
985,682.07 

261.466.49 
6,327.20 

62.135.79 

329,929.48 

6.281,665.50 

30,15 

244,215.07 

965,090.48 
300.00 
100.00 

1,209,705.55 

607,119,84 

607,119.84 

210,522.81 
1.273.994.92 

1,484,517.73 

642,451.81 

2,126,969,54 

994,015,57 -................ ~--~ 

994,015.57 

4,937,810.50 

56.77 
15,708.49 

15,765.26 

92,181.54 
623,457.29 

731,404.09 

52,909.46 
10.889.24 
53,015.69 

116.814.39 

5,786.020.98 

Page 1 



11:49 AM 

10125116 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

Flxl1d Assets 
174· Buildings 
175 . Acc. Dep. - Buildings 
176 . Water & Sewer System 
177 . Acc. Dep. - Water & Sewer Sys. 
178 • Improvements & Equipment 
179 . Acc. Dep - Imp. & Equipment 
180 • Office Improvements 
161 • Acc. Dep. - Office Improvements 
182 . Office Furniture & Equipment 
183 • Ace. Dep. - Off. Fum. & Equip. 
184 • Vehicles 
185' Ace. Dap. - Vehicles 
186 . Metering Program 
187 . Aco. Dep .• Meter Program 
188' Land 
190 . Const. in Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 • AIP • Due To Other Funds 
200·UD • Due To Other UD Class 

Total 200 . Np· Due To Other Funds 

205 • NP • Vendors 

Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
219 • Contracls Payable 

222 . CP· 2010 YCUA Ref. Bonds 
223·2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 • Contracts Payable 

225 . Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Olher Current LIabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

TotalliabiUties 

Equity 
390 • Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

As of September 30, 2016 

_ .~.ep 30, '16 __ .~Aug 3!.c.!~ _ 

3,365,959.74 3;365,959.74 
(1,012,989.72) (1,003,107.14) 
19,228,025.90 19,228,025.90 
(6,594,810.24) (6,555,774.23) 

954,332.45 954,332.45 
(725,848.88) (723,819.96) 
122,945.12 122,945.12 
(30,532,43) (30,093.60) 
160,242.45 160,242.45 

(149,455.59) (141),869.34) 
522,213.35 522,213.35 

(521,357.60) (521,296.66) 
169,481.87 169,481.67 

(123,799.43) (123,287.60) 
210,462.50 210,462.50 
380,738.16 379,351.86 

15,955,607.65 16.006,766.69 -_ .. _-----

22,201,413.10 22,288,432.19 

950.00 4,280.00 --... --..... ~-

950.00 4,280,00 

198,707.03 327,191.92 
..... ---

199,657.03 331,471,92 

1,629,318.47 1,629,318.47 
899,955.24 899,955.24 ... -._---

2,529,273.71 2,529,273.71 

37,706.74 37,706.74 ------..... _-
2,566,980.45 2,566,960.45 

2,766,637.40 2,898,452.37 

2,766,637.48 2,898,452.37 

18,828,747.08 18,828,747.08 
606,028.54 561,232,74 

__________ M. ____ 

19,434,775.62 19,389,979.82 --_ ... 
22,201,413.10 22,288,432.19 

_. _SeE. 30, Hj_ 

3,258.166.94 
(893,331.64) 

19,190,187.90 
(6,124,266.32) 

933,718.96 
(701,922,39) 
122,945.12 
(25,266.47) 
154,004,95 

(142,664.52) 
522,213.35 

(514,529.24) 
169,481.67 

(11'l,657,47) 
210,462.50 
262,594.60 

-.... -~-

16,304,138.14 
--., .. -~--~~ 

22,090,167.12 

15,153.49 ---..... ~-

15,153.49 

195,655.45 
~ .... -------

210,808,94 

1,932,371.69 
1,019,949.24 

2,952,320.93 

44,209.60 

2,996,530.53 

3,207,339.47 ----------
3,207,339.47 

18,913,784.41 
___ 130,956.76) 

18,882,827,65 

22,090,167.12 

Page 2 



11 :50 AM 

10/25/16 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 201 6 

JAN,SEP 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE 
INCOME 

400· WATER & SEWER INCOME 
401 . WATER & SEWER SAL£S 

404· WATER SALES 1 .670.181 .54 1.861.418.00 (191.236.46) 
405 . SEWER SALES 959.188.39 1 .365.1 88.00 (405.999.61) 

TOTAL 40 1 . WATER & SEWER SALES 2.629.369.93 3.226.606.00 (597.236.07) 

407· WATER SAL£S DURING CONSTRUCTI ... 700.00 
408· PENALTY INCOME 47.875.01 50.000.00 (2.124.99) 

TOTAL 400· WATER & SEWER INCOME 2.677.944.94 3.276.606.00 (598.661.06) 

410 . METER SAL£S INCOME 21,486.00 25.000.00 (3.514.00) 
420· M!SCELLANEOUS INCOME 

421 • NEW CUST./INSTALL FEES 11.057.12 9.000,00 2,057.12 
422 • HSA ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 42.00 
423· CUSTOMER CALL OlIT INCOME 622.10 2.000.00 (1,377.90) 
425· OTHER MISCEU..ANEOUS INCOME 3.224.43 4.000.00 (775.57) 

TOTAL 420· MISCEUANEOUS INCOME 14.945.65 15.000.00 (54,35) 

440 . INTEREST INCOME 
441 . INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNTS 1,338.30 1,900.00 (561.70) 

TOTAL 440 . INTEREST INCOME 1.338.30 1,900.00 (561.70) 

TOTAL iNCOME 2,715.714.89 3.31 8.506.00 (602.791. 11) 

GROSS PROFIT 2.715.714.89 3,31 8,506.00 (602.791.1 1) 

ExPENSE 
550 . WATER & SEWER PuRCHASED 

555· WATER PURCHASED 1 .021 .930.1 0 1 .1 1 1 .026.00 (89.095.90) 
560 . SEWER PURCHASED 

560-MO.· SEWER PURCHASED· MONTHLY 707.236.79 1,189.426.00 (482.189.21 ) 
560-TU· SEWER PURCHASED-TRUE UP 7.203.04 

TOTAL 560 . SEWER PURCHASED 714.439.83 1 .189.426.00 (474.986.17) 

TOTAL 550· WATER & SEWER PURCHASED 1.736.369.93 2.300.452.00 (564,082.07) 

600 . PAYROLL EXPENSES 
60 1 . SALARI ES 262.827.74 399,574.00 (136.746.26) 
602 . OVERTIME PREMIUM 10.177.35 12.154.00 (1.976.65) 
603 . TAXABLE BENEFITS 34.894.87 35.671.00 (776.13) 
605· FICA/MEDICARE 24.352.48 34.226.00 (9.873.52) 

% OF BUDGET 

89.7% 
70.3% 

-81.5% 

95.8% 

81..7% 

85.9% 

122.9% 

31.1% 
80.6% 

99.6% 

70.4% 

70.4% 

81.8% 

81.8% 

92.0% 

59.5"/0 

60,1% 

75.5% 

65.8% 
83.7% 
97.8% 
71.2% 

PAGE 1 



11:50AM 

10/25/16 

ACCRUAL BAsIs 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAl.. 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 201 6 

JAN-SEP 16 SUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

607 • EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 
607-A ' HSA ADMINlSTRAllVE FEES 270.00 
607-D . DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 4,281.21 7.269.00 (2.987.79) 
607-l-l • HSA DEPOSITS 0,00 0.00 0.00 
607·L· LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 607.27 972,00 (:364.73) 
607·M ' MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 40,503.83 72.968,00 (32.464,17) 
607~V . VlSION INSURANCE PREMIUMS 863.94 1.417,00 (553.06) 

TOTAL 607 • EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 46.526.25 82,626.00 (:36.099.75) 

609 • PENSION ExPENSE 33,462.87 50.425.00 
610· MERS 2% HCSP 8,439.00 12.412.00 

TOTAL 600 . PAYROLl ExPENSES 420.680.56 627.088.00 (206.407.44) 

61 1 . SUILDING & EQUIPMENT ExPENSES 
61 1-AB· ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

620-AB • REPAIRS & MAIN11':NANCE 5.181.90 2.500.00 :2.681.90 
643-AB· COMPllTER SERVICES & SUP? .. :2.:210.56 11.000.00 (8.789.44) 
645-AB· OPERAllNG SUPPUES 4.361.36 4.000_00 361.36 
665-AS . UnUTIES 3.640.48 7.000.00 (3.359.5:2) 
668-AS . TELECOMMUNICAll0NS 4.566.62 5.000.00 (411.18) 
677-AB' LEASED EOUIPMENT 3.630.07 4.000.00 (:369.93) 
678-AB· CLEANING SERVICES 2.100.00 3.000.00 (900.00) 
61 l·AS· ADMINISTRA1l0N BUILDING - 0 ... 3:23.00 

TOTAL 6l1-AB· ADMINISTRAll0N BUILDING 26.036.19 36.500.00 (l 0.463.81) 

611-MF· MAIN11':NANCE FACIUTY 
62O-MF· REPAIRS & MAIN11':NANCE 17.345.09 20.000.00 (2.654.90 
643-MF COMPlJTER SERVICES & SUP?_. 5.122.15 5.000.00 12:2.15 
645-MF • OPE:"AllNG SUPPUES 12.871.21 6.000.00 6.671.:21 
665·MF· UllU11ES 10.509.65 2:2.000.00 (l 1.490.35) 
66SMF . TS,.ECOMMUNlCATlONS 4.606.43 6.000.00 (1.393.57) 

TOTAl- 611·MF· MAINTENANCE FACILITY 50.454.53 59.000.00 (8.545.47) 

611·LB· LIFT & BOOSTER STATIONS 
620-LB . REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE 11.656.84 4.000.00 7.656.84 
645-LB· OPERAllNG SUPPUES 1.563.:21 2.000.00 (436.79) 
665LB . UTlLmES 10.203.30 18,000.00 0.796.70) 
668-LB • TELECOMMUNICAll0NS 994,42 1.000.00 (5.58) 

TOTAI-611-LB· UFT&SOOSTERSTAll0NS 24.417.77 :25.000.00 (582.23) 

TOTAL 611 • BUILDING & EQUIPMENT ExPEN ... 100.908.49 120.500.00 (19.591.51 ) 

%OFSUDGET 

58.9% 
0.0% 

62.5% 
55.5% 
61.0% 

56.3% 

66.4% 
68.0% 

67.1% 

:207.3% 
:20_1% 

109.0% 
52.0% 
91.8% 
90.8% 
70.0% 

71.3% 

86.7% 
102.4% 
214.5% 

47.8% 
76.8% 

85.5% 

291.4% 
78.:2% 
56.7% 
99.4% 

97.7% 

83.7% 

PAGE 2 



11 :50 A." 

10/25/16 

ACCRUAL BAsls 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTlLlTYDEPARTMENT 
08:M PROFIT 8: Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL. 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2016 

JAN,SEP 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

670· OTHER EXPENSES 
61 8· REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE- OTHER 

620· R8:M· SYSTEM 66.942.88 40.000.00 26.942.88 
625 . R8:M • ROOT FOAMING 7.532.37 7.000.00 532.37 

TOTAL 618· REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE-O ... 74.375.25 47.000.00 27.375.25 

630 . PROF'ESSlONAL SERVICES 
631 . PS· ENGINEERS (OHM) 1.148.00 30.000.00 (28.852.00) 
632· PS·AUDITORS<PHP) 6.180.00 6.100.00 80.00 
634· TOWNSHIP ACCOUNTlNG REI MS. 3.000.00 3.000.00 0.00 
635·PS·ATTORNEYS 0.00 1.000.00 (1.000.00) 
638· PS·MWFEES 487.15 600.00 (112.85) 

TOTAL 630 • PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10.815.15 40.700.00 (29.984.85) 

650· EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
651 . UNIFORMS 849.73 2.400.00 (1.550.27) 
652· TRANSPORTATION 8: MILEAGE 187.06 500.00 (312.94) 
653 • EMPLOYEE TRAINING 900.00 1.500.00' (600.00) 
656 • MISC. EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 329.50 600.00 (270.50) 

TOTAL 650· EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 2.266.29 5.000.00 (2.733.71) 

671 . METERS 8: SUPPUES 44.697.82 35.000.00 9.697.82 
672·FuEL 4.332.58 6.000.00 (1.667.4:2) 
673 • INSURANCE 8: SONDS 28.031.57 30.000.00 0.968.43) 
676 • POSTAGE 5.601.44 5.000.00 601.44 
701 • BAD DEBl'EXPENSE 3.224.43 3.300.00 (75.57) 
709 . PRINTING 8: PUBLISHING 2.037.42 2.000.00 37.42 
71 1 • MEMBERSHIPS. DUES 8: LICENSES 7.000.40 12.000.00 (4.999.60) 
712· MISCELLANEOUS ExPENSE 23.59 500.00 (476.41) 

TOTAL 670 . OTHER EXPENSES 182.405.94 186.500.00 (4.094.06) 

TOTAL EXPENSE 2.440.364.92 3.234.540.00 (794.175.08) 

NET ORDINARY INCOME 275.349.97 83.966.00 191.383;97 

%oFBuDGET 

167:1% 
107.6% 

159:2% 

3.8% 
101.3% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
81.2% 

26.6% 

35.4% 
37.4% 
60.0% 
54.9% 

45.3% 

127.7% 
72.2% 
93.4% 

112.0% 
97.7% 

101.9% 
58.3% 

4.7% 

97.8% 

75.4% 

327.9% 

PAGE 3 



11:50AM 

10/25/16 

AcCRUAL BASlS 

OTHER INCOME/ExPENSE 
OTHER ExPENSE 

850 . TRANSFERS OUT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTlLI1Y DEPARTMENT 
08:M PROFIT 8: Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2016 

JAN-SEF> 16 8UDGlIT $ OVER BUDGlIT 

856 • TRANS. OUT TO CAPITAL REsERVE 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

TOTAL 850· TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

TOTAL OTHER ExPENSE 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

NET OTHER INCOME 0.00 (83.966.00) 83.966.00 

NET INCOME 275.349.97 0.00 275.349.97 

% OF BUDGEi 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

iOO.O% 

PAGE 4 



11!SOAM 

..."", _ ..... 

Ot!:fNyII'\~ ,-
J.OO. W:ltIr a. ~rlllcomll 

.c1 • Wner 1:. s.-.. Sal .... 
4M.~s.u.. 

4M.~~ 

TcUt<401'W_'&~S4In 

.c47·~s..-.r...dwrlno~" 

.4Oa·~tec_ 

T Dbl 400 • w~ .. $rww IM:DmIt 

.10-MmrS&l.~ 

.uo.~~ 

CI'~~F_ 
Q'H$A~CtrlltIvoF_ 

.Q:)'~C&l10III1noom1l> 

G)'Qlr-~n-._ 

T<Nl4N'M~-'.~ 

.oUlI.~If'l_ 

.44,. ~OI'I fWl\I:~ 
'I'oQJ4e.In_~ 

TOUoII_ 

""-Jlratll -WI·\IbUII:'A~~ W·w.u.w~ 
@,~~ 

~ .. ~~.~ 
.. Ttl.s.-.. ~~ Trv. Up 

T&UJ::!CoO,:s.-~ 

ToYI~-Wllll..r6:s.-..,~ 

~,:>nymll~'"",...-un· ~ Pnm!IIIlO 
W·T~~ 
~!$'~ 
CQ,,~---
&ril""h$A~t.N.I. 
oar"(l.l)orrUlj"""",,,c. PnnlIIlma. 
«Ir-L·UfI<ItIU.l_~ 

oar .. ·~~~ 
WN'Vl"",," 1n.~P~_ 

'I'otllrm·Em.p~~ 

IM·PonNon~ 
=1 tl· MtFtS 2'7". ;QP 

Tt)tII&OO·Jlo:I)'ft!lt~ 

"1'IluJldIJ\oI:I&~~ 
611.,11,8·~~ 
~.~&~ 
~.¢oIOpulIe!rSl!lmco.,,~ 

~.~!upp.lln. 

"'""',""""" 
GtS.MI.T~lb"" 
~.:.-ot.IIll:q\I~, 

&7e-AI!i • ~1f>Q $f;N~ 
G11-A8'AdmIn~~~0GlM 

To~';t1..A8·MmI~qn~ 

,J~"" 

1X'.,1IS4,46 
9S,04lIO.45 

~!Jl 

''''>.00 
"""'" == 
,-'" 

:::221,t1 .., 
0.00 = .... , 

$.4S'l,5$ 

w,<7 

1.n,t.7 

2't'l:xl7,<\J 

24~,3I.i7..u 

&1.9S2.I': 

'ffI,~ 

.'" 
~ 

lGl;41\\AJ 

"""' ... ,,""'" 11,1~1 .=" 
"'''' ... " 71.51 

."..". ,.,.. 
"" ... 
''''''''' "'" .. 

~"'ZI\.Ii& 

"'" ",,", 
""''' '''''' ... " 2:$1.44 ,..., 

,,00 

""""" 

FdJ.1t1 

279.(.11c..:so 

'''' 4,21t..t4 

=u 
, .. '" 

,"",00 
'00 

'''' .00 

"""" 
114,'11 

""n 
"'-"',.., 
2M,1m,91 

S2.~7:>Al 

~,I)52JU 
,,00 

!!J,tl5;t76 

!&\,ml1 

l'Q.,47T.1Y.> 
',G:S.~ 
0.1= 
".,.", 

""'" ""'" "-', ., ...... 
.". 

"""'" 
.;,-I1'!.l'i> 

"""" S3;Zi,,7 

"""" m,n ",,,,, 
5S1A.~ 
5:>1,,.. 
2:i')A4 
,",,<XI 

'00 

1:I.,474.S0 

SllptIoor TQWl1Shfp UtfTrty J:loctp;Lrtmont· 

O&M Pal by Month - Current Year 
J4~~"S.pftlrnber2011S 

... " 
Hl'..v.>4,'Sa 
.e3.&G7.0l 

201.301.G1 

.00 
C~.40 

:I'07,SD1,1)1 

,-""", 

"''''' .00 .., 
0,00 

=00 
122.71) 

,"-" 
~~;n 

ZI'..t.OO'J.." 

61.2l:iS.:l:!I 

7.\.704.71 
.<XI 

".,"'" 
1:54:91tl.00 

>.I,,,",,, 
2,Dt.a.<13 
1,117.:::1'> 
"...,,, 

""" q.e,7S 

"'" 4,$QJ!4 

"'" 
~,m.~ 

'""-" ,,",00 

4~4:!1,67" 

-5.,.tM.~1 

,,'-'" 
l,C>4G..?7 

.11..54 "..,. 
""" "".00 

,,", 

""'., 

A(.It1r. 

124.950t..G7 
l17;c'l1All 

ZllJ;.n.3G 

"""" -.s. 
~f:..4A5,.n 

l,~OO 

')40.00 
',00 

e:tl.~O 
.00 

1.562.10 

Ha.7S 

t16.7:O> 

219,~OO 

2"i'l,l>.55.!."1t'. 

1G,GX..4e 

"".'" 
"" n?u9!) 

t~.4" 

Zi,m.5& 
.:!:lO.!."lt'. 

1.2"l0'.!W 
2.:15(1.1tl 

"','" ""," 11.51 

''''''' " ... 
'''''''' :l...w.<.4l ,.."" 

.:s.;l.4~4E 

',00 
"",IS 
92(1.11-
4.$',~ ... " :t"AM 

"'". ,,'" 
:l.'U1,11 

.... " 

,,,,..,,.'" 
12t;M)O.9:: 

31-t.i!31,111 

.'" :l,7~ 

!\1&.W8..4 

~.400.00 

""" ",,, 
000 "., 
""'" 

..... " 

,=01,,,, 
M,SlU1 

ZlZ.J'3.l.1~ 

'tl~oo 
7.4J;J,46 

;!4O.m,.G6 

,""'''' 
1.!:\o.OO .'" ',00 

oo. 
1210.00 

"122.1",7. t::9.~ 

t2"\73 ~19~ 

---:",=-,=:::::c 244.412.00 

~·M"23.2' ~.41:.tOO 

1~OO 

""""3 ,,00 

84.17t.'» 

'.aE;,.v,I7.Q1 

"""" ,,,.., 
2,7ll$.0'1 

""""'" 
"""' ~.'P.i 
71.5~ ."" .. 
"'" sm,," 
4,G7");l6 .... " 

5CM'.os: 

""'" '5&,15 
,S1Q,4:\

~,'!! 
m.'" 
,,",,", 
;m.oo 

',00 

""'"' 

1:4,';)1'O.1G 

"""'->2 
'.lOOM 

ac.~1j. ~G 

:!O;!,.441.~ 

""""" ,~,.". 

""" ~14 

"-00 
.....", 
n,s, 

."..,.. 

""" .,"'" 
4~:l.n: 

IittlJ:» 

$1.~,,* 

(;15.00 
15.$.7:
iof$.'.t ,.,.. 
""" "'>, 
",00 

0,00 

:tn4.$ 

.. lui 16 , 

-", 
14000 

3.!4{j,te; 

J41,17':IA.7 

3.l1!~.00 

1.4M.1XI 
0,00 
',00 .<XI 
''''''''' 

':»UIl' 

,,",,", 

;l4('...tt:,:.ul7 

~/l.24.tlT 

'''= 
G9,1s:::!..2'& 

.00 

S'9.1~ 

=" 
:!4,~OO 

1,C!r.1..:'1 ,,,"" 
1.!'I9:.-W 

"""' 4G1.10' 

"'" ""'" nlO 

5.1~ 

:;,ot~20 

""'" :rJ.6oilA(.. 

,"&.¢O 
1~,7S 

""" ,,"" ,,",n 

"' .. ,00.00 
""., 

2..m4S 

... " 
J/l;l,1?lSI7' 
1Gll.,;m:l.!iO 

;;.o'1,t)7c,.I1 

",,,,. 
~03t.Goo: 

s.ss..H~H 

.$.:2'00.00 

t:l.ld.oo 
',," 
',00 
',00 

2..::110.00 

~1.u 

""'" 1S62.?11J!i. 

~$17.75. 

19'1,4Q..IZ 

Stl'.1'!$.12 .'" U.'75..~2 

::a:7.Q7':'» 

~.J'>4i!.lO 

""'" ~a"r$.® 
~11d~ 

",00 
4(j1.0Il 

G:!,43 
4.$44,&01 

!:II.!» 

$.1~ 

= 
""" :l!i,:504'!;:;' 

,"''" 
15$.1$ 
m1.!\ 
~1.II7 

""" ",., 
::00.00 

0,00 

""'''' 

.... " 

1&,2fI:l.7': 
MNl7.4d 

Zl'1,i)Z:1.22 

'00 
lo,n1,!o: 

at.6$&.7iG 

\,7:;.0,00 

""00 
',00 
0,1)() 

'00 
'''00 

l~ro 

,"'". 
.::tl$,M6.1'I$ 

m.!il6.a5 

HUQ'i.94 

7G. ,CG,!08. 
om 

71;1,1oo . .:;!I. 

1~o21.-S:-

24.7,w.oo 

'''". "'" 13:;:1.0"1 

,",,00 
4(;l.10 

"'''' 4..'14$. tl 

"'" A,78I),g.; 

2..1.11(;.17 

""'" 3S.?ll'JO' 

3,436.~ 

15m 

""" """ "'''' '''''' ,,,.<XI 
"'" 

5.,2"It,$$ 

TOTAl. 

""", .. " 
100.00 

47~7S.01 

z.m,iI44,9./I 

21.~OO 

'~.o5T_,:t 
<200 

=" =«> 
14,M.S.M 

1~.:iO 

1.3::l$..:II.\ 

2.715,71<1..1.l:!< 

2.71!.,n<lJ>fI 

',0.1;1,1<o:lO,,0 

nrr.,lM,l$ 

''''''"'' 7!4~ 

U%;Jf1,l,~ 

X2.621,74 
10.1n..35 

"""''' 24..JQ.~ 

"".00 "",,,, .,,'" 
M;I.~ 

""" ,""'". 
:l.3,~l1l' 
a,~~,OO 

oI:;ro,IiM.!ii> 

$,1(11.1» 
::.'.,21o.M 

"""" _M 
4~.1!l 

"""'" 2..100,00 

"'-'" 
lG,o:tr...1D 

-, 



~~-~~ ~ 
~ 

~~t. ~ 
lb5! ~ ....... '" 

~ 
~ mH~ . ~ 

~ 

~ 
~~-~~ ~ i~~~ ~ 
...t •• ~ ... :i .J 

~ 

~ !~~§~Ill ~ ~~~;; ~( 

i 

~ r"§~ ~ 
i ~~.!i < 

lj 

• ~~~~~ ~ i ~~1i§ 

~g~~ 8 i 
~ .~l ~ -
::;"$! 

g 

8 " 

~~~a ti ~ 

0 
!-' :'i 

&&~& ~ ~ <>oE Q 

d 
~~~~ y 

, ~ 
~~~~ ~ Sf 
c. ~_ 

13>- ~ ~~;~ i ~m ~ ~mm~ i 
g ~ 

i ~ .; 
" 

"r 
l 

" " ! ~ g>- ... ':o&ri 

0 ... " ~ k 8 ~ i ~ . ~ ~ ~m~~~~ ~ ~ ~ 
• S~~ • 

~d ri o? dQ 3 ~;Z d 
~ g 

, 

~ ~ 
~ ~ - j "8 ~ •••• ~~ .. ~ m~~~§~ ~ r, ~ 

~o <''''''':>~ ~.,~~ •. .' .:;:< • H 
j 

~ • ~~ ~ !~!~ ~ 
d 

0 

~~~~ ~ '" ~ t~ 0 
d d 



11:5Q AM Superior Township Utility Department 
10125/16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
.Accrual BasiS OTHER CLASSES 

cap. Res. Sys. Rop. Res. OebtServ. TOTAL 
Jan • Sop 15 SUdget Jan· Sop 16 Budgot Jan~Sep 16 Sudget -Jan a Sop 16 Sudget 

Ordinary tnccnnQ/&pense 
Income 

412· COMedian Fees Income 
416· T&T Income 619.500.00 367.500.00 0.00 0.00 519.500.00 367.500.00 

Total 412· Connection Fees (ncome 619,500.00 367.500.00 0.00 0.00 619.500.00 367.500.00 

42.0 . MisceUancoU'S tncome 
427 • Grant Income 212.338.09 AIi4,509.00 0.00 0.00 212.338.09 454;509;00 

Total 420 ~ Miscellaneous Income 212.338.09 AIi4.509.00 0.00 0.00 212.338.09 454,509.00 

440 • Interest Income 
441 ~ Interest on Sank Accounts 890.8S 1.200.00 841.90 1.200.00 1,378.40 1.900.00 3,111.19 4.300.00 
4S 1 . In!.,..,.! • Other 586.11 0.00 0.00 586.11 0.00 

Total44C ~ Interest JncolmJ 1.477.00 1.200.00 841.90 1,200,00 1,378.40 1,900,00 3,697.30 4.300.00 

Total Income 833.315.09 823,209,00 841.90 1.200.00 1,378.40 1,900.00 835.535.39 826.309.00 

Gross Profit 833.315.09 823.209.00 841.90 1.200.00 1,378.40. 1.900.00 835.535.39 826,309.00 

Expense 
670 • Other Expenses 

622 • Projoet Expenses 0.00 505,Q10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 505,010.00 
675 • Depreciation 472,908,06 675,000.00 0.00 0.00 472.908.06 675,000.00 
712 c Miscenaneous Expenso 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -------

Total 670 • Other Expenses 472,908.06 1.18(],O10.00 0.00 0.00 472,908.06 1.180.010.00. 

686 • Sond Expenses 
687 • Sond Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 277.21 450.00 277.21 450.00 
689 • Send Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 31.043.01 61.486.00 31,043.01 61,485.00 
690 ~ Annual Disclosure Report Fe& 0.00 0.00 571.40 300.00 571.40 300.00 
691 • Overlopping Report Fe. 0.00 0.00 57.14 100.00 57.14 100.00 

Total 686 . Sond Expenses 0.00 0.00 31,948.76 82.33<5.00 31,946.76 62,336.00 

Total Expense 472,908.06 1.180.010.00 0.00 31.946.78 62.338.00 504.856.82 1.242.346.00 

N.et Ordinary Income 360,407.03 -356,801.00 841.90 1.200.00 -30.570.38 -80.43<\.00 330.678.57 -416,037.00 

Pagol 



11,50 AM 

10f25116 

Accrual Basis 

Oth.,r IncomofExpense 
Other Income 

800 • Tl'3nsfo..,. IN 
809 • Tr::ms. In from O&M Resc.rvos 

Total 800 • Transfers IN 

Total Other Income 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res. sys. Rep. Res. 
Jan;;:Sep16 Budget Jari:Seji'ib --------eiidgot 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83.966.00 0.00 

0.00 83,966,00 0.00 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

360.401.03 ·272.835.00 841.90 1,200.00 

DebtSe-rv. TOTAL 

Jtln ~ Sep 16 Budget Jan----=-Sep 16 Budget 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

0,00 0.00 83,966.00 

0.00 0.00 83.966.00 

-30.570.36 -60,436.00 330,67&.51 .332,011.00 

Page 2 



11;50AM Superior Township Utility ~partment 
11l1"'1< Profit & Loss ITO Comparison 

""""" ..... J:mu'MYthrough $4JptvmbCIr 2.01 S 

O&M .... Sys.. Rop. Rn.. Debt Strv. TOTAL 
.J".,,~Sc-p11$ Jml-SClp 1$ 

"""-"""-....... 
400 ~ w.t.,. &. $eMU" lncome 

401 ~ W4f.Or'& SCI_~ 
404 ~ Watel'S4ln 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40S ~ Sewer S:lIIl5. 0 0 0 0 0 0 

T~t4l)1·Wat.r&.SaworSales 2.629.370 ::t121.a,1 0 0 0 0 0 0 l:,&29.310 ::t137.0'l't 

407. W .. t.r~ dw1ng COMUuCtion 700 '20 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 "",0 
401- hl'W'tytl1Comct 47,a15 0 0 0 0 0 0 ,",,"" 

T OUll 40Q • W.;ttw & SaweT Income 2,Sn.'94S 2.115.994 0 0 0 0 0 2.$17.945 2.175,.'994 

410· Motor Saio-s Incomo 21,4.65 24,336 0 0 0 0 0 0 21.43fi '4,3>' 412 ~ COnnoction FIHn' ~ 
416·T&.Ttnccmc 0 619..s.o0 4117,000 0 0 0 0 6-'9);00 

Total 412· COI'II1Cction FO(I:). !noe(H~. 0 0 611,500 4&7,000 0 0 0 61'9,500 467_ 

420· MGcollanaou:llncomIil 
42l • Now Cl.=.t.I1Mt:1U foo:). 11.057 9,3i'.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,057" ~,lI7' 
422 • H:SA AdmInIstr.atlve Foes 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
423· CUlitomer Call Out Income ,,, 21' a a a 0 a 0 210 
425· ~r Ml1oCCltLanco~ IflComCJ ''»' 3.431 0 0 0 0 a a 3224 2.4.3'l 
4%1- GRIm Incomo a 0 ?:tl.&tO 0 a 0 0 212,,33e "" ... ' 

Tot.l.l420 • MbeeUaneous IncClmG' '4,s.;S 12,0&0 212.3lS ~,880 0 0 0 0 W,2'84 33,SOO 

440 • lntMt:\t Incomo 
441 .!ntotO$! on BlInk A.ecoI.inb. 1,= 1.4l.2 ,., ... 3<2 *' 1~'" 1.4M ·U96 
451 • Intervst _ Othol , 0 5IJG S!lS • 0 a 0 ... 

TOt::ll440 ·Intorut Incomo 1,,,", "" 9!J7 1.378 S,,., 

TaWlf'lCOmo 2.115,715 "" 907 1,373 2,7MP4 

~sProflt 2.11S,7tS 2,.Z14,854 m,315 4!9,42& = 901 1.313 1.4'" 3.S$1,2S0 Z.1OS.IV4 -.... SSG· WJltDr& ScwDrPw!;:hJiSod 
:SSS,W/ltotrP~ 1,021,930 82&415 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~,021.?30 82B,4\5 
.WJ, Sewer P~ed. 

5W-Mo •• SoWOf' Putdlu6d. ~ Monmty 107.%J1 0 • 0 0 0 0 140,UQ 
!loo..TU· $CnrrorPurt1la1letf· TfUQ Up 7,2()' 0 0 0 0 0 -'31."'$ 

T "OtJll90 - S9wQr PW'Chasod 714,440 0 '. 0 • 0 ,0 109.os2 

ToW sse· Wmot" &s.wor~ ':'736,2:10 1.537.4.67 • 0 • 0 0 1.126,310 1,531,467 

600, Payt'OII ~ 
60,·~ ='"" :263,159 0 0 0 0 0 0 262.628 263,759 
&02· OvonlmD PnImlum ~O.'r1 9:,1$5 0 0 0 • 0 0 10,171 9.1SS 
&Q3. T~ a-arib 34,395 214,311 • 0 0 0 • 0 M.S9$ 24,311 
60S. FlCAJMo~ 24;l5l =, 0 • 0 0 0 0 2~,352 22,32:1 
W· ~1n:ur.tneO 

lS0100A· HSAAdmInlsttaUva Yeo. 27. "'. • 0 0 0 0 • :zro .ro 
wr.o ' Denbl ~ Premlums 4,281 ',31)2 0 0 0 0 • 0 '.2ll' ',31)2 
wr~· LIfe tnsun:nce PtaMiIll'tm. 1',1)7 '"' • • 0 0 • • 1',1)7 .'0 
Mt-M· ~lc:.al ~Pnl:mlU:fM 40,504 .').8.415 0 0 0 0 0 • 40~'" 38,475 
t!lJ1.;11 • VisJon 1nsl.lrouteO Ptemlul'M 884 7'" 0 0 0 D • 0 '64 721 

Tota! &07. etn.p\oylN i.naUlflU'lCO 4.6,526 44.526 0 0 • 0 0 0 46,52. 4l.,S2& 

... .. 



'1!SOAM Superior Township Utility Department 
1012S11~ Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

""""" ""'b .January through September 201 S 

OIlJ,l ~p.,.Ra •• S~Rop.R". o.mServ. TOTAL. 
J-an.·SOp 16 JUl " $ep 15 JAn .. s.p,6 J~n. SOp 1$ .hm·SOp16 .lan~SOp 15 ~16 JAll~~I>,g J~n. sep,G JAJ1~$OP15 

60:1 • Pons.k'ln ~ 33,46~ "',324 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,46.3 29,324-
61(1· MStRS 2%HC$P a,<i39 8,1$3 0 0 0 0 0 0 t,,(,3.9 S.1Sl ._--

TOW stH!. Polymn &pensu 420.&31 .(0'.552 0 0 0 0 0 0 4;20,681 401.5.52 

511 • SJ.llli1l.no &. Eqlllpl'nGnt Ex$)eruu 
611-A!l· AdtJIlnl.str.tl:/on BWIdIrtg 

RQ-AB. Repalr$ & Malm.n.:tI'IGoO S,182 2.200 0 0 0 0 0 0 S,182 2.200 
~. Compu1M Sfltvlcol' & SupplJcm U11 0$1 0 0 • 0 0 0 2.211 9,957 
64S0AB. Opomting SuppliH 4,361 ".'7 0 0 c 0 0 0 4,361 2.83.1 
6.&S-AB • Utlntm , ..... 4.020 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,£40 4.020 
M!I-AB • nl.eo~tlons. 4_ 3.S5S • 0 0 0 0 0 4,569 '.ill 
5T7-A8 • loaM<! ~!pmont 3.(ljO ,= 0 0 0 0 • • 3.630 =, 
57e..A.B' Cloaning SOrvlcu .lJOO 2.050 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,100 2.Q60 
611-A8' Adrnlnbtroltion 5ullainQ- OfhIIr = 0 0 0 0 • • • 3Zl 0 ----

Tob! 611-A!l • Adml/lb1ttltlo(! Building ""'"'" 27.926 0 0 0 0 0 0 26,035 27""" 
611-MF· IltalnUln:1!1C4 F.IIc.Illty 

&2O-MF' ~iti. & MalntoMI'IC'.:e '7.30:15 12,752 • 0 0 • 0 0 i7,.3.:.S 12.15: 
G43-MF· Compt.It4rs.tvi~~&:SuppUos So t22 s..os 0 • 0 0 0 0 5.122 '.B<l5 
e4$-MF· Oper.lting SvppjlIH 1:2,.6:71 ~ ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 12.e71 S,069-
6&S-MF' IJ'UlllJH 11).510 ,""", 0 0 0 0 0 0 10.510 13,00:1 
US-MF • TetoeommunbtioM 4.'" 4._ 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.600 . .-

TOUI 61101ctF' MalntAnanco F¥utty sa,4SS 41,098 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,455 .,..". 

S11-t..a· Uft &. noo~torStatlorlA 
620-U. Rcp.aln.& M:LIntcr;anrco: 11.!.i(,17 5,86",) 0 0 0 0 0 0 11;{>ST .. .." 
&4S-t.B. 0p0nUng Suppt.l~ 1.= o."lIO 0 0 0 0 0 0 '''''' B.otO 
6&$-U • Utilitht$ '0203 10,85S 0 0 0 0 0 0 10203 10.8SS 
15~' Toleeommurtle4t1ons ".. rn 0 0 0 0 0 0 ll94 '" 

TetntG11-l..B· Uft& ~tetSUtlons 24,4'18- 0 0 0 0 0 0 240418 X!.S95 

To~ €1i • BIIlttlIn; &EQUlpmAnt Expoms6S 100.908 91,621 0 0 " 0 0 0 '00,903 "'-'"" 
m· OtborExp~ 

SiS· R1tp.4~40 Malnh1nMCtt ~om.r 
G20' R&M~Systorn 56,3OZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 $.:lO' 
62S, R&M~RDctFOMIjn9 7,'55 0 0 0 0 0 0 7.1$$ 

Totll.l618· ~ll$t.MaIl'1bto.anG4 "Other 74.'375 SJo4S2: 0 0 0 0 0 74;315 63,462 

630, f'fQtl\l~tW: Servl~ 
631 .?S ~ Engineers {OHM) t,148 1~'" 0 • 0 0 0 0 1.'43 13.068. 
W • PS - AI.IdltOts (PH?) 6.180 5 .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 6.180 5.000 
634 • T QWl'lSl\lp AeeOtll'll1ng Rtilmtl, 3.000 '.000 0 0 0 0 0 0 3.000 >.000 
t>35. PS ~JW.omo)'!lo • lSI! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 358 
63S ~ 1>$ -1itW FH~ 481 406 0 0 0 0 0 0 48' -Tet.! 630 • Prof~oN:1 SotviCH 11)$15 22."2 0 0 0 0 0 0 10jl1S .22.132 

6SO· EmpioyD& R1:jnO<$. £xpcnul. 
651 • UnUormll IlSO 1114 0 0 0 0 0 0 .'" '''' W' TI'I1Mpo,ttatJon t. ~ 181 200 0 0 • 0 0 0 187 "'" 65S. Employc .. Ttnlnln\1 900 U10 0 0 0 0 0 " """ 1.310 
&$S. Mlsc.. Empleyoo f:r;pol'lWS = >4, 0 0 0 0 0 0 J30 "" 

TotDI6S0· emploYIHI RQtatod ExpI\II\NI1I, 2.2G< 2,e3.7 0 0 0 0 " 0 2.- .2:,53'1 

..... 



11;50.AM 

10J2S/1' 

-""'" 

671 • Mctor::ll & SL.lpplin. 
672,. Fuel 
673· baunnc.o & Boncb 
67S, OcIprodlltJon 
676· Pos.b.ga 
701 • Bad D<tbt Expanse 
ro9 ' Printing &. Pubtbhlng 
711 • Mombar::llhlps. DUGS & UCOt\SIIUo 
712 'MlIIoCGIb.noo~ Expanso 

ToUI 670' OtherExpons.u 

686· Bond Expom,o,. 
587· Bonc1Agoncy FoGS 
t89. Bond Itttonlst Expe~o 

6'90' Annual D15cJO'-uro Roport Foo 
691 • Ow.l'LlIpplng Raport Foa 

Tobl68£ • Bond Expo~oo. 

ToUt! ExpoI'CloO 

Not OrdInary lneorno 

~ttnlCtlmo 

O&M 

.Jan ~SGp 16 

44,698 ,-= 
2,g.032 

0 
5.601 
3,224 
2-')37 
7.000 

2. 

182,406 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

2.440= 

275,350 

Z75,350. 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

J,;U1U~UY through Sopt&mber 201 G 

Cap,R(III,. Sy:Io. Rep: Ros.. 
.Jlln~Sop15 .Jolin ~Sep 16 .Jlln~Sop15 .J:an~Sop1£ .Jan ~Sop 1S 

43~71 0 0 0 0 
5.010 0 0 0 0 

22,698 0 0 0 0 
0 412.9Oe 4-92.180 0 0 

3,541 0 0 0 0 
5,541 0 0 0 0 
3,075 0 0 0 0 
5,955 0 0 0 0 

249 0 0 0 0 

171:1,531 472,908 492.180 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

2.210,171 4n,9oe 492,180 0 0 

•• 6B:J 360,407 .2,7So; "-' 907 

.. "'" 360,407 -2.754 842 907 

OcIbt Sorv • TOTAl. 

.J.OII\ - SOp 1£ .Jan_Sop 15 .Jlln-SClp16 .Jan -Sop 15 

0 0 44,6906" 43,~7' 
0 0 4-.z:s~ 5,070 
0 0 28.032 "'-"" 0 0 4n.908 492,,180 
0 0 5,601 3.541 
0 0 3.224- 5.54~ 

0 0 2.0~7 3,075 
0 0 7.000 5,955 
0 0 24 250 

0 0 055,31':- 670,711 

m 277 277 277 
31 .. 0.43 34,659 3',043 2.4,659 

571 2aG 571 2'" 
57 57 57 " 

31,949 35,279 31,949 35.279 

31,949 35,279 2,945,222 2.737,6.lO 

-30.570 ·33,793 60&,029 -30,957 

-30,510 -33,793 606,029 ",,,57 

P~o3 



': 1!S1 A..v, 

lC~/l~ 

Cu""",,, 
INVO<C£ 

""'" 
TQ't'ALCUP"F.N'T 

t·99 
t".'VOICE 

""""'" 
IOTAL ~-OO 

>99 
TO't'Al.,.>'$19 

TOTAl.. 

DAn: 

09/30/1(> 

09/Z2./T6 
09/~/1G 

Nu~ 

201GOez 

201<5-079 
:2019080 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UllUiY DEPARTMENT 
A/R" DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

As 01' 5~""" 30,2016 _ .. 
Me'll1o 

$U~A TwP. unl.Jl'Y CAP RF,s" DaM POirnQN OF P't:r~Mrr -= ; ~! 6 152::.?: 

SO~T\NP.PMt 
SVI"'OllOf(TWP. GItN'l".rUNt:> 

CCW .. J'·HO .... c;. .. $(WI' ; e 
SC/l3Srt(BATI: 

OM.':N SAl.Allle:::. 

950.00 

950.00 

8::lS5 
399.7:3 

48:3.2.S 

1.4.3.:S.'.'i:8 

PAC'Z 1 



~ ~:Sf AM 

~OI'~\6 

1'yf>c OA'tr 

Cl.l1'I~E."{T 
jr\'VCiIC! 09/20/1 G 

TOTI4.CURR£N1" 

r~~ 

iN)'OICt 
iNVOICe 

TOTI4.1-$9 

,"" 
i"''V01CC 
1f\"Io'Q1c:~ 

INVOICE 

,"'""CC IN,,,,,'" 
'''''''''< INVOICE: 
~ 
I/I,VOICll: 
INI.'OfC1t 

TOrAl..."S/!) 

TOTAl-

07/16/H! 
0'7/27/1G 

05121/12 
10/14/14 
C8/~..(;:/15 
~O/lS/15 
~O/1S/'5 
~2/oa/;S 
t2l10/!5 
04/21/16 
04/1:5/1'13 
04125/16 

NUM 

2016-081 

201&05\ 
2016<'1$7 

1385 
2O'l4C.~3 
::01SOGG 
2cm;.oss 
::::01S091 
~OlS-13" 
;2015-140 
20,G-Q2S 
o2CI16027 
2015029 

SUPERlOR TOWNSH1P UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

A/R· OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 161) 

,A.so~ SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

NA.Me Mt.::MO 

Sl"ATE or MIi::WCAN' SA,W GBANT SAWC~Rl::l.MB;.:lT14 

LOM&UmO HOMES OF SE: M!C}<tcAk. NC\\'MErCR INSTALl.. 
EAcu:E):c:.:.VAT!!«"C WA'1"Itfl.USE: 

RiCOiARO ANO MYQNGO 81..I1't.V\ UC ?li:RMlT- ~l$$! N. PROSPeCT 
.ARDOR WOODS HoMe COMM\.iN!TY PrrMC"feR"AROOI?WooOS 
ARfieIRwOOO$ HOME:COMMUNm' FINANCE~E: 
rAIRPA:t: MAHOR \V!N're:RIZC F!f>£HYoIi(ANTS 
sr, JOSO"M Mt.:RCI'· MtsC. WlN'l"ERl!.!'.: F.'R£ H'rORANTS 
~HoMe;Qf"S£MIC~"l F .... 11.£0 C or 0 tNSl"ECT10NS 
LOJo!~ HOMI!:S<'W SE MtcHlGA. ... FAlLlDCCW 0 (N$P£....'""l"lON$ 
Sr . .JOSO"t{ M~ HCAl.~ ~ F'!NANet:~£ 

FAlRP""" MANOR FJNCIotARCE 
l..OMlYI.RDO W{)ME:S 01" SE MJOf,G:AN ~L"(C~Ai'(Cr: 

DucO:..n:: 

0$/30/16 

07/1$/16 
07/~7"G 

oe/~1/'3 
O!/05/T5 
08/2&1,5 
11/06/15 
,1/09/15 
'12/CSI15 
t2/10/1:5 
04/21/:6 
04/25/16 
04I;a51 1 '15 

O!>CN n.u..ANe£ 

',247.87 

'.247..G7 

GoO.OO 
~!) • .8e 

.25 .. 86 

£0,000,00 
1 U,:iSz-'SO 

1.163,25 
60.00 

61:5,00 
lSO.00 
t:.:::~OO 
C,.s<l 

6.00 
.36.00 

22,97':'.25 

'::4.:373.79 

?AI.':>!:' 



PREPAID EXPENSES (ale 166) 
Month of: SEPTEMBER, 2016 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Type Date Number NameNendor Memo/Expense 
BILL 02/06/16 XC2 SoFlWARE SF? SOF1WARE MAINT.-MAY16-ApR18 
JE VARIOUS VAAIOUS EXPENSE:S·MAYI &SEP16 

SlIL I 04/25/16 MML WORKER'S COMPo WORKER'S COMPo INS.-JUL1 &JUN 17 
IJE I VARIOUS I VARIOUS I EXPENSE:S - JUL 1 6-SEP 16 

-----

Amount Balance I Left I 
$625.00 

($130.24) 
$494.76J 19J 

$6.967.62 
1 ($1.741.66) 

$5.22.5.76 1 91 

1 Total 166 Prepaid Expenses $5,720:521 

.---.. 



1 1 So<! AJ'.!l 

10/2Sit6 

DAn.: 

CURR£ft"T 
09/30/16 

'TerrAL CUFlREl'.' 

,.* 
TOTAL 1 ·99 

>99 
TOTAI,.,,99 

TOlA!.. 

NAMe 

SUP~IORTW? UTI:..... DCPT. OaM 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTf DEPARTMENT 
A/P - DUE TO OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 200) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30. 2016 

MEMO 

'TRANsrEn:O&~ PORnoNo~PERMrr :::521 &: 1522 

OP£N BAJ,.J> .. l'.;CE; 

9S0.0t;) 

950.00 

95().OO 

-PAGEl 



11:S4AM 

~0/2S,l16 

DA"I"lZ 

CURRENT 
09/$0/16 
00/30/16 
09/30/16 
09/30/16 
09/30/16 

TOTALCt$.lRCNT 

1 ~99 
08/16/16 
09/02/16 
09112/:6 
09/20/16 
09/20/16 
09/2.0/16 
Og/20/l6 
09/20/16 
09/22/16 
09/22/16-
09/22./15 
09/22/1$ 
09/22./'l() 
09/22/16 
09/221HS 
09/22/16 
09/23/16 
09/2;2/16 
09/23/'16 
09/26/16 
0.9/27/16 
09/27/~6 
09/28/16 
09/28/16 
09/28/,6 
09/28/16 
09/29/16 
09/29/16 

TOTAL i ·99 

100~180 
TOTAL 100-180 

>180 
TOTAL>1S0 

TOTAL 

NUM 

34S444454~ 
61676:3 
5-50040000401 
$500-400000-01 

:343/'...44454 1 
210659 
AMER23201601370100KU 
10043 
10046 
\0047 
2744C464206 
09SSe 30305&0 1M2 
330599500015 
330595900052 
3305959000:37 
2B7S47000067 
287847000059 
2137847000034 
465A.OS300018 
54487190 
180760 
$30595900060 
Gl~,.946e 

94012 
1.9454490 
02S151'5HN 
i0065 

330595900078 
AG1&o71 
09-29--16 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P " VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF SEPTEMB"";.R 30. 2016 

Ai.: s CLEANiNG $E'RVlCtt: 
O'REtU...y AlJrO ?AtrrS 
MAGIC-WRlGHTER 

NAME 

YP.$JLAN'n COMM, U'nUTlES AV'rHORfl"'Y 
YPSILANTI COM1'.\, U'n1..JTlESAU1'HOR(TY 

O'R£lLLY AVrO PARTS 
PARAGO.'l f..A80FiATORlES 
AT&T 
SL.UE CROSS SUJe: SHIELD 
CoNSuMER"S lJFE: INSuAANGa COMPA."",,, 
DaTA OQ\,'TAl" PLAN OF MlCl-!:lGAN 
HOME DEPOT 
CoMCASr 
D'11Z 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
TRU4R:2f.:N 
OHM EN\it:NC£R:XG ACIVlSORS 
DTE 
HD SV?PI..YWATER\'\'ORKS, 1-TO. 
MICHIGAN LAUNDRY MACH!NERY SERVtCE, INC, 
MIUENN1UM SuSlNE:SS SYs'T'EMs 
SEAVER REsEARCH COll,lPANY 
VIStON SERVICE PLAN 
sr,API..ESADVA!,rrAGE 
WOI'3ANK 
DTE 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREorr CARO ACCOUNT 
SuP~IOR TO\VNSHIP CR.:tDrrCARo ACCOUNf 

MEMO 

ADM. 8.:..00. CL£:A,~!NG wSa> 1 is {4 WEEKS} 
Oll..ANtl OlL. FU..i'ERS- GMC ANO 04 FORO 
MOt'ITHLY FO:: - 5EP 1 6' 
W/$PuRe;l"v5CP1' 16 
W/$F'uRCH.·ARPROPERTICS,SEPT 16 

OlLAN(:) OIL. Fli.,,:n:::RS .. GMC ANO 04 FORO 
EPA MA.. ... I)A"l"ED WA'rF,.R TCST 
FTLCLAlM 
MEOJCA1..1NSuAANCI:· OCTOBER 16 
WIT lN$URANCtt: ~S!:PT20~ 6 
DENTAL-INSURANCE-OCToBER 16 
DFULLSrrs/ZlP "n1!S 
lNTERNcr~ADM. BLoc,·SEP"r 16 
ELECT.@ ADM. &...t:>c.~S£P16 
ELECT.@250W.CLARl'!:-SEP16 
S:u:cr.@:2il9OHuRONRr..rt::R-Jul,.,SEPi6 
ELECT. Q 81 ow, CI..AAl<"SEp16 
ELECT.lCAS@MAlm",F'AC.·SEP16 
GAS@A::."'IM. BLOG,~Q.;p, 6 
G.-\S@ 8200 GEOoES~ 5n> 16 
(.A\V1'\' SERV.- MA,INT. FAC. 
SAW G,RA,"lT 
GAS$; E;LE:Cl"Rlc@ 1756 RII::K;'E~SEP16 
12" MuEt..1..£'R HYDRANT E:xTEN$10N: 
REPAIR OF WASH!NG MACH[NC 
TOSHICA CO?1E~ LEASr.> Scpj 6 + COLOR COPIES 
WASP KrU,.EJ:;:SUF'PLY 
VlSlON fNSUAA.'''Cr: ~ oc:r 16 
OFFICE SuPPLJES 
Fua~GMC 
CAS$::EI...£CT,Q> 1799 N,PROSPCCT~ 5EP16 
:2 YEAR OSHA COMPUANCE. SUlTlt MAll'."T1:.:NANCC 
HOO!:H~ $; WORK SELT 

OPC~ BAl.AN"CC 

160.00-
1.13 

64.2' 
194.548.35 

.179,17 

195,252..315 

75. 14, 
172.50 

2.941.70 
t':,5..<4.84) 

(52.43> 
(46'1" 10l 
166'..42 
10A.85 
288.95 

54.78 
32.74 

2413.00 
778,99 

27.02 
$:2~53 

10L58 
1.386.$0 

123.87 
732.95 
21.3..31 
316.27 
2.09.96 
(91.20) 
57.87 
52.00 

172.34 
200.91 
126.80 

:3,454.17 

19$.707.02 

PAG5:t 



To: 

Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

From: 
Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 

Date: November 21, 2016 
Re: Major Township Funds Quarterly Report - 1'1- 3rd/2016 

% Change 

1st - 3rd Q~J\~~,20},6 __ ',_ J from 

%of I 
Actual Budget Budget 2015_',-J',io, Yea,_ 

~_ GENERAL FUND: i +--+----... - __ ... ~--I ___ . __ 

~::~::.~::; ~""~_. :~:1~::~~~_:::% . ::,536
1

079 ~~::%i G1 

• . ... _ ... __ _lloard.. $6,215 i $10,600 58.6% $6,085 2.1% . 

L-- Administration i $120,015 $175,299 68.5% . $98,094 22.3% J G4 

. Supervisor $(i5,781 ... $88,924 74.0% $65,46_8... _m 0.5% I l- .... _ ... Elections $26,9~24,500 __ ~2% _$12,040 123.8% . G2 

c---- ........f:\Ccoun!ing $39,342: ... $49,176 80.0% $30,952 i 27.1% 63 

_~_....:.Assessor $102,782 __ $151,9~_(i7.7~$102,995 -0.2% ' 

[ 

Clerk $68,53o__ $110,716.6~Jl1'...i_ $63,026 8.7% 

··-···.B-l".I-d Treasurer $114,426 $143,724j 79.6% $106,373 7.6% 

=c:. ing & Grounds_. $37,033 $54,843 . 67.5% $74,750 f--:50.5~_' 

~ ...... _~eci<lll'f()kcts _~9,130~!5li,~ . __ ~ __ ~596 . -13.8% 

Lordinance Enforcement $35,240 .$64,148 54.9% $35'9~2'-=!:9~ 
.. _",__ Planning $16,185 $48,54~ 33.3% $17,943 -9.8% 

... _ ..JnfrastrUctttr~ .... $439,630 '$405,252 108.5% c--$229c536 ... _21.5% G5 
t--__ .Transfer of Funds $183,278 $249,371 73.5% $177,983 • .3.Q9L 

... ____ Unalfocated $149,171 ~$228,95~"T_6....s.2% _ $154,!44 , ::3~ 

_____ Other $63,376 +_;;82,783 76.6% $38,690 63~ 

Total Expenses $l,527,080~$1,995,253_76.5% ... '$1,282,608 19.1~~ 

__ NET "f Rev~{EKp, ($~46,4~LL_~m 100:0% I $253,,-4,--n~L_~_...-l 
Gl- 2016 State Shared Revenue Payments Not Received 

G2 - 2016, 3 Elections to-date 

G3 - Controller Retirement Pay-off 

G4 - Postage lor Elections 

G5 Increased Roads Maintenance 



I i 

Fl- RIT Equipment Grant 

! 1st - 3rd QUARTERS, 

__ BUILDING: 

.--~--~-, %of 

~ctual... . Budget Budget 

Total Revenue $269,515 1 $200,000 134.8% _______ M ____________ M._ .... _. __ . .'-.~ 
Safety/Inspection $105,930 i $145,991 , 12,6% i 

$29,557 $~1,805 0.0% ! 

2015 

! 

2015 

$2!lh91~ , 
$108,292 

$28,718 

% Change 

from 

% Change 

from 

PriorYe.r 

11.4% 

··2.2% i .. -----, 
2.9% i Unallocated 

• Total Expenses 
1-, - T~~fe~R~;;;~~S 

$135,1187 . .J.187,79~ 72.1% $m~o.!!. .. :1.1%·_i 
$0 $~2,2011 -100.0% $0 10G.O% .. .. -- , 

L.. NET of Rev·/Exp. $134,028 $0 100.0% $104,906 27.8% 

.. -

% Change ... _ .. 
1st - 3rd QUARTERS, 2016 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2015 Prior Year 

~ ... 

LAW: 
~ ... "~'" 

evenue $1,!;34,21~~ . $1,693,176 .. 90.6% . .i1,496,195 i 2.5% --... ~ .. --- ---- ------Total R 

Crime Control $1,218,369 $1,692,200 72.0% i $1,260,194 -3.3% .. , 
Other $945 $976 96.8% • $792 19.4% i .. ~-.... 

72.0i~0.0%~~~!:~~~~5 _-3.3~3.9~ xpenses • $1,219,315 $1,693,176 
... ------.---.. ~---.--- .... _.-

NET of Rev./Exp. I $314,899 $0 . .. ~. 

Total E 

Ll- Lower Overtime 

F1 

F1 

II 

2 



~~~~ ... __ ~_ .. _ % Chaoge 

1st· 3rd QUARTERS, 2016 :.~_ . from 

, __ "''', k~ ~" ,~~o:] "',,'," 
~ .... General FundCont. '$183,278~44,37} _75.0% I $177'98~t 3.0% 
1 Donalions $1,151 , $100 0.0% ' $100 1051.4% P2 

:A~-p-ro-p-ria-l-Io~sfrom Fil $0 $25,000 0.0% r- $0' 0.0% 

~ ...... _ .... _ ._(Jther..' $2,273 $1,59ll. ~- 142.3'Yo..Pl,lSi]-68.3% 

1 Total Hevenue .. $186,703 .~~71,069 68.9% ' $179,434 --1 __ 4,1% 

_--'.:A::::dm:..:,inlstratlon $38,130 ~51,6~Q. _~70l.8% L~ $44,2~4 ' ·13.8% ! 

1-. - •••• _. __ Recreation ' $5,615 _~12,5~ii...~ 44.6% •.. $12,2~~.1 -54.3% , 

1- Maintenance $110,635 $146,457 75:5% 1 $85,474_:29.4%l Pl 

,-~. __ ~ark Dev./lmp,~_$24,777 $40,500 -100.0% $3,689 : 0.0% i 

L~ ____ ~ BHCGranL ~$42,984 ····-~-$O .. 100,Q.% $0 I 100.0% : 

~ Unallocated _ $16,9~~........11~,836Jl?~'l:'... ._ $19,2~Q.1.. :12,0%1 

c12tal EXl'enses___ ....1239,0!;2 $27;,069 88.2% $164,909 45.0% 

Transfer to Reserves $0 $0 -100.0% $0 100.0% 

C~NEToiRev./f~ ($S2!349) ~ ... $0 .. _.iOO.0'l?J·· ..•• ·$UI,l>25.,:460.~~ 
Pl· Kuboto Mower Purchased 

P2 - Superior Land Preservation Donation for Berry 

% Change 
! 1st· 3rd QUARTERS, 2016 ---1-._-- from 

%of i 
. ,-----lIctual Budget .. !-... Budget 20;!;~Ye.r 

UTILITY DEPT O&M: I~~~-i 
-w~sewer Inc. $2,677,945. $3,276,606 I.. 81.~~ $2,175,994. 23.1% 

,- ... _~ __ f\IIeter Sales $21,486 $25,000 85.9% .. $24,338 -11.7% ; 

Misc. Inc. $14,9~ ... _$15,000 99,6%~13,0.80_ 14.3% ------_ .. -_ .. 

___ .Jr>terestlnc.$1,338 . $1,900 70.4% .. $1,442 -7.2% 

Total Revenue_ $2,715,715. $3,318,506 81.8% .... $2,214,85,,_ 22.6% 
-~ ... -

~ater & Sewer P~....J1,736,37Q..$2,300,45~ 75.5%j1,S37,467 12.9% 
.----.----~-

_ ... ___ .... Payroll $420,681 $627,088 67.1% , $401,5521:..f 4,8% 

_ ... _~A~dl11i.n. Bldg. $26,036 $36,500 71.3% 1 $27,926 -6.8% 

___ Malnt. Facility $50,4?!5...~55l,OOO_ ... _85.S.'l:'... __ $41,098 22.8% 

Lift & Booster Stations .$24,418 $25,000. 97.7% $23,596 3.5% 

$178,531 2,2% 

, 
'--=--.: .. -' -~.~; .. -' ~-'-.... ... ~ 

$182,406 $186,5:",0"'.0+-_. 97,8% 

Jl,440,366 $3,234540 754% $2 210 170 i 10 4% 
c- ~_O~t~her Expenses 

. Total EXIl"nses -----,---_. -.-----~-
Net Ordinary Income $275,349 1 $83,9 66 321.9% 

,966 -100.0% ~r::rs :O~:~~:~il $27SJ;: I ~. $~3 $0 . ·100:0% 
-~-.~- ... -

Ul- W!S Rate Increase & Sprinkler Usage 
U2 - Controller Retirement Pay'off 

$4,684 5178.5% 

$0 0.0% 

~._. _$4,68". 5718.5% - ... 

Ul 

Ul 

U2 

3 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2017 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Monday, January 2, 2017 Day After New Year's Day 

Monday, January 16, 2017 Martin Luther King, Jr, Day 

Monday, February 20, 2017 President's Day 

Fliday, April 14, 2017* Good Friday 

Monday, May 29, 2017 Memorial Day 

Tuesday July 4, 2017 Independence Day 

Monday, September 4, 20]7 Labor Day 

Monday, October 9,2017 COhUllbus Day 

Friday, November 10, 2017 Day Before Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 23,2017 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 24, 2017 Day After Thanksgiving 

Friday, December 22,2017 Day Before Christmas Eve 

Monday, December 25,2017 Christmas Day 

Friday, December 29,2017 Day Before New Year's Eve 

--------GJ:t-----

Monday, December 25,2017 Christmas Day 

Tuesday, December 26,2017 Day After Cln'istmas 

No New Year's Eve Days offfc!' 2017 

Approve Monday, January 1,2018 New Year's Day 

Tuesday, January 2, 2018 Day Aftel' New Year's Day 

* denotes Y:. day, offices close at 12:00 noon 



YCm' 2017 Calendar United States Page I of I 

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States) 

January 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1234567 
8 9 10 11 121314 
15@17 18 192021 
22 23 24 ,~~)26 27 28 

,29 3031 
i 5:4) 12:0 1S:() 27:. 

February I--I~a~ch 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Isu Mo Tu We Th Fr S. 

1234: 1234 
5 6 7 8 9 1011 ,5 6 7 8 9 1011 
12131415 161718 '121314 15 161718 
1~ 21lij' 23 2425 '1920 21'(2;!!23 24 25 
26 27 28' 26 27 28 '2:9 3031 

3:4) 10:0 18,() 26:. I 5:4) 12:0 20:() 27:4111 

April May I June 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 123456 123 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 111213! 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 1sU;1l15 14 15 16,lJ, 181920',11 12 13 14 151817 

16 17 18 19 2021 2221 22 23~;Y 252627 i 18 1920 21222324 
;~ 24 25i'i~27 28 29 '28@ 30 g1 1125 26 27'~l!;29 30 

3:4) 11:0 1S:() 26:. 2:4) 10:0 1S:() 25:. : 11:4) 0:0 17:() 23:.30:4) 

lJulY A~gUstl septembeq 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa SU Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa! Sa Mo Tu we Th Fr Sa 

! 1 12345: 12 
2 3 (jJ 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 @ 5 6 7 8 9: 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 ,13 14 15 16 1718 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

18 17 18 19 2021 22: i 20 21 2~(~) 2425 26 17 18 19 20,,21 2223 
23 24 251@.27 28 29! ; 27 28 2930 31 • 24 25 26,~7/28 29 30 

,30 31 "'I ~ ! 

! O:016:()23:.30:4) I ~()21:.29:4) 1 6:013:()20:.27:4) 

October 
:Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1234567 
8 ® 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 ,}~ 1920 21 

122 23 24((,2ij: 26 27 28 
:293031 

I 5:0 12:() 19:.27:4) 

November December 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1234 12 

5 6 7 "ell" 9 @11, : 3 4 5 ",§" 7 8 9 
12 13 14,(1§')16 17 18, i 10 11 12'\['1:'141516 
192021 22@W25! ,17181920212223 
26 27 28 29 30 J: 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 

~O 10:CJ18,4hs:4) 3:0 10:() 18:. 26:4) 

o -;: /-Iof,..IO,A'1 
~ (lOltjLl) dl 
~ "1:'ftuf?,<!eJ Ike1i 16 

;:' Pw1iUtV{ N (, *'0 
CU," ,JII(fM,J ;1\667< c 

Dc y- i1yottJ j)t!;flotJ 

a~f.t (",,0 IJd /tit 0 
M (P e7 r "h:;; f ltJ~ S 
Jl-,vr) fr{ jIl &6tJ lif) 

't-!:!>A frl U:t'f 

It) f'J b6{) efJ 

Jan 1 New Year's Day 

Holidays and Observances: ! 
May 14 Mother's Day NOIJ 11 V(l!erans Day 

Jan 2 'New Year's Day' observed 

Jan 16 Martin luther KJng Day 

May 29 Memorial Day NoV23 Thanksgiving Day! 

Jun 18 Father's Day Dec 24 Christmas Eve 

Feb 14 Valentine's Day Jul4 Independence Day Dec 25 Christmas Day 

Fob 20 Pees/dents'Day Sep4 Labor Day Dec31 New Year's Eve 

Apr 13 Thomas Jefferson's Birthday Ocl9 Columbus Day (Most regions) 

Apr 16 Easter Sunday Oct 31 HaHoween i 

Calendar generated on wwwJlmeanddate,comicalendar 

-¥ Sv1 J""bc<7 P G 

ft-f>f flo u H-

http://www.timeanddate.com/caleudar/printhtml?year=20 1 7 &cOlmtry= I &cols=3&df= 1 10/512016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 21, 2016 
RESOLUTION 2016-26 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON-UNION EMPLOYET~S 
OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FOR THE 2016 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees ap]Jroved the 2015 budgets for 

all funds on October 20,2014; and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees did not specifically designate the compensation for the fulI
time and part time Township employees and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the employees be 
approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and t11lstees of the Township, 

NOW THEREI<'ORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for all fnll-time and paJi-time 

nOll-union employees be three percent (3%) higher in 2017 than their compensation in 2016, as 

set forth in the 2017 budget adopted by the Superior Charter Township BOaJ'd of Trustees, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 21,2016 
RESOLUTION 2016-27 

A RI~SOLUTION AlrFIRMING THE SALARIES Ole FULL-TIME ELECTED 
OFFICIALS AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES FOR THE 2017 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superi01' Charter Township Board of Tl11stees approved the 2017 budgets for 
all funds on October 17,2016; and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full
time elected officials or the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the full-time 
elected officials and the Board of Trustees be approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; 
and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and tmstees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for the Treasurer, Clerk and 
Supervisor be three percent (3%) higher in 2017 than their compensation in 2016 as listed in the 
2017 budget adopted by the Superior Chalter Township Board ofTl1lstees. 

BE IT FURTHER IillSO L VED: that the compensation for the Board of Trustees to remain the 
same. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TO'VNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 21,2016 
RESOLUTION 2015-28 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING SUl'ERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SERVE ON SUPERIOR TO\VNSHIP COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS, 

BOARDS AND AUTHORITIES 

Planning Commission 
Park Commission Liaison 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Supervisor Pro Tem 
SEMCOG 
Supedor Scenes 
Dixboro Design Review Board 
Wetlaads Board 
WATS 
County Non-Motorized Trail Committee 
Election Commission 
Washtenaw Co. Solid Waste Authority 
Urban County 

Lynette Findley 
Alex Williams 
Lisa Lewis 
Brcnda McKinney 
Rodriek Green 
Nancy Caviston 
Ken Schwartz) Lynette Findley 
Nancy Caviston 
Ken Schwartz) Brenda McKinney 
Ken Schwm1z 
R. GreenIL. LewisILynette Findley 
Alex Williams/ Lynette Findley 
Ken SchwartziBrenda McKiuney 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

David M.I>hillips, Clerk 
davidphilIips@superiol'-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

November 18, 2016 

Superior Township Board of Trustces 

David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

Resolution to Amelld Fees Peltaining to the Superior Cllalier Township Zoning Ordinance, 
No. 2016-29 

Oil March 21,2016 the Board approved Resolution 2016·03, A Resolution to Amend Fees Pertaining to the 
SUIJerior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance. However, there were elTOl'S in the total colullln. Attached is 
Resolution 2016-29 to correct Ihis mistake. Nothing else in the resolution is changed and the Hew procedure 
has been working better than the previous procedure. 

cc: Rick Mayernik, Building Official 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
Washtcnaw County, Michigan 

A Resolution to Amend Ifees Pertaining to the 
SupeIiol' Cllarter Township Zoning Ordinance 

IVlIu'ch 21,2016 November 21,2016 
Resolution 2016-03 29 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by the Zoning Ordinance of the Chatiel' Township of 
Superior to set fees by resolution for various matters arising in the course of administration of the 
Zoning Ordinance to defray the cost of processing and evaluating applications, permits and 
requests; and 

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed the fees previously in effect and has found that they are in 
need ofrevision; and 

LET IT THEREFORE BE RESOLVED that the Chm:ter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, does hereby correct th~ lotal RmOtUlts that were iItcluded in IlfMfltl the fee 
schedule adopted on Jaffilary 19,2919 March 21, 2016 bY!YsQIution 2016-03, for 

1. APPLICATION FEE REQUIRED 

An application fee is required to cover the fixed costs and expenses incurred by the Township for 
processing of applications for plalll1ing review, engineering review, construction inspection and 
other actions as applicable. These fees are used to cover costs such as I) The cost of the 
PJalming Commission meetings; 2) Mailing and publication of notices; 3) Maintain the 
aceoullting of and processing payments to professionals and consultants; 4) In-house staff time 
for revicw of plans, development agrcements, performauce guarantees, etc. 

Application fees al'e non-refundable. 

2. ESCROW ACCOUNT ESTABLISHED 

An escrow fund shall be established whenever atl application is submitted. Escrow funds are 
llsed to defray anticipated variable costs and expenses incUlTed by the Township where 
professional input, study or review is desired before a final decision is made. This includes the 
Township consultants' engineering, plalll1ing, legal reviews and other costs as appropriate. All 
escrow fimds shall be deposited in a non· interest beal'ing account and al'e rcfUlldable if they al'e 
not used. 

3. ADDITIONAL DE1'OSITS TO ESCROW FUND REQUIRED 

Wheuever the escrow accOlUlt falls below a specific level, the applicant will be notified in 
writing and requested to submit additional escrow. For projects that require a minimum escrow 
deposit of $2,500, if the escrow falls below $1,000, the applicant will be required to deposit a 

1 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

minimum of$2,500 plus an additional application fec. For pl'Ojects at the engineering review 
stage or the construction inspection stage, if the escrow falls below $5,000, the applicant will be 
required to deposit $5,000 plus an additional application fee. If the deposit is 110t made in a 
timely manner, the Township may stop further reviews and Township work on the project until 
the requested deposit is made ( See Superior Township Zoning Ordinance Section 1.12, B, 3, b). 
Any accollnt balance remaining upon completion of the project and acceptance of the record 
plans will be retumed to the applicant. 

4. APPLICATION FEES AND MINIMUM ESCROW DEPOSITS REQUIRED 

The following fees and minimum escrow deposits shall bc paid by the petitioner to the Superior 
Charter Township Treasurer at the time of submittal of an application for each ofthe following. 
The Township may reduce or waive the escrow deposit and/or the application fee if it determines 
the project will require minimal review or application work. 

Planning Commission Review Escrow Deposit Application Fce Total 

I Area PlaniRezoning for SpeciaT $5,000 $900 $4;400 $5,900 
District* 
.~, ............... 

I ~~I~~ Preliminary $5,000 $900 $'1,400 $5,900 

Site Plan ~ Final $5,000 $900 $'1, '100 $5,900 
~ ............... 

Site Plan - Revised $2,500 $300 $1,4QQ ~2,800 
-c-. ............... 
Majol'lMinol' Change $2,500 NA 3> !)QG ~2,500 
Detet1uination by the PC 

I 

I 
Minor Site Plan Review '1;') ~oo $100 ~G~2,600 

----J 
Application Review '1;') ';no ~~2,500 -,- NA 

.......... -
Extension of Site Plan '1;') <;nn -,- NA ~~2,500 

Rezoning Petition, Other than a $2,000 $500 ~OO$2,500 
Special District 

Conditional Use Permit $2,500 $500 $1 ,§Qg $3,000 

Additional escrow when required Either $2,500 or $100 for each $2,60001' 
$5,000 $2,500 of added $.5,20Q 

escrow 

Zoning reviews for new homes, $2,500 ifthere is a $50 $50 01' 

I additions, agricultural buildings, need for 
~$2,550 

PI'Opclty divisions and re- consultant review 
descriptions 

*lncllldes Major Change Amendments to previously approved Area Plans 

2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP 
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

En in"ering Review c---+' "",Escrow Deposit ! Applicationfee 
At the time of submittal of detailed construction plans, 
specifications, and detailed estimates of total costs of 

• the proposed construction and improvements, the 
applicant shall make a deposit in the project escrow 
account. 

Residential 1 y,% of project $500 
cost plus $1 per du 

• 1 y, % of project $500 

• Additional escrow when required 
, __ ""~'" ""~" "" added $5,000 • 

~::::~:::s:::::;::;coverthecosts ofa~al=t;:;:~:I::P::it .,' ;::;ica~ion fee 

engineering inspection and any application engineering : Township 
time incurred by the Township's engineers in association Engineer 
with the project. 

! TIle extent of inspection and field engineering required 
! may be delelmined by the Township's engineer based 
! upon the contractor's perfoI1nancc and the applicant's 
! engineering involvement. TIle costs associated with any 
field design changes, reviews, evaluations or 
interpretations of the plans due to discrepancies evolving 
from the construction operation shall be deducted from 

• the inspection escrow accounts. 

L~A~,.~~dd~_i~ti~o~I~1~a-Ol:d~ep-_O~s~i~t~1~O~ .. ~~sc~_ro~w~~-a~c-c-ou-n-l-_--~~-~-.. -,~~-... I $5,000 minimum 

3 

$200 for each 
added $~,OOO 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

5. MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

A ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PETITION 

At the time of filing an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals, application fees shall be paid by 
the petitioner to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer as follows: Appeals brought by the 
owner of a single-family dwelling and involving a variance request regarding "Density and 
Height Regulations" for one such dwelling: $175.00. Any other appeal: $500.00. The 
Township may require the applicant establish an escrow account when the Township determines 
review is required by the planner, engineer, attorney or other consultants. The amount of escrow 
shall be determined by the Township but shall be a minimum of$I,500. As with all escrow 
funds, any monies not used shall be returned to the applicant. 

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD 

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting ofthe Township 
Board, an application fee of $600.00 shall be paid by the requester to the Superior Chalier 
Township Treasurer. Ifthe Board determines for any reason that special meeting cannot be held, 
$450.00 of the $600.00 application fee shall be refunded, with the remaining portion of the fee to 
be retained by the Township for application costs. 

C. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting ofthe Township 
Planning Commission, an application fee of $750.00 shall be paid by the requester to the 
Snperior Chmier Township Treasurer. Ifthe Planning Commission deternunes for any reason 
the special meeting canllot be held, $650.00 of the $750.00 application fee shall be refunded, 
with the remaining pOliion of the fee to be retained by the Township for application costs. 

D. PRE-APPLICATION CONSULTANT MEETING 

At the time of schednling a pre-application meeting with the Townslup Plmmer, an application 
fee of $1 00.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer. If 
additional meetings are requested, an additional application fee of$75.00 per meeting shall be 
paid. 

E. PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW 

Before an application for rezoning, conditional use 01' site plan review is filed, the petitioner may 
request a pre-application review by the Township's plmmer and/or engineer. An application fee 
of$500.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Chmiel' Township Treasurer before such 
a review is undeliaken. 

4 



SUPElliOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

F. TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION 

The Township shall maintain accurate accounting records of all flmds received and all funds 
expended. Upon reqnest by the applicant, the Township shall provide a statement of all funds 
received and expcnded. 

G. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATFS 

111is resohltion and fee scheQllle shall become effective immediately upon publication in 
MLive's Am1 Arbor edition; aka, the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of general circulation within 
the Township 011 2016. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips , the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtcllaw Couuty, Michigau, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Chalier Township Board held on March 
21, 2016 and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts 
ofMichigau, 1976, as amended. 

5 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-30 

November 21, 2016 

WHEREAS, On November 8, 2016 Lindsey Wooten (now Dotson) was elected to the 
Superior Township Park Commission; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2016, Lindsey Wooten tendered her resignation from the 
Park Commission based upon moving to NOlihem Michigan. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board accepts the resignation of Lindsey 
Wooten. 



I 

lindsey Dotson 

9222 Abbey lane 

Superior Township, MI 48198 

November 16, 2.016 

Kenneth Schwartz 

Township Supervisor 

Superior Township 

3040 N. Prospect 

Superior Township, MI 48198 

Dear Kenneth Schwartz: 

It is with regret that I tender my resignation from the Superior Township Parks and 

Recreation Commission, effective immediately. Due to a recent change in employment my 

husband and I will soon be moving out of Superior Township. I was elected under the name 

lindsey Wooten, for clarification. I offer my best wishes for your continued success. 

~ 
Lindsey Dotson 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016·31 

November 21, 2016 

WHEREAS, On November 8, 2016 Lindsey Wooten (now Dotson) was elected to the 
Superior Township Park Commission; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2016, Lindsey Wooten tendered her resignation ii'om the 
Park COlmnission based npoll moving to Northem Michigan. 

WHI<;REAS, 011 November 21,2016 the Superior Township Board of Trustees accepted 
the resignation of Lindsey Wooten. 

WlillREAS, on November 17, 2016, Nahid Yahyai sent to the Township a letter of 
interest to serve 011 the Park Commission to fill the term of Lindsey Wootenlmtil the next 
general election. 

NOW THERlfORE, the Superior Township Board of Trustees appoint Nahid Yahyai to 
serve the term of Lilldsey Wooten 011 Superior Township Park Commission until the general 
election 0[2018. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-32 

Odober 21, 2016 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE 011 A GRANT EMV-
201S-FV-9011S FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT AGENCY (I?EMA) 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Fire Department applied for a 
FEMA grant for the acquisition of a fire engine ladder truck. 

WHEREAS, Superior Township was notified by FEMA that the grant was 
approved in the amount of$840,910.00; and, 

WHEREAS, a condition of the grant is a match by Superior Township in the 
amount often percent (10%) of the total allocation to Superior Township; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Tovmship posted a bid for the fire engine on the State of 
Michigan 
Website (MITN); and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township receive nine (9) bids from qualified vendors, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Fire Chief had the three Captains evaluate 
the nine bids irrespective of price to determine the most qualified bid; and, 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief and the Captains agreed that the bid from KME was 
the most qualified bid. (See attached memo) 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOL YED that the Superior Chalter Township 
Board of Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute the sales agreement with 
KME and to take all other necessary actions to close the sale and receive delivery of the 
ladder truck and to pay proceeds from line item 206-000-393-015 fire truck reserve fund. 



To: Ken Schwartz, Supervisor Date: 16 Nov. 2016 

From: Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Ref: Ladder Truck Bid Proposals 

Supervisor Schwartz, 

On 27 October 2016, nine proposals were received for the New Ladder 
Truck. On 7 November 2016, the Fire Department Officers met to discuss 
and recommend one company that meets the requirements within the RFP 
that was listed on I'v1ITN website. Between 27 October and 7 November the 
Fire Department Officers were given only copies of the RFP's for review for 
discussion at the 7 November meeting. 

The following list of companies were discussed in reference to RFP's. 

Pierce ManufactUling: Halt Sales, Demo unit, did not meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 
E·One Company: Westshore Sales, 2 Demo units, did not meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 
Smeal Company: R&R Fire Truck Sales, unit did not meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 
LTC Company: R&R Fire Truck Sales, unit did not meet the 
requirements of RFP. 
Rosenbauer Company: Emergency Vehicles Plus, unit did not meet 
the requirements ofthe RFP. 
Spartan ERV: Zahnen Trucking, unit did not meet the requirements of 
the RFP. 
KME Company: Payette Sales, Demo unit, did not meet the 
requirements of the RFP. 
Please note that out of the demo units, two were over 1 year old. 

After several hours of discussion and reviews, the Fire Department 
Officers agreed and recommend that the truck should be built and 
purchased New through KME Company, Payette Sales. 111e base 
price bid was opened at the price listed was $988,448.00. Additional 



cost were listed on Page 3 of the document n'om KME/Payette Sales 
for an additional cost of $10,325.00. TIlese items were not covered in 
the RFP request. Total price for the unit to be completely built is 
$998,773.00. A few items to mention about this selection are as 
follows: 

1. The past two Fire Engines were purchase through KME/Payette 
Sales. 

2. KME/payette Sales were the only company to offer "prepay 
discounts" as listed on page 2 of the KME/payette Document. 

3. The cab would be the same style as the two previous Fire 
Engines (Predetor) that were purchase. This would allow our 
firefighters to be more comfortable with the operations ofthe 
truck as all trucks are the same. 

4. Truck would be easier to maintain, as all parts and fluids would 
be the same. 

As part of the FEMA grant that was awarded, the vehicle would have a 
delivelY date of 420 days upon signing of the contract. The Fire 
Department Officers and myself, recommend to the Superior 
Township Board of Trustee's to purchase the New 2017, 103' Ladder 
Truck £i'om KME/Payette Sales & Service Inc., 27250 Kitty Hawk Suite 
B, Grosse Ile, MI 48138. 

Respectfully Submitted 

tdal0/~ 
Victor G. Chevrette 
Fire Chief 



MEMO 

To: Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Ken, 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

11/18/2016 

Ladder Truck Bid List 

Here is the list of bids that were received for the Ladder Truck. 

Vendor Bid Price Delivery Days 

Westshore (E-One) $899,890. 330 Days 

Westshol'c (E-One) $888,506. Demo truck 180 Days 

Rosellbauel' $950,190. 365 Days 

Payette (KME) $885,424, Demo huck 120 Days 

R&R (Smcal) $928,548. 390 Days 

R&R(LTC) $909,655, 390 Days 

Zahnen (Spartan) $978,521 360 Days 

Halt (Pierce) $1,004,654.Demo h'uck 151 Days 

Payette (KME) $998,773. 420 Days 

As I mention in a previous letter, we selected and recommended the truck from 
Payette (KME) for $998,773. Toi be built new for 2017. 103' Ladder Truck. 

Respectfully 



KME 
KOVATC 

APPARATUS PROPOSAL 

DATE: October 27 ,2016 

FOR: Superior Charter Townshio Fire DepartmenJ 

MAILING ADDRESS: 3040 N. Prospect Road 

_'(Qsila",n"ti,~ ___ -,W'!.,§shten.",aw=,,,--_ 

(City) (County) 

Michigan, 

(state) 
__--=:14""81""9""8 ------

(Zip) 

Bidder hereby proposes to manufacture and furnish to Purchaser, subject to Purchaser's acceptance of 
the Bidder's proposal and the proper execution of the appropriate contract, the following apparatus and 
equipment to be built in accordance with the attached specifications, whether purchase is made via 
KME contract or customer purchase order. 

Quantity: One UL.KME Model: PREDATOR 103' HEAVY DUTY LADDER 

For the sum of NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FORTY 
EIGHT Dollars each. (Plus applicable taxes if any) 

TOTAL:$ 988.448,00 

Delivery is to be made subject to all clauses of the attached contract, within approximately 390-420 
calendar days from receipt of the CONTRACT by the Bidder. Company will not be liable for any delay, 
failure to make delivery, or other default due to strikes or labor unrest, war, riot, federal, state or local 
government action, fire, flood or other disaster or acts of God, accidents, breakdown of machinery, lack 
of or inability to obtain materials, parts or supplies, or any other causes or circumstances beyond the 
reasonable control of Company which prevent or hinder Company's manufacture and/or delivery of the 
Apparatus. The Bidder's right to withdraw this proposal, if not accepted within sixty (60) days from the 
above date is hereby acknowledged. 

Grosse lie, Ml. 48138 
City, State, Zip 

1-888-676-FIRE 
Phone Number 

KME Fire Apparatus 
Apparatus Manufacturer 

~Qe Ind_ustrial Complex 
Address 

Nesquehoning, PA. 18240 
City, State, Zip 

~0-235-~~92~8~ ___________ __ 
Phone Number 

KME-Kovatch Organization 
One Industrial Complex, Nesquehoning, PA 18240 USA 

(800) 235-3928 Toll Free • (570) 669-9461 Ph • kme@kovatch,com • www.kovatch.com 



KME FIRE APPARATUS 
RFP# 6111 PROPOSAL FOR THE 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

OPTIONS: 

KOVATC 

1. If additional Allison Transmission retarder is desired add $3,392.00 
2. SKF Vogel automatic greasing system for ladder add $3,473.00 
3. Waterous Aquis 1.5 Class A foam system and 10 gallon reservoir add $7,589.00 
4. If ASA reverse camera is desire over 360 degree included credit ($1,703.00) 
5. Reyco Independent front suspension IFS is desired add $21,100.00. 
6. PAC track #7000 installed on rear cab wall add $361.00 per side 
7. Additional Whelen #JNMINI "Mini Justice", 23" LED cab side facing light bars add 

$1,670.00 . 
8. Add 12' Tether cab tilt control $990.00. 
9. Ladder tip creeper controls add $3,950.00 
10.A Convoy Technologies -Wireless Camera system installed on ladder tip $1,791.00 
11.Task Force Tips ladder tip VUM, model # AKM13 1110 manually controlled 2.5" 

valve reduced to 1.5" $1,417.00 
12. Roto-Ray LED model #4000 rotating, three (3) light, installed front of cab $2,120.00 
13.Add a lifting eye at the end of the ladder fly section $264.00 

For your consideration KME is please to offer prepayment discounts. KME does not 
require any money up front to process the contact. 

Contract 
Amount 
$988,448.00 

100% Prepay 
90% Prepay 
75% Prepay 
50% Prepay 
25% Prepay 

Discount 
$29,653 
$26,688 
$22,240 
$14,827 
$7,413 



PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC. 
PO. Box 378 Grosse lie, Michigan 4813B (734) 676-2451 FAX (734) 676-1740 

November 10,2016 

Chief Vic Chevrette 
Superior Charter Township Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road 
Ypsilanti, MI. 48198 

Subject: Follow up to KME 103' Ladder/RFP#8111 

Chief C hev rette, 

Please review the following Information we discussed. 

HECEIVED 

NOV 09 2016 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

FIRE DEPARTMEN1 

1. The Cab and chassis Is a KME Predator same layout to you curren! KME engines. 
2. The two (2) 18' roof ladders will be supplied with dual roof hooks on either end. 
3. The Akron ladder monitor will be replaced with the TFT model #Y4-E21A-L at no additional cost. 
4. A Cummins ISX 15X 550/565 H.P will be provided. 
5. KME proposed deiivery date is 420 calendar days from contract or sooner. 
6. Front cab warning light bars will be angles at a forty five (45) degree angle exact configuration 

would be approved at pre-construction. 
7. The front burnper trash line tray configuration will hold 150' of 1.75» hose on top of extension; exact 

configuration shall be approved at the pre-construction meeting. 
8. The Federal Q2B siren semi recess configuration will be approved at the pre-construction meeting 

add $265.00. 
9. Option #1 Include Allison transmission retarder add $3,392.00 
10. Option #6 PAC Track #7000 will be installed on the interior rear cab one (1) each side add 

$122.00. 
11. Option #11 TFT manual ladder tip gated valve assembly 2 Yz' with 1 Yz' reducer add $1,411.00. 
12. Option #13 Ladder Tip lifting eye add $264.00. 
13. Change all cab and pump panel exterior hand rails to Hansen LED except rear body panel add 

$870.00. 
14. Change vinyl crosslay cover to quad bi-fold with vinyl end flaps Add $565.00 
15. Add Technocheck check valve on direct waterway rear 4" inlet add $1,421.00 
16. Option: To change officer's side real' of out rigger body panel into a full height compartment 16" 

wide x 58" tall x 12" deep add $2,000.00 
17. Option: To change officer's side rear of out rigger body panel Into a pull out drop down ladder add 

$150.00 
18. New Ladders and banking shall include: one (1) 35' two section, two (2) 18' with dual hooks, one (1) 

14' Fresno, one (1) Little Giant model #17 9'-15' and one (1) 24' two section. Credit ($140.00). 
19. Five (5) Gemtor model 531 Safety belts with 18" lanyard and hook 1-Large, 1-XL, 2-2XL and 1-3XL 

add $1,125.00. 
20. Two (2) Zico SCBA air pack brackets installed location to be determined at preconstruction add 

$264.00 

If you have any questions please contact me at 1-888-676-FIRE. 
Respectfully, 

Christopher J. Payette 
KMEFIREAPPAHATUS .- FlRE&SAFETYEQUlPMBNT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 159 

AMENDED AND RESTATED TAX EXEMPTION ORDINANCE 

An Ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a multiple family 
dwelling project for persons of low income to be financed or assisted pursuant to the 
provisions of the State Housing Development Authority Act of 1966. 

THE SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP ORDAINS: 

Section 159.01.Shorl Title 

This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the "Danbury Park Manor Tax Exemption 
Ordinance." 

Section 159.02. Preamble 

It is acknowledged that it is a proper public purpose of the State of Michigan and its 
political subdivisions to provide housing for its citizens of low income and to encourage 
the development of such housing by providing for a service charge in lieu of property 
taxes in accordance with the State Housing Development Authority Act of 1966 (1966 
PA 346, as amended, MCl Section 125.1401 et seq.). Superior Charter Township is 
authorized by this Act to establish or change the service charge to be paid in lieu of 
taxes by an or all classes of housing exempt from taxation under this Act at any amount 
it chooses not to exceed the taxes that would be but for this Act. It is further 
acknowledged that such housing for persons of low income is a public necessity, and as 
Superior Charter Township will be benefited and improved by such housing, the 
encouragement of the same by providing certain real estate tax exemption for such 
housing is a valid public purpose; further, that the continuance of the provisions of this 
Ordinance for tax exemption and the service charge in lieu of taxes during the period 
contemplated in this Ordnance are essential to the determination of economic feasibility 
of housing developments which are constructed and financed in reliance on such tax 
exemption. 

The Charter Township of Superior acknowledges that DanburyLimited Dividend 
Housing Association llC its successors and assigns(the "Sponsor") has offered subject 
to receipt of a federally aided or state-aided mortgage as such terms are defined in the 
Actor subject to assumption of the existing LlHTC Program Regulatory Agreement to 
own and operate a housing development identified as Danbury Park Manor on certain 
property located at 9412 MacArthur Boulevard, Superior Charter Township, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan to serve persons of low income and that the Sponsor has offered to 

1 



pay Superior Charter Township on account of this housing development an annual 
service charge for public services in lieu of all taxes. 

Section 159.03. Definitions. 

A. Authority. means the Michigan State Housing Development Authority. 

B. Act means the Slate Housing Development Authority Act, being Public Act 346 of 
1966, of the State of Michigan, as amended. 

C. Annual Shelter Rent means the total collections during an agreed annual period 
from all occupants of a housing development representing rent or occupancy 
charges, exclusive of charges for gas, electricity, heat, or other utilities furnished 
to the occupants. 

D. Housing Development means a development which contains a significant 
element of housing for persons of low income and such elements of other 
housing, commercial, recreational, industrial, communal, and educational 
facilities as the Authority determines improve the quality of the development as it 
related to housing for persons of low income. 

E. Low Income Persons or Families means low income persons or families as 
defined in Section 15(a)(7) of the Act. 

F. LlHTC Program means the Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program 
administered by the Authority pursuant to Section 42 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended. 

G. Mortgage Loan means anystate-aided or federally-aided mortgage as such terms 
are defined in the Act to the Sponsor for the permanent financing of the Housing 
Development. 

H. Utilities means fuel, water, sanitary sewer service and/or electrical service which 
are paid by the Housing Development. -

I. Sponsor means person(s) or entities which received a Mortgage Loan to finance 
a Housing Development or assumed the existing LlHTC Program Regulatory 
Agreemen!.Danbury Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC is presently the 
Sponsor ofthe Housing Development identified in this Ordinance. 

J. Township means the Charter Township of Superior. 

Section 159.04.Class of Housing Developments 

It is determined that the class of Housing Developments to which the tax exemption 
shall apply and for which a service charge shall be paid in lieu of such taxes shall be 
housing developments for low income persons, which are financed or assisted pursuant 
to the Act. It is further determined that Danbury Park Manor is of this class. On or before 
November 1 of each year, the Sponsor shall file an annual notification of eligibility for 

2 



the exemption by affidavit which shall include certification of eligibility by the Authority 
with the local assessing officer. 

Section i59.05.Establishment of Annual Service Charge 

The Housing Development identified as Danbury Park Manor and the property on which 
it is located shall be exempt from all property taxes from and after the date of enactment 
of this Ordinance. The Township, acknowledging that the Sponsor has established the 
continuing economic feasibility of the Housing Development in reliance upon the 
enactment and continuing effect of this Ordinance and the qualification of the Housing 
Development for exemption from aI/ property taxes and a payment in lieu of taxes as 
established in this Ordinance, agrees to accept payment of an annual service charge for 
public services in lieu of all property taxes. For the initial year under this agreement the 
Annual Service Charge shall be 4% of Annual Shelter Rents. For each year thereafter, 
the Annual Service charge shall be equal to the greater of the following: 

A. 4% of the Annual Shelter Rents actually collected and utilities; or 

B. The amount of the previous year's service charge increased by CPI, not to 
exceed 2% of that amount 

Additionally, Sponsor shall pay the administrative costs and attorney fees of the 
Township for establishment of the PILOT. 

Section i59.06.Amendment of Annual Service Charge 

In the event, the Security Service Agreement dated _.. , 2016 between the 
Township and Sponsor is terminated for any reason, it is agreed that the provisions of 
Section 159.05 regarding the annual service charge shall be amended to provide that 
the Annual Service Charge shall be equal to the greater of the following: 

A. 7.5% of the difference between the Annual Shelter Rents actually collected and 
utilities; or 

B. The amount of the previous year's service charge increased by CPI, not to 
exceed 2% of that amount. 

Section 159.07. Limitation on the Payment of Annual Service Charge 

Notwithstanding Section 5, the service charge to be paid each year in lieu of taxes for 
the part of the Housing Development which is tax exempt and which is occupied by 
other than low income persons or families shall be equal to the full amount of the taxes 
Which would be paid on that portion of the Housing Development if the Housing 
Development were not tax exempt. 

The term "low income" as used herein shall be the same as found in Section 15(a)(7) of 
the Act. 

3 



The service charge provided by this Ordinance shall not exceed the tax that would be 
paid but for the Act and this Ordinance. 

Section 159.0B. Contractual Effect of Ordinance 

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 15(a) of the Act to the contrary, a contract 
between the Township and the Sponsor to provide tax exemption and accept payments 
in lieu of taxes is effectuated by enactment of this Ordinance. 

Section 159.09. Payment of Service Charge 

The service charge in lieu of taxes as determined under the Ordinance shall be payable 
in the same manner as general property taxes are payable to the Township except that· 
the annual payment shall be paid on or before May i siof each year. Payment of the 
service charge in lieu of taxes after May 1 stshall be subject to an additional monthly 
service charge of 0.5% on the unpaid balance. 

The Sponsor agrees to provide documentation by calendar year of monthly rents 
collected and occupancy by month and unit for each Housing Development provided 
that the identity of tenants remains anonymous. Units shall be identified by efficiency, 
one-bedroom, two-bedroom and three-bedroom designations. 

The Township shall be responsible for the distribution of the service charges in lieu of 
taxes to the several taxing units levying the general property tax in the same proportion 
as prevailed with the general property tax in the previous calendar year or as otherwise 
provided in the Act. 

Section 159.10. Duration 

It is the intent of the Township and Sponsor that this Ordinance shall remain in effect 
and shall not terminate so long as the Housing Development shall remain subject to 
income and use restrictions imposed by HUD or Section 42 of the LlHTC program or 
MSHDAThe Township further reserves the right to repeal this Ordinance in accordance 
with the Act. 

It is further the Intent of the Parties that in the event Housing Development is sold, 
transferred, or refinanced by the Sponsor or a related entity of the Sponsor, this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect and without further action by the Sponsor 
or the Township to otherwise change, alter or amend this Ordinance. 

Section 159.11. Severability 

The various sections and provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be severable, 
and should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or Invalid the same shall not affect the 
validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any section or provision of this Ordinance other 
than the section or provision so declared to unconstitutional or invalid. 

4 



Section 169.12. Effective Date 

The Township Clerk shall cause this Ordinance to be published in the manner required 
by law. This Ordinance shall be effective as of the date of final publication of the 
Ordinance and shall apply commencing with the __ tax year. 

This Ordinance was duly adopted by the Charter Superior of Township Board at its 
regular meeting called and held for first reading on the _ ... day of __ .~ _,2016, and 
was ordered given publication in the manner required by law. 

Kenneth Schwartz 
Supervisor 

Lynette M. Findley 
Clerk 

CERTIFICATE 

I, Lynette M. Findley, Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County. 
Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of 
Superior Charter Township Ordinance No. _, which was duly adopted by the 
Township Board of the Charter Township of Superior at a Regular Meeting of said 
Board, held on , after said Ordinance had previously been introduced 
at a Regular Meeting of the Board held __ ._._ .. __ ' and published in the form it 
was introduced in accordance with P.A 359 of 1947, as amended. 

I further certify that Member ____ moved for adoption of said Ordinance, and that 
Member supported said Motion. I further certify that it was adopted 
unanimously. 

Dated: 

5 

Lynette M. Findley 
Clerk 



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT is made effective as of __ 
between and among Superior Charter Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan (the 
"Township"); Danbury Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC, its successor and 
assigns (the "Danbury LDHA") and the Washtenaw County Sherriff's Department 
("WCSD"). 

RECITIALS 

WHEREAS, the Township first contracted with Danbury Park Manor ("Danbury"), 
a federally assisted multifamily housing property located in the Township (herein 
referred to as "Property" or "Danbury" as the context may require), effective January 1, 
1992, to arrange with WCSD to provide certain specialized law enforcement services to 
the Property ("Original Agreement"), which was extended and amended by First 
Amendment dated July 1, 1993; and 

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement provided for the assignment of a WCSD 
deputy sheriff ("Deputy") to patrol the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement covered a twelve"month period 
starting January 1, 2002 and ending December 31, 2002 and later was extended 
indefinitely until otherwise extended, terminated or changed; and 

WHEREAS, Danbury LDHA will purchase the Property and wishes to enter into a 
new Security Services Agreement with the Township and WCSD. 

NOW THEREFORE, inconsideration of the mutual promises and covenants 
hereinafter set forth, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

1. Deputy. The Township will supply the services of part-time Deputy to 
Danbury under the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

2. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall expire at the end of each 
calendar year, provided, however, that the term shall automatically renew at the end of 
each calendar year unless terminated by either: 

a. The mutual agreement of the Parties hereto, or 

b. The Township, by providing Danbury LDHA written notice of intent 
to terminate by no later than December 1st 

3. Costs. The Township will charge Danbury 52.30% of the annual cost 
charged by the WCSD to the Township for a full time Deputy (for 2016 the annual cost 
is $158,276 which at 52.30% equates to an annual payment of $82,778). This cost will 
be payable in 12 equal monthly payments. The Township shall promptly notify Danbury 
of any costs increases imposed by the WCSD. 

1 



4. Overtime Charges. Further, the Township will charge Danbury for 
overtime costs incurred by the Township for police services rendered by the WCSD 
which are directly attributable to police services for or on behalf of the Property and 
approved in writing by the Property. 

5. Scheduling, Danbury shall be entitled to participate in the planning of the 
Deputy's patrols to meet the needs of the Property. Currently, it is Danbury's preference 
to utilize a significant portion of the Deputy's hours during evenings and on weekends. 
Should either the Township or Danbury wish to change the schedule, a joint meeting will 
be conducted to coordinate a mutually agreed upon schedule. 

6. Reporting and Coordination. To ensure effective communications and 
coordination among WCSD staff, the Property and the Township and to assist in 
evaluating the cost and benefits of the Deputy and Special Operations programs: 

a. The Deputy will meet with Danbury at such times and at such 
location as is mutually agreed by the parties, and will generally make daily visits 
to Danbury offices unless other mutually agreed arrangements are made such as 
telephone calls. 

b. The Township will cause WCSD to prepare and submit to Danbury 
a monthly narrative written activity reports with copies to the Township describing 
(1) the activities of the Deputy and specifically accounting for overtime charges 
incurred by the Township which are claimed to be directly attributable to the 
Property; and (2) reporting on any noteworthy security incidents encountered on 
any property during the preceding month. Specific incident details will be 
provided in narrative format during office visits. 

c. Should Danbury dispute any Overtime Charges or if such charges are not 
adequately detailed by the Township (the Disputed Charges"), Danbury may 
withhold payment for the Disputed Charges and all subsequent Overtime 
Charges until such time as the Township and Danbury meet and resolve the 
Disputed Charges. 

7. Payment Schedule. Payments by Danbury will be due to the Township 
within 30 days of invoice by the Township on a monthly or quarterly basis at the 
convenience of the Township, with each invoice covering the services provided 
subsequent to the previous invoice date. 

8. Stipulated Caveat. It is expressly intended and understood that the 
services of the Deputy are designed to supplement and increase the level of law 
enforcement service that otherwise would be available for Danbury. Apart from and 
outside the scope of this agreement, the Property and their residents already have the 
right of full access to 24 hour, seven days per week, WCSD police protection provided 
by Township contract with the WCSD on the same basis as all other tax payers and 
residents within the Township and Washtenaw County. The Property and their residents 

2 



are entitled to access these services as tax paying citizens of the County. Response 
priority decisions to "911" service calls will be made by WCSD in accordance with usual 
law enforcement guidelines. 

9. Limitations on Service. It is also understood and agreed that the 
Township and WCSD's ability to provide dedicated special law enforcement to the 
Property is limited by (1) the terms of the Township's contract with the WCSD; (2) the 
funding and availability of police manpower assigned to the Township's contract with the 
WCSD; and (3) the funding and availability of police manpower assigned to the 
Township at large. Therefore, the purpose of this security Agreement is to enable the 
Township to contract for and to provide the additional law enforcement services 
contemplated herein that otherwise would be financially unfeasible for the Township. 

10. Entire Agreement. This Security Agreement represents the entire 
agreement among the parties and supersedes and voids any and all prior agreements 
and understandings, provided, however, that the Agreement covering, but not limited to, 
such matters as insurance and individual liabilities will continue to apply. These 
agreements may only be amended by written instruments executed by the parties 
hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Township, Danbury the WCSD have executed this 
agreement to be effective .~ .. 

Date signed: ______ , 2016 

Date signed: ______ , 2016 

Date signed: _ .. _____ , 2016 

3 

DANBURY LIMITED DIVIDEND 
HOUSING ASSOCIATION LLC 

By: 
Its: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

By: Kenneth Schwartz 
Its: Supervisor 

WASHTENAW COUNTY 
SHERIFF DEPARTMENT 

---------~- .. --
By: 



Its: 

4 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

November 10,2016 

NIr. Ken Schwart'L 
Supervisor Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect Road 
Superior Township, :Michigan 48198 

OHM 
Advancing Communities" 

RE: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services for Design, Permitting, and Bidding 
for Demolition of Geddes Road Ilooster Station 

Dear Me Schwartz: 

OHM Advisors is pleased to submit this proposal for professional engineering services supporting the design, 
pennitting, and bidding related to the demolition of the idled, Geddes Road booster station. \Ve are excited to 
continue working with Superior Township, and expand our services to Superior for the design of the demolition 
work. 

Project Background and Understanding 

The Geddes Road booster station is located along the south side of Geddes Road, between Prospect and North 
Harris Roads, within Superior Township. The site is bounded to the north by. paved pathway, and wooded lots to 

the west, east, and south. Superior Number One (County) Drain is located to the east of the site (-300 ft southeast). 
The site was originally developed in the late 1940s os a well house and was modified in 1968 to a booster station. 
This booster station provided the Township with increased water pressure until new supply connections were made 
to YCUA and" new booster station was cons tructed in the early 2000s. Since that time the Geddes Road booster 
station has been idled and is no longer needed for water supply operations, We understand that the Township 
wishes to demolish the booster station facility! remove unnecessary underground water maLl pipe, and restore the 
site to a naturally vegetated state, 

Scope of Services 

The following is the scope of services that OHM proposes in order to complete the design, permitting and bidding 
of the project. Constnu:tion ph .. e services are not included within this proposal and will be provided after 
conclusion of the final design and contractor bidding. 

Task 1 ~ Engineeril)g and Design 
The following is the scope of sel'Vices that OHM Advisors proposes in order to provide professional services for 
engineering resulting in a demolition bid package, which is anticipated to be inclusive of detailed technical 
specifications, layout of the site improvements, and an engineers opinion of probable cost. 

'I Obtain franchise utility information (gas, electric, etc.) from utility agencies. 
'I Complete one, 2-hr duration site visit by an OHM Engineer to complete a site reconnaissance of the building 

to augment am: October 25, 2016 site visit ftndings. 
'\\ Prepare a basis of design technical memorandum) which wiH include a llstlng of anticipated technical 

specifications to be prepared for the final design submittal. 
'1 Prepare preliminary (50%) design dra">ings including demolition work, ",,,tef main disconnoctions, and soil 

erosion/ sedhnentation control. 
'1 Prepare preliminary (50%) opini.)n of probable cost. 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PlYt10UTH ROAD 
LIVONiA. MICHIGAN 48150 

r 734.522"67il 
F 734.$22.6427 oHi1·Advlsors.com 



Charter TovlfIshlp of Superior 
Geddes Rd Booster Station Demolition 
Propos a! for ProfessIonal EngIneering SeNlces 
Pagc2of4 

'1 Provide 50% preliminary design submittal to Superior Township Utility Department staff for solicitation of 
comment; incorporate commcnts into ftnal design and bid documcnts. 

'" Prep""e and finalize bid documents for the proposed work, consisting of Bidding Requirements and Forms, 
Contract FOl"nlS t General CondItions, Supplementary General Conditions and Technical Specifications. 

'<l Finalize design drawings (100%), 
"'l: Prepare a final engineer's opinion of ptobable cost 
" Internal QA/QC at 100% deliverable milestones. 

Engineering Deliverables; 
" Prelhninary Design Submittal (50%) ~ E1ecttonic Submittllior Hard Copy 

• Basis of Design Technical Memorandulll, including listing of Technical Specifications 

• Prelhninary Demolition Drawings 
• Preliminary Engineer's Opiaion of Probable Construction Costs 

'1 Final Design Submittal (100%) 
• Final Basis of Design Technical Memorandum 
• Bid Documents and Technical Specifications 
• Final Demolition Drawings 
• Final Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

:ill} 2 .. l"!!t.!TIit angllidding 
The following is fhe scope of services that OHM Advisors proposes for the perm.itting and bidding phase of the 
project. 

'1 Prepare application documents and assist the Township in obtllining a Part 91, Soil Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control permit through the Washtenaw County Water Resource Conunissionet's office. 

• \V'hile earthwork activities arc anticipated to disturb less than 1 acre of land, the site is located within 
500 feet of a lake or stream (Superior Number One Drain). As such. permitting under a construction 
NPDES is anticipated for the work. 

'1 Prepare an advertisement for bid and assist the Township with publications. The Township will be 
responsible for any advertising costs. 

"l Attend one Pre-Bid .Meeting for interested contractors. 
"'1 Address contnl.ctor's questions dudng bidding and issue addenda for clarification as necessary. 
'l Attend bid opening and compile bid smrunary of results. 
"l Evaluate fhe submitted bids and prepare a bid tabulation including all bidding contractors total project cost 

and unit price breakdowll. . 
"l Check references for the three lowest bidding contractors and prepare a Letter of Recommendation for 

contract award to the Township. 
'1 After award of the contract by the Township Board, assist the Township with the Notice of Awatd letter 

to the selected contractor and coordinate the execution of seven (7) copies of the contract documents, 

Permit and Bidding Deliverables: 
'1 Permit appHcations l as required 
'<lOne (1) formal round of responses to Contractor inquires during bidding and Bid Addends (if necessary) 
'l Bid Summary (Bid Tabulation) 
~ Letter of Recommendation for Contract Award 
"l Notice of Award Letter and seven (7) copies of contract documents for execution by fhe Township and 

selected contractor 



Charter T o','.nship of Superior 
Geddes Rd Booster Station Demolition 
Proposal for Professional Engineering Services 
Page 3 014 

FurtiJCr Clarificatiol1S and ASSl111lpti01JS 

'l: This proposal does not include construction phase services such as construction management, construction 
engineering, contract administration, construction observatiofi1 construction staking; and record plan 
preparation. These services can be provided under a separate proposal once the design is complete, 

'~ Topographic survey~ boundary survey) title work/t:esearch) obtaining title documents, easement document 
preparation, or easement acquIsitions are not required for this project and have not been included. 

" Advertisement fees and/or permit fees will be paid directly by Superior Township, 
'\I OHM will prepare aod submit permit applications as outlined above, 'The Contractor will be responsible for 

obtaining these construction permits prlor to commencing work on~site. 
't Attendance at public meetings is not re<juired and has not beet1 included, 
~ Additional w01'k due to contaminated soils or hazardous materials} if present 
" Drainage studies and/or drainage improvements are not includod, Disturbed areas will generally be graded to 

follow pre-existing drainage patterns. 
~ Floodplain studies, wetland investigations, wetland delineations, or enviwntnental ftssessments are not 

included, 
'\l Landscaping and irrigftcion improvements are not included, 
'-I Ttce tagging and tree preservation plans are not included, 
'1 Locating of private utlllties beyond requesting utility information from private utility owners is not included, 
"'4 \Vhile Superior curreutly flows through the Booster Station to monitor pressure, we understand Superior has 

other means to tnonitor pressure within this district As such, new work related to providing pressure monitoring 
once the Booster Station is demolished has not been included, 

Schedule 

We are available to begin work immediately upon authorization, A flnal deliverable of bid documents and opinion 
of construction cost will be completed within sl.", (6) weeks of authorizatinn, We anticipate a duration of four (4) 
weeks for permitting and bidding, The following table outlines the task durations for major project milestones, 

The Township's desires for ultimate completton of the construction project will be discussed through the design 
process and specified in contract documents, A tnore precise construction schedule will be prepared by the selected 
contractor after award of the construccion contract, 

Compensation and Terms 

OHM Advisors proposes to provide the above outlined professional services in accorcla.nce with the following fee 
schedule, Service, for Task 1 - Engineering and Design and Task 2- Permit and Bidding will be performed on an 
hourly basis to the maximum fee listed below, 

The foUowing budget is presented for your consideration: 

Tusk 1- Engineering and Design $18,680 
Task 2 - PJ;.rruit a.nc1lli<!ding . __ . __ . __ ... ~ .. _ .. ~._ ~$J,720 
Total $22,400 



Charter Township of Superior 
Geddes Rd Booster Station Demolition 
Proposal for Professional EnglJ)€cring Services 
Page 4 of 4 

Ol-Ir..1 can provide additional services not specifically desct!bcd in this proposal for additional compcnsation. No 
additional work outside the scope provided above will proceed without receipt of written authorization l>y the 
Township. 

Acceptance 

This document, including any attached Exhibits constitutes the entire Agreement between the Township and OH~r 
Advisors and shall not be amended, altered or changed. except by writtcn authorization executed by both parties. 
Approval and acceptance of tillS Scope of Services is effective upon the Township's signature. OHM Advisors is 
authorized to begin performance l1pon its receipt of a copy of this document signed by the Townsillp. 

If you find our proposal acceptable, please provide us authorization to proceed by signulg both copies below and 
returning one copy of the document to our office. 

We thank you for this opportunity to provide professional services to the Township and we look f01ward to 
executing the plan that helps the Township improve water systetn maintenance through long term~ proactive 
capital investmenL Please contact us at (734) 522-6711 if you have any questions or need any ad,licional 
information. 

Sincerely) 
OHM Advisors 

a/"LhL~ 
~shlo\V, P.E. 

Client Representative 

Eod: OHM Standard Terms & Conditions 

Cc: Ken Arnold, OHM Advisors 
Lambril1lt Tercalal OHM Advisors 

f/kIIr~~ 
Rhett Gronevelt, P.E. 
Client Principal 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Geddes Road Booster Station Demolition 

Accepted By: 

Printed Narne: 

Title: 

Date: 



STANDARD TERMS and CONDI1IONS 

1, II:iElIGBEEMENT - TImse Standard Terms 
and Conditions and the attached Proposal or 
Scope of Services, upon tileir acceptance by the 
Owner, shall constitute the entire Agreement 
between Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment. Inc, (OHM 
ADVISORS), a registered Michigan Corporation, 
and the Owner, The Agreement shall supersede 
all prior negotiations or agreements, whether 
written or oral, with respect to the subject matter 
herein, The Agreement may be amended only by 
mutual agreement between OHM ADVISORS and 
the Owner and said amendments must be In 
written form, 

2, SERVICES TO BE PROVIQED OHM 
ADVISORS will perform the services all set forth In 
the attached proposal or scope of services which 
Is hereby made a part of the Agreement. 

3, S.ERVlCES TOJlE PROViDED BY OWNER 
The Owner shall at no cost to OHM ADVISORS: 

a) Provide OHM ADVISORS personnel 
with access to the work site to allow 
timely performance of the work required 
under this Agreement. 
b) Provide 10 OHM ADVISORS within a 
reasonalble time frame, any and all data 
and information in the Owners 
possession as may be required by OHM 
ADVISORS to perform the services under 
this f\qreement. 
cJ Designate a person to act as Owners 
representative who shall have the 
authority to transmit instrucUons, receive 
information, and define Owner policies 
and deCisions as they relate to services 
under this Agreement. 

4. PERIOD OFSEBVICE - The services called for 
in this Agreement shail be completed within the 
time frame stipulated in the Proposal or Scope of 
Services, or if not stipulated shall be completed 
within a time frame which may reasonably be 
required for completion of the work, OHM 
ADVISORS shall not be liable for any loss or 
damage due to failure or delay in rendering any 
service called for under this agreement resulting 
from any cause beyond OHM ADVISORS 
reasonable control. 

5. COMPENSATION - The Owner shall pay OHM 
ADVISORS for services performed in accordance 

with the method of payment as stated In the 
Proposal or Scope of Services, Method of 
compensation may be lump sum, hourly; based 
on a rate schedule, percentage of the 
construction cost, or cost plus a fixed fee, The 
Owner shall pay OHM ADVISORS for 
reimbursable expenses for subconsultant 
services, equipment rental or other special project 
related items at a rate of 1,15 times the invoice 
amount. 

6, TI;;RMS OF PAYMENI -Invoices shall be 
submitted to the Owner not more often than 
monthly for services performed during the 
preceding period, Owner shall pay the full 
amount of the invoice within thirty days of the 
invoice date, If payment is not made within thirty 
days, the amount due to OHM ADVISORS shall 
include a charge at the rate of one percent per 
month from said thirtieth day, 

7, LIMIT OF LlA.6IL1TY OHM ADVISORS shall 
perform professional services under this 
Agreement in a manner consistent with the 
degree of care and skill in accordance with 
applicalble professional standards of services of 
this type of wor~, To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, and not withstanding any other provision 
of this Agreement, the tolalliablllty in the 
aggregate, of OHM ADVISORS and its Officers, 
Directors, Partners, employees, agents, and 
sub consultants, and any of them, to the Owner 
and anyone claiming by, through or under the 
Owner, for any and all claims, losses, costs or 
damages of any nature whatsoever arises out of, 
resutting from or In any way related to the project 
or the Agreement from any cause or causes, 
including but not limited to the negligence, 
professional errors or omissions, strict liability, 
breach of contract or warranty, express or 
implied, of OHM ADVISORS or OHM ADVISORS' 
Officers, Oirectors, employses, agents or 
subconsultants, or any of them shall not exceed 
the amount of $25,000 or OHM ADVISORS fee, 
whichever Is greater. 

8, ASSIGNMENT - Neither party to this 
Agreement shall transfer, sublet, or assign any 
duties, rights under or interest in this Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other 
party, 

Hev 11·2012\March 2003 Page 1 of 2 



9, NO WAIVER Failure of either party to 
enforce, at anytime, the provisions of this 
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such 
provisions or the right of either party at any time to 
avail themselves of such remedies as either may 
have for any breach or breaches of such 
provisions. 

1 D. GOVERNING LAW ~ The laws of the State of 
Michigan will govem the validity of this Agreement, 
its Interpretation and performance, 

11. OOCJJMENTS QESERVICE ~ The Owner 
acknowledge OHM ADVISORS' reports, plans 
and construction documents as instruments 01 
professional services. Nevertheless, the ptans 
and specifications prepared under this Agreement 
shall become the property of the Owner upon 
completion of the work and payment in full of all 
monies due OHM ADVISORS, however, OHM 
ADVISORS shall have the unlimited right to use 
such drawings, specifications and reports and the 
intellectual property therein, The Owner shall not 
reuse or make any modifications to the plans and 
specifications without prior written authorization 
by OHM ADVISORS. In accepting and utilizing 
any drawings or. other data on any electronic 
media provided by OHM ADVISORS, the Owner 
agrees th at they will perform acceptance tests or 
procedures on the data within 30 days of receipt 
of the file, My defects the Owner discovers 
during this period will be reported to OHM 
ADVISORS and will be corrected as part of OHM 
ADVtSORS' basic Scope of Services. 

12. JERMINATION ~ Either party may at any time 
terminate this Agreement upon giving the other 
party 7 calendar days prior written notice, The 
Owner shall within 45 days of termination, pay 
OHM ADVISORS for all services rendered and all 
costs incurred up to the date of termination In 
accordance with compensation provisions in this 
Agreement. 

13. illlM.ADVISORS' RIGHT TO SUSPEND ITS 
SERVICES In the event that the Owner fails to 
pay OHM ADVISORS the amount shown on any 
invoice within 60 days of the date of the invoice, 
OHM ADVISORS may, after giving 7 days notice 

to the Owner, suspend its services until payment 
in full for all services and expenses is received. 

14. Ql'INIONS OF PROBABLE COST ~ OHM 
ADVISORS preparation of Opinions of Probable 
Cost represent OHM ADVISORS' best judgment 
as a des;gn professional familiar with the Industry. 
The Owner must recognize that OHM ADVISORS 
has no control over costs or the prices of labor, 
eqUipment or materials, or over the contractor's 
method of pricing. OHM ADVISORS makes no 
warranty, expressed or implied, as to the 
accuracy of such opinions as compared to bid or 
actual cost. 

15, ,lOB SITE SAFETY - Neither the professional 
activities of OHM ADVISORS, nor the presence of 
OHM ADVISORS or our employees and 
subconsultants at a construction site shall relieve 
the General Contractor or any other entity of their 
obligations, duties, and responsibilities including, 
but not limited to, construction means, methods, 
sequences, techniques or procedures necessary 
for performing, superintending or coordinating atl 
portions of the work of construction in 
accordance with the contract documents and the 
heatlh or safety precautions required by any 
regulatory agency, OHM ADVISORS has no 
authority to exercise any control over any 
construction contractor or any other entity or their 
employees in connection with their work or any 
health or safety precautions. The Owner agrees 
that the General Contractor is solely responsible 
for jobsite safety, and warrants that this intent 
shall be made clear in the o,vners agreement with 
the General Contractor, The Owner also agrees 
that OHM ADVISORS shall be indemnified and 
shall be made additional Insu reds under the 
General Contractors general liability insurance 
policy. 

16, DISPUTE RESOLUTION - In an effort to 
resolve any conflicts that arise during the design 
or construction of the project or following the 
completion of the project, the Owner and OHM 
ADVISORS agree that all disputes between them 
arising out of or relating \0 this Agreement shall be 
submitted to nonbinding mediation, unless the 
parties mutually agree oth01wis8, 

nev 11~2012\\1arr;h 20C3 Pago2of2 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David, 

Ken Schwartz 
Monday, November 14, 2016 3:15 PM 
David Phillips 
appointments 

Please put on the agenda the following nominations for the Dixboro Design Review Board. Each appointment is for 
three years. 

Name: 

Tom Freeman 
Lance Pierce 
Jack Goodnoe 

Thanks, 

Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township Supervisor 
(734) 482-6099 

1 

Term Expires 

12/31/19 
12/31/19 

12/31/19 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ken Schwartz 
Friday, November 18, 2016 9:15 AM 
David Phillips 
appointments 

I am nominating the following for zoning board of appeals: 

John Rlntamaki 
Daniel Deeds 
Douglas Dail 

Ken Schwartz 
Superior Township Supervisor 
(734) 482-6099 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: November 21, 2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: November 21, 2016 

·Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 
101 - General Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 
220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 

508 - Park Fund 
701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 
592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for appmvaL All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



11/17/2016 10:11 AM 
lJser: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check; Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

10/1812016 
10/18/2016 
10/1812016 
10/1an016 
10/18/2016 
10/1812016 
10/1B/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/1812016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/1812016 
10/1812016 
10/1612016 
:10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/18/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/2512016 
10/25n016 
10/2S/2016 
10/25/2016 
1012512016 
10125/2016 
10/25/2016 
10125/2016 
10125/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/2512016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
1012512016 
10125/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
10/25/2016 
10125/2016 
10/26/2016 
10/26/2016 
11/0112016 
11101/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/0112016 
11/0112016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
1110112016 
11/01/2016 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
SENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
SEN!. 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEIlL 
GENL 
SENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
SENL 
GENL 
GENL 
G.ENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEIlL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 

Check 

38626 
38627 
33628 
38629 
38630 
38631 
38632 
38633 
38634 
38635 
38636 
38637 
38638 
38639 
38640 
38611 
38612 
38643 
38644 
38645 
38616 
38647 
38648 
38649 
386S0 
38651 
38652 
38653 
38654 
38655 
38656 
38657 
38658 
38659 
38660 
38661 
38662 
38663 
38664 
38665 
38666 
38667 
33663 
38669 
38670 
38671 
38672 
38673 
336H 
38675 
3B616 
3$677 
38678 
38679 
386S0 
38631 
33682 

CHECK REG!STER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/18/2016 - 11121/2016 

Venda::; Name 

AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
Ah~ ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SEIELD-M 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON'S ACE ~JmWP~ 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA OE}.."TAL 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
GLEMPS, INC. 
HYUNDAI ROAD SPECIAL ASSE$S~~T 
JIMMIE MACK 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 
OHM ll,.DVI$ORS 
PAETEC 
PA.~ELION TECHNOLOGIES 
RON PEATRY 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STEPHEN BARTH 
SU~ERIOR TWP PAY~O!.L FOND 
WEX BANK 
DTE ENERGY 
WASlfl'ENAH COUNTY TREASURER 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BARCO PRODUCTS COMPANY 
BRENDA MCKIRNEY 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
J. SIMON$ « SONS ELECTRICAL 
K.,.!!"Y PARK ?SCREATION 
PARRWAY SERVICES 
PLAYWORLD MIDSTATES 
ROCHELLE BRANDON 
SU~ERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT C1L~ ACCT 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TAX Fmm 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC 
WASHTENAW COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
JIMMIE Mt\.CK 
ROBERT BUTLER 
ANN AReOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTR. 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
JIMMIE MACK 
JUAN BRADFORD 
MEROUEE & HALLMAN 
MML WO&t(ERS' COM? 'FUND 
MOBILE & MODULAR HOMES 
NEENA TlWANA 

Description 

REPAIR INTERIOR BUILDING LIGHTS AS NESDE 
MIse CL~P~ING @ TO~~ a~~ 
GARBAGE BAGS - BOILDING SUPPLIES 
MEDICAL INSU~~CE - NOV&~ER 2016 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/13/16 
BUTTERFLY POLINATOR GARDEN @ COMM PARK 
LIFE INSURANCE - NOVEM8ER 2016 
DENTAL INSURANCE - NOVEMBER 2016 
CONSULTING SERVICES - SEPT 2016 
TRUCK SIGNS 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR BANK E'EES 
SPECIAL PROJECTS - BAZLEY AND AREA IN FR 
BUTTERFLY POLINATOR GARD~~ @ COMM PARK 
SJMES SURGERY PAVILLION 
TELEPHONES - SEPT 2016 
EMAIL - OCT 2016 
MILEAGE 1:'<.EIMBURSEMEh."'T 10/3/16 TnRO 10/14 
TORO MOWER REPAIR 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
DUMP TI CF:.ET REIMBURSEMENT 
CASH T~SFER 10/20/16 PAYROLL 
FUEL - OCT' 2016 
STREETLIGHTS - SEPTEMB£R 2016 
OVERTIME SEPT 2016 
MIse CLEANING @ TOh~ H?~ 
BRONZE PLAQUE - JAN BERRY'S TREE 
MILEAGE REIMBURS~~ 9/29-10/18-16 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/20/16 
SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECT 
BUILDING SUPPLIES 
TREE TRIMMING @ NORFOLK PARK 
REFUND - PERMIT iPE15-0007 
BENCH « GRILL FOR COMMUNITY PAlL~ 

PORTAJOfu'1 - PUMPKIN CJ~RVING DAY 
SWING SET @ NORFOLK PARK 
PUMP TICKET REIMBORSEMENT 
NEW LAPTOP FOR BUILDING DEPT - BEST BUY 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUELICATE eRK WRITTEN 
PENSION /HCSP - OCTOBER 2016 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR K LOCKIE CELL PHONE & 
VISION INSURANCE - NOV 16 
PUMPKIN CARVING EVENT 
2016 ANIMAL CONTROL LOCAL CONTRIBOTION 
TRAILER FEES - 2016 
ruEL - OCTOBER 2016 
ADD'L MONEY OWEn FOR BAZLEY/DANBURY PROJ 
13TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
OCTOBER 2016 
ROG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/27/16 
ELECTRIC - PARKS BARN OCT 2016 
25-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTE 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 9/1/16 TERU 10/28/ 
REFUND OF ZBA'APPLICATION FOR SUTTON RID 
BALA.:.~CE OWING FROM COVERAGE PERIOD 7/15 
REFUND OF UNUSED PORTION OF PERMIT #PM16 
TEl-IPORl!.F..Y C/o BOND REFOND - $570 OLD OAK 

Page: 1/3 

A."U01,l.nt 

1/451.24 
28.00 

105.14 
6,923.56 

68.97 
21. 36 

153.23 
850.22 

2,990.00 
45.00 
20.00 

288.00 
54.00 

2,998.75 
352.49 

5.'00 
158.76 

70.14 
86.85 
33.00 

5Q,319.90 
65.57 

7 f 227'~ 07 
4,495.07 

42.00 
314. 67 

75.60 
68.97 
33.35 

327~13 
650.00 
198.00 

1,424.00 
90.00 

9~ 156.00 
22.00 

389.98 
198.45 

7,,871.98 
452~10 
liO.50 
33.56 

10,000.00 
1,412.50 

196.91 
237.00 

1,178.93 
5,769.51 

68.97 
1,028.72 

750.00 
300.00 

73.44 
500 00 
514.95 
136.00 
500.00 



""1"7/2016 10:11 AM 
User~ NANCY 
DB: SOPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

11/0112016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01(2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/0112016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/01/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/0912016 
11/03/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
1l/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/0912016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/0912016 
11/0912016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/09/2016 
11/0912016 
11/09/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/1512016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
1111512016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 

Bank 

GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GEML 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN!, 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GE.'llo 
GEm 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEML 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GEm 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

38683 
38684 
3S665 
38686 
38657 
38688 
38689 
38690 
38691 
38692 
38683 
35694 
38695 
36696 
38697 
38698 
38699 
38700 
38701 
38702 
38703 
38704 
38705 
38706 
38707 
38708 
38709 
38710 
38711 
38712 
38713 
38714. 
38715 
38716 
38717 
3871S 
38719 
38720 
38721 
38722 
38723 
38724 
38725 
38726 
38727 
38728 
3$723 
38730 
38731 
3$732 
38733 
38734 
38735 
38736 
38737 
38738 
38739 
38740 
38741 
3'8742 

CHECK REGISTER FeR CHARTER TO!'lNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/18/2016 - 11/21/2016 

Vendor Name 

PI~'NACLE Homs OF MI I LLC 
READING & ETTERI PLC 
REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 
ROBERTSON MORRISON INC. 
RON PEATRY 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC 
sTAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STATE OF MICHIGl\N 
SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR ~Wp UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TROGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENAW ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION 
WASHTENAW COUNTY E~~IRO~ffiNTAL HEAL 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANTEo..,\y CLEMONS 
k~C DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 
BS&A SOFTWA.:R.E 
CINTA$ CORPORATION - 300 
COLLEEN SIMPSON 
CO:."1CA$T 
DA..."·UEL SMOKE 
DAVID PHILLIPS 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
ERNEST WIEGAND 
ROME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
JIM:MIE MACK 
MICHELLE EARTH 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE r INC. 
PARBELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
PRINTING SYSTEMS§ INC, 
PRISCILLA CANTRELL 
RICOH USA, INC 
ROBERT BUTLER 
STANDA~D PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STEFANI A CARTER PLLC 
SUPERIOR T00NSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOND 
TBRMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
TOMktY SMITH 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BA:NK 
ABUNDANT LIFE MINISTRIES CHURCH 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BRIANNA DOT SON 
CIALA CHILDRESS 
CI~~AS CORPORATION - 300 
CUM:MINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 
DEBO~'t! KUEHN 
DIXBORO UNITED ~THODIST CHURCH 
EDWIN MANTER 
EVl:iJ .. YN FOSTER 
GERALD EDWARDS 

Description 

REFUND 8360 ST~FORD TEMPORARY C OF 0 
LEGAL SERVICES 6/16/16 THRD 10/28/16 
500 WASTE TAGS 
REPAIR FURNACE AT TOWN HALL 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 10/17/16 THRO 10/2 
TORO TIRE 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
NONCOMMUNITY PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ANNUAL 
TRACTOR SUPPLY - TITLE FOR TRAILER 
CAsa TR:tNSFER 11/3/16 PAY 
CELL PHONES - OCTOBER 2016 
LAWN SERVICE FOR NEW GRASS AREA 
POSTAGE FOR METER 
HOT SPOT CHARGES OCT 16 
~ERSHIP DUES PAOLA CALOPISIS 2016-201 
TESTING OF WATER @ TOWN HALL 
COOLER RENTAL 2016 
MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HAI.L Ii OLD TO~'N fL1U. 
DUV& TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
BLUEPRINT COPIES 
Alp - GIL - BUDGETING SE~VICE CONTRACT N 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/3/16 
DOMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
INTERNET SERVICES OCT 2016 
DOMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
REIMBURSEMSNT fOR ELECTION SUPPLIES 
CONSULTING SERVICES - OCT 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIM$URSEMENT 
SHOP SUPPLIES/PUMPKIN CARVING SUPPLIES 
TRASH PICK-UP DtI...ACARTHUR 
DOMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SEPT 2016 
OIL FOR MOWERS 
ANTI-SPA.."1/R..'1AIL/SERVER NOV 2016 
CELL PHONE STIPEND - OCT 2016 
CHECKS FOR GENERAL BA.~K 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEl!1ENT 
ADD'L COPIES 7/31/16 TO 10/30/16 
14TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
INSPECTION NOTICES 
COPY PAPER - OFFICE SUPPLIES 
LEGAL SERVICES - OCT 2016 
CREDIT CARD - I-CHAT 
REPAY PAYROLL FOR DEPOSIT SLIPS ORDERED 
PEST CONTROL - OCT 2016 
D~~ TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
LAWN SERVICE CLARK @ MbCARTHUR 
2016 CONTE/ACT NOVEMBER 
FUEL - OCT 2016 
PRECINCT RENTAL 11/8/16 ELECTION 
MIse CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 11/10/16 
ANN1'.lA.L GENERATCR MAINTENANCE 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
PRECINCT RENTAL 11/3/16 ELECTION 
21-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS NOV 1-10 2016 
ELECTION WORK 11/5/16 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 

Page: 213 

Amount: 

500.00 
270.00 

1,100.00 
317.00 
146.88 
152.58 
218.70 
135.87 

52.68 
37,598.86 

83.3B 
100.0Q 

l F 800.00 
80.16 
15.00 
15.00 
24.00 

112.00 
33.00 
61.41 

1,859.00 
68.97 
23.00 
93.90 
5.75 

71.52 
2,372.50 

11.50 
104.42 
300.00 

17.00 
252.23 

37.98 
l37.50 
31.87 

176.87 
22.00 

547.75 
1,178.93 

365.00 
742.20 

1,200.00 
10.00 

109.01 
81.00 
20.00 
59.00 

130,590.83 
88.67 

250.00 
S4.00 

220.00 
220.00 

68.37 
440.79 
157.50 
250~OO 
630.00 
201. DO 
220.00 



11/17/2016 10:11 A.~ 
user: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

11/15/2016 
11/1512016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
1111512016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 
11115/2016 
11/15/2016 
11/1512016 
11/15/2016 
11/15/2016 

Ba.'"l:I(. 

G£!lL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN'!.. 
G£NL 
GENL 
GEM!.. 
GENI. 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GEN!. 
GENt 

GENL TOTALS; 
Total of 131 Checks: 
Less 0 Vo~d Chec~s~ 
Total of 131 Disbursements; 

Check 

387-13 
36744 
38745 
36746 
33747 
38748 
38749 
38750 
38751 
36752 
38753 
38754 
38755 
38756 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SDPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/18/2016 - 11/21/2016 

Vendor Na..'T.e 

GREGORY BERG 
JADA EDWARDS 
JIMMIE M..Jl,.CK, 
JOANNE KEEFER 
KATHY MARX 
MECHANICAL INSPECTORS ASSOC. OF MIT 
MICHELLE MCINTYRE 
NANCY' DtJRSTON 
NEW CHR!STIAN LO~ FELLOWSHIP 
Oi-:M: ADVISORS 
RAYMOND FRANZEN 
RON PEATRY' 
STAPLES ADVANTAG£ 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
ELECTION WORK 11/$/16 
TRASH PICK~D? ¥~CARTRUR 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
D'OMP TICKET REIMBDRSEMENT 
~~ERSRIP DUES 2017 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
ELECTION WORK 11/S/16 
PRECINCT RENTAL 11/8/16 ELECTION 
ENGINEERING SERVICES - OCTOBER 2016 
ELECTION WORK 11/8/16 
MIL~GE REIMBURSEMENT 10/31/16 THRD 11/1 
OFFICEIBUILDING SUPPLIES 
CASK T~~SrER 11/17/16 PAYROLL 

page; 3/3 

A..'tlouot 

50~OC 
231. 00 
300.00 
204. 00 

6.00 
75.00 

120.00 
104 CO 
500.00 
451.50 
221.00 
151. 20 
290.30 

51,058.24 

362,895.06 
0.00 

362,895.06 



11/17/2016 10:11 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

10/18nOH FIRE 22955 
10/18/2016 FIRE 22956 
10/18/20l6 FIRE 22957 
10/18/2016 FIRE 22958 
10/18/2016 FIRE 22959 
10/1812016 FIRE 22960 
10/18/2016 FIRE 22961 
10/1812016 FIRE 22962 
10/19/2016 FIRE 22963 
10/25/2016 FrRE 22964 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22965 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22966 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22967 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22969 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22969 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22970 
10/2512016 FIRE 22971 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22972 
10/2512016 FIRE 22973 
10/25/2016 FIRE 22974 
10/2512016 FIRE 22975 
10/2512016 FIRE 22976 
11/01/2016 EIRE 22977 
11/0112016 FIRE 22976 
11/01/2016 FIRE 22979 
ll/01/2016 FIRE 22980 
11/01/2016 FIRE 22981 
11/01/2016 FIRE 22992 
11/01/2016 FIRE 22993 
11/0112016 FIRE 22984 
11/01/2016 FIRE 22985 
11/0112016 FIRE 22986 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22987 
H/09/2016 FIRE 22988 
11/0912016 FIRE 22989 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22990 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22991 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22992 
11/0912016 FIRE 22993 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22994 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22995 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22996 
11/0912016 FIRE 22997 
11/09/2016 FIRE 22998 
11/0912016 FIRE 22999 
11/09/2016 FIRE 23000 
11/09/20:1.6 FIRE 23001 
11/09/2016 FIRE 23002 
11/1512016 FIRE 23003 
11/15/2016 FIRE 23004 
11/15/2016 FIRE 23005 
11/1512016 FIRE 23006 
11(15/2016 FIRE 23007 
11/15/2016 FIRE 23008 
11/15/2016 FIRE 23009 
11/15/2016 FIRE 23010 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TO~~SHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/18/2016 - 11/21/2016 

Vendor Name 

ALPEA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES I P.C. 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
BLOE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSUAANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
MAPS BY WAGNER, LLC 
PAETEC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VERlzON WIRELESS 
ALLIE BROTHERS 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
ARGUS-HAZCO 
CHRIS WIGGINS 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMP~~ 
DTE ENERGY 
GABBYS BP 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PHILIP w. DICKINSON 
RICOR USA.. INC 
SDPERIOR TNP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE p~~ 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
COMCAST 
uTE "ENERGY 
GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 
Mi1L WORKERS 1 COMP FUND 
PAETEC 
SHIELD RESTRAINT SYST&~S. INC 
SUPERIOR TOw~S£IP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOh~ 
TIMOTHY WINTERS 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
CHIEF SUPPLY 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
F & M MECHANICAL SERVICES, LLP 
HEALTH C~3E LOGISTICS, INC. 
PARHEL!ON TECaNOLOGIES 
SHIELD 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WALL STREET TOWING INc 
WEX ~'K 
A}1ERICAN AQUA" INC. 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
CHIEF SUPPLY 
COMCAST 
MITCHI~~ STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATIO 
PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY 
SU?ERIO~ TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

SERVICES 7/21/16 TaRU 9/28/16 
RIT GRANT EQUIPMENT 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - NOV 16 
LIFE INSURANCE - NOV 16 
DENTAL INSURAl~CE NOV 2016 
ANNUAL SERVICE SUBSCRIPTIQN NOV 16 TERU 
TELPHONES STATION 12 - OCT 2016 
CASH TRANSFER 10/20/16 PAYROLL 
CELL PHONES - SEPT 2016 
UNIFO&~S - CH!EF 
9-F4 DESCENT DEVICE 
RIT EQUIPMENT GRANT 
MII..EA.GE REIMBURSEMENT 5/16/16 THRD 9/24/ 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION *2 NOV 2016 
201.1 GALLONS DIESEL 
GAS - STATION ijl -OCTOBER 2016 
GAS FOR C-~S 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
HEALTR INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT- NOV 16 
COPIER LEASE OCTOBER 2016 
PENSION/HCSP - OCTOBER 2016 
VISION INSUliU\NCE NOV 2016 
OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #1 - NOV 201 
ELECTRIC @ STATION 11 - OCT 2016 
RECHARGEABLE FURES 
BALANCE OWING fROM COVERAGE PERIOD 7/15 
TELPHONES STATION *1 OCT 2016 
RIT EQUIPMENT GRANT 
RICOR - TONER BOUGHT ON CRED!T CARD 
CASH TRANSFER 11/3/16 PAY 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -NOV 16 
OXYGEN 
YELLOW-W FOAM 
325.1 GALLONS DIESEL 
NOV&'1BER 2016 
NEDERMAN PARTS 
"MEDICATION EXPIRES ON" LABELS 
SERVER/ANTI-SP~~/EMAIL NOV 2016 
BALNCE OWED ON INVOICE #221896 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
ACCOUNTING FEES - NOVEMBER 2016 
HSA FEES - NOV 2016 
PEST CONTROL - OCTOBER- STATION *2 
TIRE TANKER # 1 
CELL PHONES - OCT 2016 
E-l1-1 STUCK IN THE MUD 
FUEL OCT 2016 CHIEF 
WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIES 
:M:E:DICAL OXYGEN 
F4-50 F~AT RESISTANT BAGS 
PIGGYBACK FAST CHA.RGES 
ADD'L OUTLET ADDED AT STATION #1 
M!CHIGAN STATE FIREMEN ASSOCIATION 2017 
TACLITE PANT - KUJAWA 
CASH TRANSFER 11/17/:1.6 PAYROLL 

Page: 1/2 

2\tnount 

"1,400.00 
1.597.16 
7,416.58 

102.15 
923.94 
100.00 

76.:53 
41,338.57 

264.34 
167.98 
619.00 

103,950.00 
338.04 
196.39 
386.24 

65.60 
31.68 

3:1.3.41 
130.67 
182.93 

11/408.69 
19:7.00 

26.40 
73.:90 

957.35 
431. 79 

2,300.11 
140.01 

2,626.73 
79.43 

32,740.59 
124.27 

47.28 
9B.92 

624.41 
1,771.88 
1,299.00 

13.31 
115,00 
300.00 
219.:92 
833.33 

48.00 
211.00 
810.45 
264.16 
350.00 
113.18 

90.80 
35.55 

458.23 
359.71 

7.35 
75.00 
99.98 

57 r 192.15 



11/17/2016 10:11 ~~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SU~~RIOR TWP 

check Date Bank 

FIRE TOTALS: 
Total of 56 Checks: 
~e$s 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 56 Disburs~~ents! 

Check 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 10/18/2016 - 11/21/2016 

Vendor Nam:.e DC$cr~pti.on 

Page: 212 

Amount 

276,126.09 
0.00 

27iL 126. 09 



10:32 AM 
11/17/16 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100· CASH - O&M 

Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

October 18 through November 21, 2016 

Memo 

101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 
10/18/16 
10/18116 
10/18/16 
10/18/16 
10/18/16 
10/18116 
10/18/16 
10/18116 
10118/16 
10/18/16 
10/25/16 
10/25/16 
10125116 
10125/16 
10/25/16 
10125116 
10/25/16 
10/25/16 
10/25/16 
10125116 
10125/16 
10/26/16 
11/01/16 
11/01116 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11/01/16 
11101/16 
11/01/16 
11/09/16 
11/09/16 
11/09116 
11/09/16 

10087 
10088 
10089 
10090 
10091 
10092 
10093 
10094 
10095 
10096 
10097 
10098 
10099 
10100 
10101 
10102 
10103 
10104 
10105 
10106 
10107 
10108 
10109 
10110 
10111 
10112 
10113 
10114 
10115 
10116 
10117 
10118 
10119 
10120 
10121 
10122 
10123 

Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Consumer's Ltfe Insurance Company 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 
Parhelion Technologies 
Purchase Power 
Sherwin-Williams Co. 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Windstream 
A & R Total Construction 
Jack Doheny Companies, Inc. 
Paragon Laboratories 
Stericycle Communications 
Superior Township Credit Card Account 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC of Westiand 
Verizon 
Vision Service Plan 
WexBank 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
Home Depot 
AI's Cleaning Service 
AT&T 
Comeas! 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Corrigan Oil Co. 
DTE 
MML Workers' Compo Fund 
Red Wing Shoe Store 
Sensus USA 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
BS&A Software 
Comcast 
DTE 
MDEQ 

Medical Insurance - Nov16 
Life Insurance - Nov16 
Dentallnsurance Nov16 
12" Mueller Hydrant Extension 
Maintenance Fees - Oct 16 
Postage Meter Refill 
Paint for Booster Station 
Office Supplies 
Payroll - 10120116 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Oct 16 
Drywall repair 1059 Stamford 
Confine Space Cables 
EPA Mandated Water Test 
Answering Service - Sept 16 
Rob Blanton Clothing - Tractor Supply 
Pension & HCSP - Oct 16 
2003 GMC Repairs 
Cell Phones -Oct 16 
Vision Insurance - Nov 2016 
Fuel· October 16 
WIS Purchase Sept 2016 
Drill bitslZip ties 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Oct16 (4 weeks) 
Booster Sta. Phone -Oct16 
Internet - Maint. Fac. - Oct1S 
Padlock & Chain 
395.1 Gallons Diesel 
Gas/Electric Oct 2016 
Balance owing for WIC Insurance - 7/15 thru 6/16 
Boots & Gloves 
Flexnet Annual Maintenance· 2017 
Building Supplies. 
Payroll-11/03/16 
Utility Billing System Nov 16-Nov 17 
Intemet - Adm. Bldg. - SOct 16 
Gas & Eject @ 1799 N. Prospect - Oct16 
2017 Annual Membership 

Amount 

(4,544.84) 
(62.43) 

(461.10) 
(732.95) 
(567.50) 

(5.00) 
(540.53) 
(126.53) 

(16,318.16) 
(239.18) 
(352.00) 

(1,591.79) 
(172.50) 
(138.82) 
(238.48) 

(3,954.93) 
(1,326.47) 

(685.70) 
(91.30) 

(205.78) 
(195,027.52) 

(166.42) 
(160.00) 
(116.61) 
(109.85) 

(82.74) 
(770.71) 

(1,714.57) 
(617.94) 

(53.98) 
(1,893.15) 

(61.54) 
(14,839.45) 

(800.00) 
(104.85) 
(183.01) 

(3,037.09) 

Page 1 



10:32 AM 
11/17116 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Accrual Basis October 18 through November 21,2016 

Date Num 

11109/16 10124 
11/09116 10125 
11/09116 10126 
11109116 10127 
11/09/16 10128 
11/09/16 10129 
11/09/16 10130 
11/09/16 10131 
11/09/16 10132 
11/10/16 EFr 
11/15116 10133 
11/15/16 10134 
11/15/16 10135 

Michelle Brown 
Michigan CAT 

Name 

Millennium Business Systems 
Parhellon Technologies 
Purchase Power 
Red Wing Shoe Store 
SuperiorTwp. Payroll Fund 
TruGreen 
Windstream 
Magic-Wrighter 
Staples Advantage 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

120· CASH -CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125-AA· Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 
11/01/16 582 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 

Total 125-AA . Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 

125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking YCUA 
10/25/16 579 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept. O&M 
11/01/16 580 OHM Engineering Advisors 
11101116 581 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept. O&M 
11/15/16 583 OHM Engineering Advisors 

Total 125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Total 125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Total 120 . CASH CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Memo 

Refund W/S Overpayment 
Rental of CAT 2870 Skid Ladder 
Toshiba Copier Lease - Sep16 + color copies 
Maintenance Fees - Nov16 
Postage Meter Refill 
Boots - Harding/Alien 
HSA Fees Nov 16 
Lawn Servo - Main! Fac. 
Phones - Maint. Fac. - Oct 16 
Monthly Fee - Oct16 
Office Supplies 
Payroll- 11/17/16 
W/S Purch. - AR Properties -Oct 16 

Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1525 

Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1523 & 1524 
SAW Grant 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit# 1526 & 1527 
SAW Grant 

Amount 

(466.00) 
(3,797.25) 

(555.78) 
(317.50) 
(500.00) 
(441.96) 
(30.00) 

(101.58) 
(203.21) 
(47.11) 
(62.56) 

(14,421.66) 
(48723) 

(273,527.26) 

(273.527.26) 

(555.00) 

(555.00) 

(1,030.00) 
(9,913.50) 
(1,030.00) 

(959.00) 

(12,932.50) 

(13.487.50) 

(13.487.50) 

(287,014.76) 

Page 2 


